
TOWN OF TRUMBUll 
PENSION BOARD 

In accordance with Sec. 1-19 of the General Statutes Right-to-Know Law, the Pension Board will 
have a meeting on Wednesday, August 31, 2011 at 7:30 P.M. in the Trumbull Town Hall. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Minutes - July 12, 2011 

3. Investment Update (Chris Kachmar) 

4. Wilmington Trust Update (Ed Walsh and Maria Pires) 
• Letters sent to Pensioners 
• Errors and Omissions and Insurance Policy 
• Pension Claims pursuit with Wilmington 

5. Approval of Pension Benefits: 

Grillo, Joseph E. 
Augustus, Symberth 
Chamberlain, Marcella 
Bonazzo, Carol 
O'Neill, Margaret 
Dausilio, Felix 
Mercurio, Rachel 
Larsen, Elfriede 
Nanni, Jo-Ann 

6. Withdrawal of Funds: 

Tuozzolli, Bonita 
Altieri, Matthew 
Heffern, Matthew 

eff. 6/1/2011 
eff.6/1/2011 
eff. 7/1/2011 
eff. 7/1/2011 
eff. 7/1/2011 
eff. 7/1/2011 
eff. 7/1/2011 
eff. 7/1/2011 
eff.8/1/2011 

terminated 6/10/2010 
terminated 6/30/2011 
terminated 7/27/2011 

$1,143.51 
$ 591.31 
$1,439.36 
$1,806.66 
$ 251.66 
$1,184.10 
$ 908.13 
$ 392.74 
$1,740.20 

$ 1,264.25 
$ 8,573.64 
$ 9,186.22 

7. Audit Letter from Wells Fargo - The Berwyn Group Dated May 6, 2011 

8. Any Other Business 

9. Adjournment 



CALL TO ORDER 

Pension Board 
Minutes 

July 12,2011 

Chairman Michael Charland called the Pension Board meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. at the Town Hall, 
Trumbull, Connecticut. 

Members present and absent were as follows: 

PRESENT 
Chairman Michael Charland 
Maria Pires 
Donna Pellitteri 
William Schietinger 
Michael Knight 
James Lavin 

Also Present: 
Ed Walsh, Esq. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - May 10, 2011 

ABSENT 
John Ponzio 

The Chair moved to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2011 meeting. It was noted that the name Levin 
be changed to Lavin. Mr. Schietinger moved, seconded by Mrs. Pires to approve the minutes as 
amended. The motion carried 6-0 (absent: Ponzio). 

WILMINGTON TRUST LITIGATION UPDATE 
The Chair turned the meeting over to Attorney Walsh. Attorney Walsh indicated that he reviewed the 
Trust Agreement with Wilmington Trust and there was no arbitration clause. There is a clause indicating 
that it is a directed trust, which means that the control is more with the Town than with the Trustee. 
Wilmington's position is that the Town is fully responsible, and Attorney Walsh is quite sure after speaking 
with them that they will not pay. He is looking to get the Pension Board's approval to file letters against 
each individual. He strongly suggested the Board go into executive session for further discussion. 

At 7:40 p.m., Mrs. Pellitteri moved, and Mr. Lavin seconded, that the Board go into executive session. 
Vote: 6/0 

At 8:45 p.m., Mr. Lavin moved, and Mrs. Pires seconded, that the Board come out of executive session. 
Vote: 6/0 

Mr. Lavin moved, and Mrs. Pires seconded, that the towns counsel send the appropriate letters to any 
pensioner that has received overpayment. Vote: 6/0/1 (Abstention: Knight) 

Mr. Schietinger moved, and Mrs. Pellitteri seconded, that the on the advice of counsel we continue to 
pursue Wilmington Trust in regards to any of the pension claims short of any legal expenses. Vote: 6/0 

Mrs. Pires moved, and Mr. Lavin seconded, that we research the errors and omissions and the insurance 
policy. Vote: 6/0 



The Chair requested that an update on each of these motions to be added to the August 23, 2011 
meeting agenda. 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to discuss, the Pension Board adjourned by unanimous consent at 8:50 
p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Phyllis Collier 
Clerk, Pension Board 



Town ofTrumbull 

Inception to 

Q308 0,408 Q109 0,209 0,309 Q409 0,12010 O,l10 0,310 0,410 0,111 Q211 date 

Employee Contributjons 458,761 180,367 214,642 185,690 154,408 202,068 184,090 176,317 

Town Contributions 

Total Contributions 

Benefit Payments 

Plan Expenses 

Tota! Payments & Expenses 

Net Cashflows (347,237j 1116,941) (142,836) 1,552 1331,810) (97,666) {174,642} (317,593) (151,154) (137,528) (137,728) 

Market Value 16,700,443 14,252,707 13,227,031 14,902,776 16,392,422 16,815,848 17,293,189 16,042,558 17,365,481 18,338,336 18,923,552 18,949,876 

Net Contributions Annual Rate -8.32% -3,28% -4.32% 0.04% -8.10% ~2.32% -4.04% -7.92% -3.48% -3.00% -2.91% -2.21% 



Town of Trumbull Employee Pension Plan 

Executive Summary 

Second Quarter 2011 

FIDUCIARY 
INVnSTM~NT ADVtSORS 

,Strategic th:'nkhflf- (JrutrJJl~h:~xl5alu,tJmt5. 

One Hundred Northfield Drive 

Windsor, CT 06095 

860-683-1187 

Toll Free: 866-466-9412 

Important Disclosure Information; P<lst performance may not be indic<ltive of future results. Account information has been compiled solely by fidllcimy Investment Advisors. LLC, has no\ been indepcndcnlly verified. <Jlld docs lIot 
reJ-1ce! the Impact of taxes on non-qualified accounts. in preparing this report, FiducialY Investment Advisors, LLC has relied upon information provided by the account custodian. A copy of OUT current written disclosure statement 
discussing our advisory services and fees continues to remain available for your review upon request. Historical performance results for investment indices and/or categories !wve been provided for general comparisoll purposes only, and 
generally do no! reflect {he deduction of transaction andlor custodia! charges, the deduction of an investment management fee, nor the impact of taxes, {he inclirrence of which would ha,'e the effect of decreasing hiSloricRI performance 
rcsults. It should JlOl be assumed that your account holdings correspond directly lo any comparative indices. 



Economic Review 
Second Quarter 2011 

ro-'(e~f Treasury Note Y)el.d at Con$t~nt M3turrly 
lwg, 'io fH.l 

··-Consumer Confidenoe 
-S."', '1985""100 

o The majority of economic data released in the quarter hinted at a sIacl{cning economy. Coupled with a 
flare-up of the debt crisis in Greece, the supply chain disruptions brought about by the emthquake in 
Japan, and Washington debt ceiling concerns, investor risI\. aversion increased markedly. 

• While the Federal Open Market Committee, as expected, left short term rates unchanged, it did 
acknowledge that the recovery is proceeding at a slower than expected pace due to factors deemed 
temporary; namely, higher energy and food costs curtailing consumer spending and supply chain 
interruptions. 

• The Index of Leading Indicators provided mixed results in the quarter (falling unexpectedly in April 
while achieving much better than expected results in May). High claims for unemployment insurance and 
lower building permits impeded April activity while a wider interest rate spread and higher money supply 
boosted May's result. 

o Consumer confidence in the U.S. fell to a six month Iowan concerns centered on future business 
conditions. The Conference Board reported that its index rell in May to 60.8, contrasting with an 
expected reading of 66.5 for the month. 

• Policy responses throughout much of Europe have tilted to austerity, marked by interest rate hikes 
to combat inflation and reductions in public spending to address budgetary shortfalls. The uncertain fate 
of the peripheral countries continues to generate significant uncertainty among financial market 
participants. 

o Elsewhere in the developed world, Japan continued to struggle in the wake of the devastating fvlarch 
earthquake and tsunami, evidenced by below-consensus readings 011 GDP grovvth and trade balances. 

o Many of the emerging mari{et economies continue to grapple with striking a balance beh;veen growth 
and inflation containment. Authorities have responded to concerns over inflation and asset bubbles with 
tighter monetary policy. Moderating growth and declining commodity prices have recently eased 
inflationary concerns. 



Capital Market Returns 
Second Quarter 2011 

2.24 

7.59 
8.42 

1.61 9.59 
-1.61 6.21 

2 



Fixed Income Review 
Second Quarter 2011 

Fixed Income Returns [lilIQTR~ 

20% "rl --------------------------------------------, 

15.6% 
15% 

10% 

SO/a 

i 
I 0% 

i __ ~ ___ .. 3 Mo. T -Bill 

w 

~ 
;;: 

8arc!ays 
Aggregate 

Barclays Long Barclays High Barclays TIPS 
Gov/Cred Yield 

US Treasury Yield Curve 
5.00 T .------------, 

4.00 AfIfI' 

::IF"/ I 
100 ~ 
0.00 

3 ~ 6 I I 10 30 

1 _____ ~301_~01:1~'; :~_I-~:~ ~;:_j 3Y~8 4

Y

:8 

-3f31/2011. 0.09 a 17 080 224 347 4.51 

"-=-:_~~~~~~.:~1 0 l_~~.:!'~'_m 0 2~ _ L_~_ u _~~ J __ ~_ 97 _ .L~!~_ 

<> Treasury yields fell during the quarter, with the 10 year trading below 3% for several days 
before settling at 3.18%. Disappointing trends in the labor market and fears of 11igher energy 
prices led to lower growth forecasts in the U.S. These factors, combined with the continued 
crisis in Europe, caused investors to seek safety, further suppressing already low yields. 

• Agency MRS performed well but were unable to keep pace with the Treasury rally. 
Investors seeking low beta high quality paper in the ABS sector were rewarded for their 
positions in credit cards and autos. The recent rally in commercial mortgages was put on 
hold during the period due to dealers reducing inventory and generally lower growth 
expectations. 

o CorpOl'ate bonds lagged similar maturity Treasury issues, leading to spread widening during 
the quarter. Good corporate earnings, strong demand, and rising equity prices early in the 
period were overwhelmed by macroeconomic concerns. Defensive sectors like cable, 
supermarkets, and food/beverage led the way while cyclical markets lagged. 

~ Spreads widened in the high yield space, as below investment grade issues posted their 
weakest performance in a year. Many investors shifted away fro111 riskier assets amid the 
recent financial turmoil. 

o Sovereign bonds saw yield declines similar to that of the U.S. Treasury market Sweden and 
New Zealand were major beneficiaries of the declining growth expectations in many areas of 
the world. European issues benefitted from the passage of the Greek fiscal austerity package. 

3 



Domestic Equity Review 
Second Quarter 2011 

Domestic Equity Returns 

45% 

35% 

25% 

15% 

5% 

-5% 

Russell 
1000 
Value 

Russell 
1000 

Growth 

-0.7% 

Russel! 
Mid Cap 
Value 

43.3% 

Russel! 
Mid Cap 
Growth 

< =:~I 
! "QTR I01YR! ! 

43.5% 

-2.7% 
Russell 
2000 
Value 

Russell 
2000 

Growth 

• Domestic equity markets generally trended lower in the quarter as 
economic grov.1h continues to face formidable challenges from many 
directions. While some fundamental economic indicators showed 
improvement, consumers continued to worry about rising energy prices, 
stubbornly high unemployment and political wrangling over fiscal policy. 

" Mid caps outperformed their large and small cap counterparts, with mid cap 
growth providing the best returns among the commonly acknowledged styles of 
equity investment Small cap value equities lagged. 

• The favorable cycle for growth stocks remains solidly intact, as large, 
medium and small capitalization growth stocks all outperformed their value 
cOllnterparts in the quarter. Growth has been the "place to be" this year and has 
trumped value the last several years thanks to significant performance 
discrepancies among the constituent sectors within the indices. Most notably, 
the financial sector has been weak and proven to be a particular headwind for 
the value style. 

• With volatility and risk aversion rising, the defensive sectors led the way 
during the quarter with health care, utilities, consumer staples, and consumer 
discretionary each gaining at least 3%. Conversely, the financials, energy, 
technology, materials, and industrials sectors finished the quarter with negative 
returns. 

4 



International Eqnity Review 
Second Quarter 2011 

Internalional Equity Returns 9QTR ~~~I 

370;,-, 

27% 

17% 

7% 

"'m 1 ug- wtffl"'] Iii oj -< --.-- ~ 
-3% 1 ?Of~ 

EAFE EAFE Value EAFE Growth EAFE SC 

c InternatJonai markets were mixed during the quarter with concerns regarding the sovereign debt 
crisis in Europe dominating the headlines. Similar to last quarter, developed markets ""ere able 
to outperform emerging markets. Large cap companies outperformed small cap issucs, and 
growth oriented stocks outperformed their value counterparts. 

o In a reversal from previous periods, energy \\'as Qne of the worst performing sectors in 
international markets, falling due to the decline in oil prices. Meanwhile, the more defensive 
health care and consumer staples sectors performed weiL 

c The developed European markets finished the quarter higher, as Greece was able to push 
through austerity measures to .. ,vard the end of the quarter which enabled them to receive more 
funding :fi:om the European Union. The variances between different countries in the region were 
large with Germany, France, and Switzerland posting gains, while Italy and Greece declined 
during the quarter amid concerns regarding their economic health . 

• After suffering a devastating earthquake in March, Japan showed signs of stabilization. 
Although the country was flat for the quarter, indications are that some of the supply chain 
disruptions are easing. Led by increases in the auto industry, industrial production rose sharply. 

" Emerging marJ.t:ets were weak this quarter, as fears over slowing economic growth drove the 
MSCI Emerging Markets Index lower. Emerging Europe and Latin America saw the sharpest 
declines. Within those regions, Russia <lnd Brazil saw SOl11e of the steepest declines, feeling the 
impact of commodity prices falling this quarter. Asia experienced more mixed results, ·with 
China declining and Korea posting small gains. 

G Currencies once again provided a tailwind to international investors as the U.S. dollar 
continued to move lower while the Euro moved side\vays. Benefiting from the rebound in 
industrial activity in Japan, the Yen raUied. Currencies in the emerging markets also moved 
higher, with the Brazilian real showing strength. 

5 



Alternatives 
Second Quarter 2011 

-------------~ 

Alternative Index Returns eQTR m 1 Year 

35% -rl--------------------------------------------------------------~ 

28% 1----·--

20% .--.---.---~-~-,,-- -------"--"---"'-----16.03% 

13% ·1--··-----------------··----·--··-------
3.36% 

-2.51'% 

3.63% 5'%, -I 

-3% .I==~~~~~===l 
-10% .1,----------------------------= 

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index Real Estate (NAREIT) Real Estate (NCREIF-qtr lag) 

L-__ _ 

~ REITs again produced very solid results, outpacing the broader equity markets and finishing as the top performing asset class in the period. 
Strong returns in April and May were driven by improved valuations, the result of limited supply and increased transaction volume, These returns 
were partially offset in June, with heightened inflation concerns in Asia and uncertainty over the sovereign debt outcome in the Em'oZone 
impeding equity retUI11S. Domestic REITs outperformed their foreign counterparts in the quarter. 

o An improving outlook for market fundamentals and attractive yields relative to traditional asset classes continued to attl"act capital to private 
real estate in the period, despite lackluster economic news. In general, tenant demand is rising, rents are stabilizing, and transaction activity 
continues to accel.erate, although the pace of the recovery remains uneven across markets and property types. High unemployment levels will 
remain the predominant headwind . 

• Hedge funds ended the quarter lower due to weak performance in both May and June. Negative contributions came liOln viliually all strategy 
types with Equity Hedge and Macro managers hUli most by falling equity and commodity prices. 

6 



Asset Allocation - Town of Trumbull Employee Pension Plan 
As of June 30, 2011 

86,304 0.5% 0.0% 0.5% 

come 
Tota! Return Institutional 4,062,939 21.4% 22.S% -1.J% 

Tota! Bond Market Index Signal l,306,328 6.9% 7.5% -0.6% 
Fixed Income 5,369,267 28.31'>/0 30.0% -1.7% 

.9.!Jih 
sao Index Fund Signal 4,748,722 25.1% 25.0% 0.1% 

Hill Large Cap I 945,509 5.0% 5.0% 0.0% 
Large Cap Growtb I 963,166 5.1% 5.0% 0.1% 

& Caldwell Growth N 871,314 4.6% 5.0% -0.4% 
998,983 5.3% 5.0% 0.3% 

8,527,694 45.0% 45.0% 0.0% 

m!.i1Y 
International Value RS 1,948,745 10.3% 10,0% 0.3% 

Funds EuroPacific GrOvvth R6 1.937,271 10.2% 10.0% 0.2% 
International Equity 3,886,016 20.5% 20.0% 0.5%\ 

Inflation Protected Securities Adm 304,362 1.6% 1.7% -0.1% 
Eek Global Hard Assets I 389,894 2.1% 1.7% 0.4% 

Commodity Real Return Institutional lli,.lli. 2.0% 1.7% 0.4% 
Inflation Protection 1,080,595 5.7% 5.0% 0.7% 

Balances provided by Wells Fargo 

7 



Total Plan Performance Summary - Trumbull 
As of June 30, 2011 

Account Reconciliation 

Total Plan 

Begining Market Value 

Net Contributions 

Gain/Loss 

Ending Market Yalue 

Blended Benchmark 

Difference 

New Blended 8el1chllHIl"k cffcclive 4/112011. 

18,923,552 

-104.491 

130,815 

18,949,876 

14.4 

-0.4 

18,346,348 

-242,219 

845,747 

18,949,876 

20.6 

1.3 

18,275,083 

-2,058,076 

2,732,869 

18,949,876 

-24.3 

N/A 

07/0112008 

6.0 

N/A 

Barclays Capital Aggregate 

S&P 500 Index 

Russell 1000 Growth Index 

Russell 1000 Value Index 

Russell 2000 Index 

MSCI EAFE (Net) 

Inflation Protection Index 

13.0 

N/A 
5.0 

N/A 
10.3 

N/A 

30.0 

25.0 

10.0 

5.0 

5.0 

20.0 

5.0 

22.4 

N/A 

8 



Town of Trumbull Employee Pension Plan 
Portfolio Comments & Manager Status Summary 
As of June 30,2011 

II Employee Pension Plan gained 0.7% in the second quarter and 4.5% year-ta-date, slightly trailing the blended benchmark returns of 0.9% 
respectively. The portfolio has also trailed the benchmark modestly for the one- and three-year trailing periods. Within fixed income, PIMCO Tota! 
(+1.9%) underperformed the Bm"clays Capital Aggregate, due to underweight allocations to Treasuries and duration in general, as well 

I
corporate holdings in the financial sector. Vanguard Total Bond Index Fund (+2.3%) performed in line with the Bm"clays Capital Bond Index. Domesticl 
equities struggled to hold on to gains in the face of weakening economic growth. The Vanguard 500 Index Fund (+0.1%) tracked its benchmark. MainStay 

Cap Grov,1h (+0.1) trailed the Russell 1000 Growih Index due in part to an underweight aHocation to the consumer staples sectoL Diamond 
Cap (+0.6%) outperformed the Russell 1000 Value Index considerably. The Aston/Montag & Caldwell Growth Fund (+0.6%) performed closely i 

with the Russell 1000 Growth Index, and landed in the top half of the large cap growth peer group. Boston Trust Smail Cap Fund (+0.4%) outperformed I 
RusseU 2000 Index with favorable security selection in the consumer discretionary, energy and technology sectors. \Vithin International Equities, 

outpaced their MSCI Index. Thornburg International Value (+1.2%) benefitted from strong results in its consumer discretionary holdings, 
.merican Funds EuroPacific Growth Fund (+1.1%) was helped by an overweight position in the health care sector and an undenveight in the energy sector. 

IVanguard Inflation Protected Securities Fund (+3.4%) perfonned approximately in line with the Barclays Capital U.S. Tfrs Index. The Van Eck GlobaJ 
Assets Fund (-6. t %) fell during the quarter, due in pmi to a decline in the agricultural sector and weakness in the energy sector, although the Fund 

!manage to outpace its benchmark. PIMCO Commodity Real Return (-5.0%) outperformed its benchmark, but fell mainly as a result of corporate 

lConsolidaled plan performance reflects total fund level returns on an aggregate basis including the Wilmington Trust Portfolio prior to Ilill09. 

-* Inception date of 711/2008 rctlects the first full quarter under which Wilmington Trust served as recordkeepcr for the plan's assets. 

9 



Historical Hybrid Composition 
Blended Benchmark 
As of Jnne 30,2011 

Capital Aggregate 

EAFE 

Capital Aggregate 

S&P 500 Index 

1000 Growth Index 

Capital Aggregate 

S&P 500 Index 
1000 Growth Index 

2000 Index 

Completion Index 
EAFE (Net) 

luI-20 10 
Barclays Capital Aggregate 

S&P 500 Index 

Russell 1000 Growth Index 

Russell 2000 Index 

MSCI EAFE (Net) 

Inflation Protection Index 

45.0 
10.0 

35.0 

10.0 

35.0 

27.5 

12.5 

15.0 

10.0 

35.0 

27.5 
12.5 

5.0 

10.0 

10.0 

30.0 

27.5 

12.5 

5.0 

20.0 
5.0 

10 



Historical Hybrid Composition 
Blended Benchmark 
As of June 30,2011 

Capital Aggregate 

S&P 500 Index 

1000 Growth Index 
1000 Value Index 

2000 Index 

MSCI EAFE (Net) 

Protection Index 

30.0 

25.0 

10.0 
5.0 

5.0 
20.0 

5.0 

II 



Manager Performance Overview 
As of June 30, 2011 

1.9 2.8 5.1 

5.5 28.8 

0.2 5.5 32.6 

6.4 

16.0 

15.3 

18.4 

5.4 
6.4 

16.0 

-0.7 

18.4 

12 



Manager Performance Overview 
As of June 30, 2011 

=::J 

~J.2 6.5 36.5 

0.4 

[ 7 4.8 Jil 

-5. ! 1.3 27_2 

The inception dale expressed on the Manager Performance Overview page(s) represents the first day of tile first full month following the 
purchase of the investment. Performance figures shown at the fund level begin on this inception date. Your performance may differ slightly 
if the fund was purchased during the previous month. Actual performance is captured at the lotaJ plan leveL 
Mutual fund performance stated above may differ slightly from the current share dass's historical performance due to share class exchanges 
Returns for periods grealcr than Ol1e year arc annualized. 
Returns arc expressed as percentages. 

26.4 

[0 

11.0 

11.6 
12_2 

This fce information has been compiled solely by Fiduciary Investment Advisors, LLC, has not been independently verified. In preparing this report, Fiduciary 
!twestmcnl Advisors, LLC has relied upon information provided by the investment managers and by Morningstar. 

'" Net Expense Rulio (Source: Morningstar) 

[8.5 

Jil 

110 

25.9 
27.2 

[) 



Manager Gain/Loss Summary 
2011 

Short Term Liquidity 

WF Advantage Money Market 190,777 -104,49J 18 86,304 

Short Term Liquidity 190,777 -104,4')1 18 86,304 

Fixed Income 

Pl!vlCO Total Return !l'St! 3,988,665 74,273 4,062,939 

Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Signal 1,277,360 28,968 1,306,328 

Total Fixed Income 5,266,025 103,241 5,369,266 

Domestic Equity 

Vanguard 500 Index Trust Signal 4,744,590 4,131 4,748,722 

Diamond Hill Large Cap I 939,491 6,019 945,509 

MainStay Large Cap Growth I 961,929 1,236 963,166 

Aston/Montag & Caldwell Growth Fund 866,142 5,172 871,314 

Boston Trust Small Cap Fund 994,720 4,263 998,983 

Total Domestic Equity 8,506,873 20,821 8,527,694 

International Equity 

Thornburg International Value RS 1,926,453 22,292 1,948,745 

Europaeifie Growth R6 1,917,138 20,133 1,937,271 

Total International Equity 3,843,591 42,425 3,886,016 

Inflation Protection 

Vanguard Inflation Protected Sec. 294,261 10,101 304,362 

Van Eck Global I-lard Assets 415,371 -25.476 389,894 

Pl1v1CO Commodity Real Return Institutional 406,654 -20,315 386,339 

Total Inflation Protection 1,116,286 -35,690 1,080,596 

Plan 

14 



Market Value & Flow Summary 
2011 

Net c~sh flows excluding investment l1lall~gclllcn{ fces paid may differ hom gross c3sh flow figures shown elsewhere in this report_ 

15 



Fee Analysis - Town of Trumbull Employee Pension Plan 
As of June 30, 2011 

WF Advantage Money Market 50 basis points 86,304 432 

Total Return Institutional 46 basis points 4,062,939 18,690 

Total Bond Market Index Signal 11 basis points 1,306,328 1,437 

500 Index Signal 6 basis points 4,748,722 2,849 

Hill Large Cap I 87 basis points 945,509 8,226 

Large Cap Growth I 88 basis points 963,166 8,476 

& Cald\vell Growth Fund N 109 basis points 871,314 9.497 

Trust Small Cap Fund 102 basis points 998,983 10,190 

International Value Fund R5 99 basis points 1,948,745 19.293 

Funds EuroPacific Growth Fund R6 50 basis points 1,937,271 9,686 

[nflation Protection Securities Adm II basis points 304,362 335 

an Eek Global Hard Assets Fund I 101 basis points 389,894 3,938 

Commodity Real Return Institutional 74 basis points 386,339 2,859 

* Net Expense Ratio (Source: Morningstar) 

This fee information has been compiled solely by Fiduciary Investment Advisors, LLc' has not been independently verified. In preparing this 
report, Fiduciary Investment Advisors, LLC has relied upon information provided by the investment managers and by Morningstar. 

0.50% 

0.46% 

0.1 1% 

0.06% 

0.87% 

0.88% 

1.09% 

1.02% 

0.99% 

0.50% 

0.11% 

1.01% 

0.74% 

16 



Mana2er Evaluation 
PIMCO:Tot Rtll;Illst 
As of June 30, 2011 

20.0 

"'-e..- 10.0 

" " 0.0. E • >« 
-10.0 

-20.0 

~ PIMCO:TQt RtnJnst 

@ Bmdays Capital Aggregate 

"" " " >« 

~ 
" • u 

" • ". 

" " E 
u 

>« 

5th Percentile 

1 st Quartile 

Median 

3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

Iii! ® 7 It! @ 

QTR YTD 1 
Year 

1.9 (55) 3.0 (38) 5.9 (29) 

2.3 (1 J) 2.7 (57) 3.9(79) 

2.5 3.9 7.9 

2.1 3.3 61 

1.9 2.8 5.1 

1.7 2.4 4.1 

1J 17 2.7 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 3/09 9/09 3/10 9110 

II PIMCO:Tol Rtn;Inst fji Barclays Capita! Aggregate 

II!I 
00 

3 
Years 
9.5 (7) 

6.5 (64) 

9.7 

8.0 

6.9 

5.9 

J4 

6/11 

III 1111 iB ~ 
B 

5 2010 2009 2008 2007 
Years 
8.9(2) 88 (26) 13.9 (45) 4.8 (13) 9.1 (1) 

6.5 (41) 6.5 (77J 5.9 (93) 5.2 (9) 7.0 (! J) 

8.4 10.9 230 5.9 7.8 

7.0 8.9 16.4 2.3 6.2 

6.3 7.5 13.1 -3.4 5.3 

5.4 6.6 8.9 -8.5 43 

2.5 5.1 5.2 -! 8,4 2.3 

2Q 20 II - This strategy trailed the Barclays Capital Aggregate and ranked in the bottom 
half of the peer group during the 2nd quarter. Performance was primarily hurt by an 
underweight allocation to U.s. Treasuries and duration overaii as rates fell sharply 
during the period. Corporate holdings in financial companies also detracted due to 
uncertainty surrounding financial regulation, capital requirements and contagion related 
to the European sovereign debt crisis. An underweight allocation to Agency MBS also 
weighed on relative results. Emerging market sovereign and currency exposures were 
among the top contributors during the period. Build America Bonds and real return 
bonds also helped offset poor performance elsewhere. Positioning in the fund remains 
largely unchanged including a short duration stance and an overall focus on safe spread 
product. The Fund did add Treasury positions during the quarter but remains well below 
the benchmark weighting. 

17 



Manallcr Evaluation 
PIMCO:Tot Rtn;Inst 
As of June 30, 2011 

10.0 

9.0 

'0' 
~ 
E 8.0 
E 
Q;; 

7.0 

@ 

6.0 

4.05 4.10 

iii! 

4.15 4.20 4-25 4.30 4:35 4.40 445 
Risk (Standard Deviation "/0) 

111 PIMCO:Tot Rtn;lnst ~ Barclays Capital Aggregate 

c 
o 
~ 
.~ 
] 
.0. 
• U 

Be us Credll Index 
@ 

o 

00 

® 
Be !-3yr GoY/Credit 

!II Style History 

rn .. 

-ffiE!J 

Manager Style 

JU[1-20 11 

Be u.s. Government 
IliIIi!! @ 

@ 
Be u.s. Long GoY/Credit 

• Average Style Exposure 

9.5 

9·°1 iii! 

8.5 

'0' 
~8.0 
E 
E 75 Q;;. 

70 

6.51 @ 

6.0 

3.40 350 3.60 3.70 ] 80 3.90 400 4.10 4.20 4.30 
Risk (Standard Deyiation (I/o) 

IE PIMCO:Tot Rtn;Inst • Barc!ays Capital Aggregate 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return 9.5 8.9 

Standard Deviation 4.4 4.2 

vs. BarcJays Capital Aggregate 

Alpha 3.6 24 

Beta 0.9 1.0 
R-Sqllared 0.7 0.7 

Consistency 77.8 70.0 

Up Market Capture 1234 123.9 

Down Market Capture 77.1 930 

vs. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 

Sharpe Ratio 2.0 1.6 

18 



Mana!!:er Evaluation 
PIMCO Total Return Inst 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name; 

Fund Family: 

Ticker 
Inception Date; 

Fund Assets: 

Pli\1CO Funds: Total Return Fund; Institutional Class Shares 

PTMCO 

PTTRX 
0511111987 
$142,458.00 Million 

Portfolio Turnover; 430.0 % 

Portfolio Assets: $243,198.80 Million 

POltfolio Manager: \~ril!jal11 H. Gross 

PM Tenure: 1987 

Fund Style: 1M U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (JI1F) 

Style Benchmark: Barclays Capital Aggregate 

The Fund seeks maximum total return, consistent with preservation of capital and prudent investment management. The Fund seeks to achieve its investment objective by investing in 
a diversified portfolio of fixed income instruments. The average pOItfolio duration normally varies within a three- to six-year time frame. 

Fixed Income 

Other 

Convertibles 

Equities 

Cash 

<IY, I 
1-3Yrs <-. : 'JP3.7% 

5:;~~::P!: I ::;;~~~% 
10-20Yrs . ~,g.0.9% 
20-30Yrs iO.9% 

>30Yrs 0.0% 

Otber ~4.0%· 

Corporate Notes/Bonds 

FglL Currency Denominated Bonds 

Government Agency Securities 

Treasury Notes/Bonds 

:--;:':31.0% 

\3.0 % 
12.0% 

10.0 % 

Governmentl AAA 

Foreign Securities 

BBB Rated 

AA Rated 

BB AND B Rated 

Equities/Other 

CCC, CC AND Crated 

Nominal Maturity 

Effective Maturity 

Duration 

SEC 30 Day Yield 

Avg. Credit Quality 

18.5% 

0.00 Years 

3.60 Years 

2.4 

N/A 

44.3% 

19 



Mana!!er Evaluation 
Vanguard Tot Bd;Sig 
As of June 30, 2011 

20.0 

~ 
~ 

10.0 
c 
" 0.0 E 
" '" -10.0 

-20.0 

JWl Vanguard Tot Bd:Sig 

e Barclays Capita! Aggregate 

'" c 

~ 
~ 
c 
" " " " "" c 
" c 

~ 

5th Percentile 

lsl Quartile 

Median 

3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

25· 

CJ IJi 
F @ 7 

? Qi 

QTR YTD 1 3 
Year Years 

2.3 (15) 2.5 (69) 3.7 (84) 6.4 (65) 

2.3 (13) 2.7 (57) 3.9 (79) 65 (64) 

2.5 39 79 9.7 

2.1 3.3 61 80 

1.9 28 5.1 6.9 

L7 2.4 4.1 5.9 

1.3 1.7 2.7 3A 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 3/09 9/09 3/1 0 9110 6111 

II Vangunrd Tot Bd;Sig o Barclays Capita! Aggregate 

9 p;;;;:;;;;;;:;j ~ 
B 

p!t1'q 

5 2010 2009 2008 2007 
Years 

N/A 6.5 (77) 6.0 (91) 5.1 (II) 7.0 (II) 

65 (41) 6.5 (77) 59 (93) 5.2 (9) 7.0 (II) 

8.4 10.9 230 5.9 7.8 

7.0 8.9 16.4 2.3 6.2 

6.3 7.5 13.1 -.t4 5.3 

5.4 6.6 89 -8.5 4.3 

2.5 5.1 5.2 -18.4 2.3 

2Q 2011 - In accordance with its investment objective, the Fund performed in line with 
the Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond Index. 

20 



Mana2er Evaluation 
Vangnard Tot Bd;Sig 
As of June 30, 2011 

@I 

,.-s 
e 
" ~ 

6.4 

4.09 4.10 4.11 4.12 4.13 
Ris\{ (Standard Deviation (I/o) 

ill 

4.14 4.15 

III Vanguatd Tot Bd;Sig ~ Barc1ays Capital Aggregate 

" .s 

" .~ 
-; 
.5. 
• u 

Be us Credit Index 
Ifb 

~ 

Be u.s. Government 
4lO 

4lO 

4.16 

Be j¥3yr Gov/Credlt Be u.s. Long Gov/Credlt 

R Style History 

Manager Style 

!1!1 Jun-20 11 • Average Style Exposure 

6.6 

,.-
S 
E 
" 

@Ii 

~ 65 

6A 

3.45 3.50 3.55 3.60 3.65 3.70 3.75 
Risk (Standal'd Deviation (/0) 

III Vanguard Tot Bd;Sig • Barclays Capital Aggregate 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return 6.4 NfA 
Sta!ldard Deviation 4.1 NfA 

vs. Barc!ays Capital Aggregate 

Alpha -0.1 N/A 

Bela 1.0 NfA 
R-Squared 1.0 N/A 

Consistellc), 50.0 NfA 
Up Market Capture 99.0 NfA 
Down Market Capture 98.3 N/A 

VS. 90 Day U_S. Treasury Bill 
Sharpe Ratio IA NfA 

2l 



Manager Evaluation 
Vanguard Tot Bd;Sig 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 
Inception Date: 

Fund Assets : 

Vanguard Bond Index Funds: Vanguard Total Bond Market Index 
Fund; Signal Shares 

Vanguard Group Inc 

VBTSX 

09/0112006 

$9,799.80 Million 

Portfolio Assets: 

Portfolio Manager: 

PM Tenure : 

Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$90,131.90 Million 

VolpertiDavis 

2006--2008 

1M U.S. Broad Market Core Fixed Income (MF) 

Barc1ays Capital Aggregate 

The Fund seeks to generate returns that track the performance oftlle Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond Index, and will maintain a dollar-weighted average maturity consistent with that 
of the index. The Index measures investment-grade, taxable fixed income securities in the U.S. 

Fixed Income 

Conveltibles 

Equities 

Avg. Coupon 4.5 % 
Nominal Maturity 0.00 Years 

Effective Maturity 6.78 Years 

Duration 4.64 Years 

SEC 30 Day Yield 2.7 

A vg. Credit Quality AA 

Treasury Notes/Bonds 

GNMA and Other Mtg Backed 

Corporate Notes/Bonds 

Government Agency Securities 

US$ Denominated Fgn. Gvt. 

Asset Backed Secm-ities 

Government! AAA 

A Rated 

BBB Rated 

AA Rated 

Equities/Other 

34.3 % 

31.3 % 
24.4% 

72% 

1.4 % 
03% 

74.6% 

22 



Mana1!er Evaluation 
Vanguard 500 Index;Sig 
As of June 30, 2011 

40.0 I 

20.0 
~ • ~ 
C 0.0 -" 
~ -20.0 

-40.0 

ki1 Vanguard 500 Index;Sig 

e S&P 500 Index 

'" c 

&! 
;; 

" ~ 
u 

" • 
"" c 
" " ~ 

5th Percentile 
1 st Quartile 

Median 
3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

? , 

QTR 

0.1 (45) 

o I (44) 

2.0 

0.7 

-0.1 

-0.8 
-2.9 

iii 

m ff !!& 

YTD 1 3 
Year Years 

6.0 (38) 30.7 (29) 3.4 (33) 

6.0 (38) 30.7 (28) 3.3 (34) 

8. I 33.8 6.1 

6.6 31.0 3.7 
5.5 28.8 2.5 

4.3 26.4 11 
1.3 23.1 -;9 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 3/09 9/09 3110 9/10 Gill 

1m Vanguard 500 lndcx;Sig ~ S&P 500 Index 

!l!I @ 

!II!! E 
piiHt' I 

5 
2010 2009 2008 2007 

Years 
NJA 15.1 (20) 266 (53) -37.0 (49) 5.5 (55) 

2.9 (40) 15.1 (20) 26.5 (54) -17.0 (49) 5.5 (55) 

5.4 17.3 40.6 -29.9 15.8 

3.6 14.5 31.2 -34.3 9.5 

2.5 13.0 270 -37.0 5.9 

1.3 11.4 22.7 -39.5 3.2 

-0.5 7.6 17.7 -44.2 -4.4 

2Q 2011 - In accordance with its objective, the fund has performed in line with the S&P 
500 Index. 

23 



Manaller Evaluation 
Vanguard 500 Index;Sig 
As of June 30, 2011 

'0' 
~ 
E , 
~ 

3.4 

I!!l 

I® 

2091 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

= o 
:g 
.~ 

'5 
'5. 
• u 

!Ii Vanguard 500 Index;Sig • S&P 500 Index 

Large Cap Value 

iii @ 

(!j> 
Small Cap Value 

-- .. _- --- .---. 

Mallagcr Style 

!II Style Histoq Jun-20 J 1 

Large Cap Growth 
® 

® 
Small Cap Growth 

• Average Style Exposure 

'0' 
~ 
E 
E 
~ 

3.1 

3.0 

i:< 2.9 

2.8 

16.40 

@ 

16.80 17.20 17.60 18.00 18.40 
Risk (StandanI Deviation % .. ) 

R Vanguard 500 Index;Sig ~ S&P 500 Index 

3 
Years 

Return J4 
Standard Deviation 20.9 

VS. S&P 500 

Alpha 0.0 

Bela 1.0 

R-Squared 1.0 

Consistency 55.6 

Up Market Capture 100.1 

Down Market Capture 99.9 

VS. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 
Sharpe Ratio 0.2 

18.80 19.20 

5 
Years 

NIA 
N/A 

NIA 

NlA 
N/A 

NIA 
NIA 
N/A 

NIA 

24 



Mana!?:er Evaluation 
Vangnard 500 IudeXjSig 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name : 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 

inception Date: 

Fund Assets: 

Vanguard Index Funds: Vanguard 500 Index Fund; Signal Shares 

Vanguard Group Inc 

VIFSX 

09/2912006 
$22,073.20 Million 

Portfolio Turnover: 5.0 % 

Portfolio Assets: $108,074.70 Million 

Portfolio Manager: IVlichael H. Buek 

PM Tenure: 2006 
Fund Style: 1M S&P 500 Index (MF) 

Style Benchmark: S&P 500 Index 

The Fund seeks capital appreciation. Fidelity Management & Research normally invests at !east 65% of assets in common stock of firms that they believe have the potential for 
dividend growth by either increasing their dividends or commencing dividends, if none are currently paid. 

Exxon Mobil ORD 3.5 % 
Equities ·--t Apple Inc ORD 2.7% 

Other I ir1.5% 
Chevron ORD 1.8 % 
General Electric ORD 1.8 % 

Fixed Income ·-1 10.0% IntBns ORD 1.7% 

Microsoft Corp ORD 1.6% 
Convertibles 10.0% .lPMorg Chas ORD l.5% 

Cash ·1 -0.1 %! 
AT and TIne ORD ].5% 

Procter & Gamble Co ORD 1.4 % 

Wells Fargo & Co ORD 1.4 % 

Total Securities 514 

A vg. Market Cap $92,876 Million Technology 'r' 16.5% 

PIE 19.4 
15.0% Financials ._-

Oil & Gas '" ""<,; 12.9% 
PIB 3.7 Industrials 
Div. Yield 2.3 % Consumer Services --t : 3111.6% 

Annual EPS 36.9 Health Care -:: i 110.5% 

5YrEPS 9.2 Consumer Goods -~l'J~~llli~*,i'"*,~j{§~ 10.3% 

3Yr EPS Growth 5.8 
Basic Materials 

Utilities ---~3.3% 
Telecommunications ,- 3.1% 

25 



Manager Evaluation 
Diamond Hill Lg Cap;I 
AsofJune30,2011 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 

III Diamond Hi!! Lg Cap;! 

9108 3/09 9/09 31l 0 9/10 

~ Russell 1000 Value Index 

6111 

2Q 2011 - The Diamond Hill Large Cap Fund rose this quarter and outperformed the 
Russel[ 1000 Value Index. Both sector allocation and stock selection added to relative 
results this qUaIier. Sector allocation benefited from the overweight allocation to the 
health care and consumer staples sectors. These were among the best performing sectors 
in the Index due to investors seeking more defensive holdings. Meanwhile, the 
overweight to the energy sector detracted from relative results as the decline in oil prices 
weighed on the sector. Stock selection was also strong due to solid results in tile 
consumer discretionary and the consumer staples sectors. Among the top contributors to 
pelfofl11anCe included both PepsiCo and McDonald's Corp. 

26 



Manae:er Evaluation 
Diamond Hill Lg Cap;! 
As of June 30, 2011 

340 

3.20 I!iil 

3.00 
;j2.' 

';'2.80 
" " ~ 2.60 

2.40 

220 

2.00 

20.00 20AO 

IIlJ 

20.80 21.20 2160 22.00 22.40 
RisJ( (Standard Deviation %) 

l1li Diamond Hill Lg Cap;l • Russell 1000 Value Index 

c 
.2 
;; 
. ~ 
'3 
'0, 

" V 

L<lrge Cop Value 
<Ill 

'" Small Cap Value 

8R)m 
Large Cap Gro·wth 

@ 

• 

@ 
Small Cap Growth 

.. 

22.80 

!11 Slyle History 

Manager Style 

[11 1un-20 11 • Average Style Exposure 

• 

3.60 . 

3.2
0

1 ~ 

2.80 
'? 
~2.40 
E 
E 2 00 ,$. 
~ 

1.60 

1.20 1 Iii 

0.80 

16.80 17.10 17.40 17.70 18.00 18.30 18.60 18.90 19.20 
Risk (Stand~lrd Devjation %) 

111 Diamond Hill Lg Cap;l • Russell 1000 Value Index 

3 5 
Years Years 

Rclurn J.2 3.2 

Standard Deyiation 20A 17.1 

vs. Russel! lOGO Value Index 
Alpha 0.9 20 

Beta 0.9 0.9 

R-Squared 10 0.9 

Consistency 58.3 60.0 

Up Market Capture 91.'1 91.6 

Down Market Capture 88.2 83.5 

vs. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 
Sharpe Ratio 0.2 0.2 

27 



Manager Evaluation 
Diamond Hill Lg Cap;! (DHLRX) 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name : 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 

Inception Date: 
Fund Assets: 

Diamond Hill Funds: Diamond Hill Large Cap Fund; Class I Shares 

Diamond Hill Capital Management Inc 

DHLRX 

OI13l12005 

$686.40 Million 

POlifalio Turnover: 16.0 % 

Portfolio Assets: 

Portfolio Manager: 

PM Tenure: 

Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$1,202.00 Million 

Bath/Dierker/Welch 

2005--2007--2009 

1M U.S. Large Cap Core Equity (MF) 

S&P 500 Index 

The Fund seeks to provide long-term capita! appreciation by investing in common stocks that the Fund's adviser believes are undervalued. The Fund nannaHy invests at least 80% of 
its assets in large capitalization companies, defined as those companies with a market capitalization of $5 billion or more. 

Occidental Petroleum Corp ORD 4.5 % 
Equities v-ii:. 99.4% Anadarko Petroleum Corp ORD 4.0% 

Cash ,,!~O<6% 
Devon Energy Corp ORD 3.7% 

United Technologies Corp ORD 3.5 % 

Othel' rO% Pepsico ORD 3.1 % 

Procter & Gamble Co ORD 3.1 % 
Fixed Income -0.0% Pfizer ORD 3.1 % 

Convertibles 10.0% 
Abbott Laboratories ORD 3.0 % 

Medtronie Inc ORD 3.0% 
JPMorg Chas ORD 2.9% 

Total Securities 49 
A vg. Market Cap $80,173 Million Health Care 

PIE 19.7 Oil & Gas 

P/B 3.0 Financials 112 4i 17.6% 

Div. Yield 2.3 % Industrials 

Annual EPS 25.4 Consumer Goods 

SYrEPS 3.7 Technology 

3Yr EPS Growth -0.5 Consumer Services =29% 5.9% 

Basic Materials 

28 



Mana!!er Evaluation 
MainStay:Lg Cap Gro;l 
As of June 30, 2011 

50.0. 

~ 

~ 20.0 

• " E -10.0 . • r:t: 

-40.0 

UI MainStay:Lg Cap Oro;1 

@ Russel! 1000 Growth Index 

" • 
~ 
2 

'" ~ 
" " • ". 

• " E 
• r:t: 

5th Percentile 
I st Quartile 
Me(lian 

3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

iil! Ii 

" IT Z 

QTR YTD 1 
Year 

0.1 (53) 7.6 (14) 38.4 (10) 

0.8 (34) 6.8 (24) 35.0 (23) 

2.8 8.4 40.7 

1.0 6.7 35.4 

0.2 5.5 32.6 
-1).5 4.1 29.8 

-2.1 2.1 25.5 

9106 )107 9107 )108 9108 3109 9109 )11 0 911 0 

III MainStay:Lg Cap Gro;! • Russel!! 000 Growth Index 

& 

3 
Years 
4.4 (27) 

5.0 (22) 

8.0 

4.6 

2.8 

0.8 

·2.3 

6111 

~ 
LJi!! H p!7i;l 

rl' ® 

iil! ~ 

5 
2010 2009 2008 2007 

Years 
70 (7) 15.7 (46) 39.7 (30) -3gA (36) 21.6 (II) 

5.3 (28) 16.7 (33) 372 (40) ·38,. (371 11.8 (69) 

7.1 21.5 546 -33.4 23.9 

5.5 17.5 41.0 -37.5 ! 8.2 

4.2 15.2 34.8 --40.0 14.1 

2.8 12.1 29.9 -,D.2 10.9 

0.4 90 222 -4;3-) 4.6 

2Q 2011 - The Fund was essentially flat for the quarter and underperformed the Russell 
1000 Growth Index. These results landed the Fund in the middle of its large cap grO\\'th 
peer group. Both stock selection and sector aliocation slightly detracted from 
performance. \Vithin sector allocation, the underweight to the energy sector helped, 
however, this was offset due to the underweight to the consumer staples sector. The 
consumer staples sector was the best performing sector in the Index due to investors 
seeking more defensive stocks. Stock selection benefited from picks in the consumer 
staples and industrials sectors but was hlui due to the poor performance of its financials 
holdings. Within consumer staples, Green Mountain Coffee was a top contributor, as the 
company continues to benefit fro111 strong revenue growth. The financial sector's poor 
performance was led by Goldman Sachs, which continues to be impacted by regulatory 
and economic uncertainty. As of the end of the quarter, the Fund remains weighted 
toward pro-cyclical companies but the team remains aware of the increased risks in the 
economy. 

29 



Manu!!cr Evaluation 
MainStay:Lg Cap Gro;I 
As of June 30, 2011 

52 

5.1 

5.0 @ 

4.9 
'¢' 

t.-4.8 
~ 

B 4.7 

<l! 46 

4.5 

4,4 

4.3 

21.00 2105 

IiiiI 

2UO 21.15 21.20 21.25 21.30 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

iii MainStay:Lg Cap Gro;I • Russell 1000 Gro,,111 Index 

~ 

.S .. 

. !:::' 
] 
'0. 

" U 

Large Cap Value 
Ill) 

~ 
Small Cap Vaiue 

III Style HistOIY 

Manager Style 

~ ]un~20tl 

Leege ,COWlh 

@ 
Small Cap Growth 

• Average Style Exposure 

21.35 

7.5 

72 

6.9 !ill 

6.6 
'¢' 
;§' 
-63 E . 
~ 6.0 -
<>: 

5.7 

5.41 <W 
5.1 

4.8 

17.90 1800 18.10 1820 1830 l8.40 1850 
Risl{ (Standard Deviation %) 

III MainStuy:Lg Cap Oro;I • Russell 1000 Growth Index 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return 4.4- 7.0 

Standard Deviation 21.3 18.4 

VS. Russel! 1000 Growth Index 
Alpha -0.5 1.6 

Beta l.0 l.0 

R~Squared l.0 l.0 

Consistency 44.4 53.3 

Up Market Capture 98.7 1037 

Down Market Capture 100A 97.2 

VS. 90 D<lY U.S. TreasUlY Bill 
Sharpe Ratio 0.3 0.4 

30 



Manal!er Evaluation 
MaillStay:Lg Cap Gro;I 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: MainStay Funds: MainStay Large Cap Growth Fund; Class I Shares Portfolio Assets: $10,416.40 Million 

Fund Family: 

Ticker; 

Inception Date: 

Fund Assets: 

MainStay Funds 

MLAIX 

04/0112005 
$6,858.20 Million 

Portfolio Turnover: 91.0 % 

Portfolio Manager : Team Managed 
PM Tenure: 

Fund Style: 1M U.S. Large Cap Growth Equity (MF) 

Style Benchmark: Russell 1000 Growth Index 

The Fund seeks long-term growth of capital by investing in companies with the potential to earn above-average future earnings growth. The Fund's investment strategy may result in 
high portfolio turnover. 

Equities 

Other 

Fixed Income 

Convertibles 

Total Securities 67 

A vg. Market Cap $60,322 Million 

PIE 29.5 

PIB 5.8 

Div. Yield 1.I% 
Annual EPS 44.7 

5Yr EPS 20.5 

3Yr EPS Growth 18.4 

Apple Inc ORD 

Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp ORD 

QUALCOMM Inc ORD 

Union Pacific Corp ORD 

Oracle Corp ORD 

Danaher Corp ORD 

Express Scripts ORD 

EMCCorpORD 

Schlumberger 'NY ORD 

Amazon,com Inc ORD 

Technology 

Industrials 15.2% 

Consumer Services 14.1% 

Financia!s 9.8% 

Oil & Gas 8.6% 

Health Care 

Consumer Goods 

Basic Materials 

Telecommunications 

4.7% 

4.2% 

3.1 % 

3.0 % 
2.9% 
2.8% 
2.7% 
2.6% 

2.5 % 

2.5 % 

33.5% 

31 



Manager Evaluation 
Aston:M&C Growth;N 
As of June 30, 2011 

50.0 

'" 20.0 -I "-' 
~ -- @ 

" -10.0 :u 
'" 

-40.0 

QTR 

1M Aston:M&C Growth;N 0.6 (40) 

@ Russell 1000 Growth Index 0.8 (35) 

5th Percentile 2.7 

1 st Quartile 1.1 

Median 0.2 

3rd Quartile -0.6 
95tb Percentile -2.3 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 3/09 

? 

YTD 

4.7 (65) 

68 (23) 

8.S 

6.7 

5.5 
4.1 

2.0 

9/09 3/10 

Ij Aston:M&C Grovvth;N • Russel! 1000 Grovl"th Index 

iii 
igj 

Year 
25.5 (95) 

35.0 (26) 

40.0 

35.2 

32.2 

29:4 
25.2 

9/10 3111 

@ ~ Ed! II 
= "'"'= "f @ I!II! 

3 
Years 
2.0 (61) 

5.0 (21) 

8.0 

4.5 

2.8 

0.4 

-2.7 

I!iI fO\l 

5 
2010 2009 2008 2007 

Years 
5.3 (27) 83 (96) 29.8 (74) -32.6 (5) 21.0 (15) 

S3 (26) 16.7 (30) 37.2 (39) -3801 (37) 11.8 (68) 

7.1 21.5 53.8 -33.0 26.3 

S.4 17.2 40.4 -37.4 18.2 

3.8 14.9 34.6 -39.9 14.0 

2.6 j 1.9 29.4 -43.4 10.7 

0.4 8.5 203 -48.6 4.5 

2Q 2011 - The Fund posted slight gains this quarter and performed in line with the 
Russell 1000 Growth Index. These results were enough to land the Fund in the top half 
of its large cap growth peer group. Sector allocation added to results for the period. The 
biggest contributor to relative results was the large overweight to the consumer staples 
sector. The team at Montag & Caldwell tends to favor this sector due to their ability to 
find consistent long-term earnings growth. Despite being a headwind recently, their 
persistence paid off this quarter as it was among the top performing sectors in the Index. 
Investors seeking the stability of these companies in the volatile environment led to 
strong results in the consumer staples sector. Stock selection was a bit of a mixed bag 
for the Fund, as it benefited from selection in the consumer discretionary sector, but was 
hurt due to selection in the financials and industrials sectors. 

32 



Manager Evaluation 
Aston:M&C Growth;N 
As of June 30, 2011 

600 

5.00 

l4.00 

E 
3 
O! 3.00 

2.00 I IiIII 

1.00 

18.40 is.SO 19.20 

IJ!l 

\9.60 20.00 20AO 20.80 21.20 21.60 
Risk (StandaJ"d Deviation %) 

c 
o 
'~ 
.t2 
~ 
'5. 
~ 

V 

III Aston:M&C Growlh;N • Russell 1000 GroVrih Index 

Large Cap Value Iq~Growth 
@ _m:l.JI JPil'" "". 

@ @ 

Small Cap Value Small Cap Growth 

Manager Style 

III Style History Jun~20 11 • Average Style Exposure 

5.34 

5.33 

~5.32 
E 
c 

~ 5.31 

5.30 

529 

II!il 

16.50 1680 

@ 

17.10 17.40 17.70 18.00 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

IIlIIII Aston: M&C GrO\vth;N • Russell 1000 Gro"wth Index 

3 
Years 

Return 2.0 
Standard Deviation 18.8 

vs. Russel! 1000 Growth Index 

Alpha -2.5 

Beta 0.9 

R-Squared 1.0 
Consistency 36.1 

Up Market Capture 80.3 
Down Market Capture 87.8 

vs. 90 Day U,S. Treasury Bill 

Sharpe Ratio 0.2 

18.30 

5 
Years 

5.3 

16.7 

0.4 

0.9 

0.9 

50.0 

87.4 

84.4 

0.3 

33 



Mana!!er Evaluation 
Aston:M&C Growth;N 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 
Inception Date: 
Fund Assets : 

Aston Funds: Aston/Montag & Caldwell Growth Fund; Class N 
Shares 

Aston Asset Management Co 

MCGFX 

1110211994 

$1,632.80 Million 

POltfolio Assets: 

PO!tfolio Manager: 

PM Tenure: 

Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$3,317.40 Million 

Team Managed 

1M U.S. Large Cap Growth Equity (MF) 

Russell 1000 Growth Index 

The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation and, secondarily, current income, by investing primarily in common stocks and convertible securities. The Fund emphasizes valuation 
to find companies selling at a discount to their intrinsic value. 

QUALCOMM Inc ORD 4.7% 
Equities Coca Co la Co ORD 4.6% 

Apple Inc ORD 4.5 % 

Accenture Public Ltd Co ORD 4.3 % 

Other Pepsico ORD 4.2 % 

Google Inc ORD 42% 
Fixed Income McDonalds Corp ORD 4.1 % 

Convertibles 
Procter & Gamble Co ORD 4.0% 

Oracle Corp ORD 4.0% 

United Parcel Service Inc ORD 3.9% 

Total Securities 33 

A vg. Market Cap $93,210 Million Consumer Goods , ; : : 21.5% 

PIE 20.9 Consumer Services 18.1% 

PIB 4.6 Technology 
Div. Yield 1.9 % 

Industrials 
Annual EPS 25.2 

SYrEPS 10.9 Oil & Gas 

3Yr EPS Growth 11.0 Health Care 

Financials 

34 



Mana!!er Evaluation 
Boston Trust Small Cap 
As of June 30, 2011 

50.0 

t 20.0 

• " il ·10.0 . 
" " 

·40.0 . 

1m Boston Trust Sma!! Cap 
@ Russel! 2000 Index 

'" c 
~ 

" .=: 
.~ 

" u -• p... 

• " " ~ 

5th Percentile 
1st Quartile 

Median 
3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

" 

QTR 

0.4 (15) 
·16 (57) 

1.5 

-0.2 

-1.2 

-23 
-4.4-

iii 19 
fIj [1 

YTD 1 
Year 

7.6 (33) 34.7 (68) 
6.2 (54) 37.4 (41) 

11.6 45.7 
8.1 39.5 
6.5 36.5 
5. I 33.4 
2.0 26.0 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9108 3/09 9/09 3/10 9/10 

II Boston Trust Small Cap • Russell 2000 Index 

Ii ? 

3 
Years 
10.0 (19) 
7.8 (42) 

13.2 

9.2 
7.3 
5.2 
1.7 

6111 

" @ ~ 
IIil F @ 

iii 
~ 

5 
2010 2009 2008 2007 

Years 
89 (4) 26.2 (43) 28.9 (52) ·27.8 (Ill I i2 (6) 
4. I (50) 26.9 (35) 27.2(61) ·33.8 (37) -1.6 (51) 

8.5 32.6 52.9 -26.6 12.0 

5.9 27.6 36_6 ~31.9 J.2 

4.1 25.6 29.2 -35.S ·1.5 

2.3 23.0 24.4- -39.1 -5.8 

·O.S 18.0 16.1 -46.6 -11,4 

2Q 2011· U.S equity markets declined modestly in the second quarter 0[201 L Boston 
Trust's Small Cap Fund outperformed the Russell 2000 Index during the quarter. There 
was notabJe positive contribution to performance from security selection in the consumer 
discretionary, energy and technology sectors. Within consumer discretionary, where 
security selection was strongest, the most meaningfu! contributions came from 
investments in specialty retail companies. Conversely, stock selection was weak in 
health care, however this was somewhat offset by a slight overweight position to the 
outperforming sector . 

3S 



Mana2:er Evaluation 
Boston Trust Small Cap 
As of June 30, 2011 

10.5 

10.0 II!ii 

~ 
"-' 

9.5 

E 9.0 
E 
& 8.5 

8.0 

7.5 

7.0 

23.00 2400 25.00 2600 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

II Boston Trust Smail Cap • Russe!l2000 Index 

= 
~ 
o 
.~ 
~ 
'5. 
• U 

Large Cap Vulue 
@ 

-. 
I1l> 

Sma!! Cap Va!ue 

Manager Style 

@ 

27.00 28.00 

Large Cap Growth 
@ 

® 
Small Cap Growth 

E Style HistolY JUIl-20! ! • Average Style Exposure 

10.0 

9.0 II!ii 

8.0 
'0-
<i' 
-- 7.0 
E 
" ~ 6.0 

5.0 

4.0 @ 

3.0 

19.00 19.50 20.00 20.50 21.00 21.50 22.00 22.50 23.00 23.50 

Risk (Standard Deviation %,) 

II Boston Trust Smail Cap 1:8 Russell 2000 Index 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return 10.0 89 
Standard Deyiation 23.3 19.8 

VS, Russel! 2000 Index 

Alpha 2.8 5.0 

Beta 0.9 0.9 

R-Squared 1.0 1.0 

Consistency 47.2 56.7 

Up Market Capture 87.8 94.0 

Down Market Capture 80.4 784 

VS. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 

Sharpe Ratio 0.5 0.4 

36 



Manager Evaluation 
Boston Trust Small Cap 
As of June 30,2011 

Fund Name: 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 
Inception Date: 
Fund Assets : 

Coventry Group: Boston Trust Small Cap Fund 

Boston Trust Investment lVianagement Inc 

BOSOX 

1211612005 
$289.00 Million 

Portfolio Turnover: 36.0 % 

Portfolio Assets: 

Portfolio Manager: 

PM Tenure : 

Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$289.00 Million 

Kenne1l1 Scott 

2005 

1M U.S. Small Cap Growth Equity (MF) 

Russell 2000 Growth Index 

The Fund seeks long-term growth of capital. The Fund achieves this objective by investing at least 80% if its assets in equity securities of small capitalization companies. The Fund 
defines smajJ cap issuers as those with market caps within the range encompassed by the Russell 2000 Index at the time of purchase. 

Carbo Ceramics Inc ORD 3.1 % 

Equities .1% Genesee & Wyoming Inc ORD 2.4% 

Westinghouse Air Brake Technologies Corp ORD 2.3 % 

Plantronics Inc ORD 2.2% Other 

Cash John Wiley and Sons Inc ORO 2.1 % 

CLARCOR Inc ORO 2.0% 
fixed income Quality Systems Inc ORO 1.8 % 

Bank Hawaii ORD 1.7% 

Bruker COIP ORD 1.7 % 
Convertibles 

United Natural Foods [nc ORD 1.7% 

Total Securities 103 
Industrials 21.4% 

A "g. Market Cap $1,679 Million 
T echl10 logy 16.4% 

PIE 29.0 
Financials 16.1% 

PIB 4.1 
Health Care 10.5% 

Div. Yield 1.6% 
Consumer Goods 9.9% 

Annual EPS 39.0 
Consumer Services 

SYrEPS 12.4 
Oil & Gas 

3Yr EPS Growth 9.3 Basic Materials .,=4.0% 

Utilities ," 3.6% 

37 



Mana!;!er Evaluation 
Thornburg IntI Va!;R5 
As of June 30, 2011 

40.0 

~ 20.0 

~ 
" - 0.0·· 

" ~ -20.0 

-40.0 

-60.0 

1m Thornburg Int! Val;R5 

o MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

5th Percentile 

I sl Qumtile 
Median 

3rd Quartiic 

95th Percentile 

£ © 

m "'"" 2 

QTR YTD 1 

Year 
1.2 (62) 5.6 (32) 30.1 (73) 

0.4 (85) 3.3 (77) 29.7 (73) 

33 7.2 35.2 

2.2 6.0 32.7 

17 4.8 31.3 

0.7 3.8 29.9 

-0.7 1.8 24-4 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 3/09 9/09 3110 9110 6111 

III Thornburg IntI Val;R5 • MSCI AC Wo,ld ex USA (Net) 

RVl I!iI .. ~ 
!If @< ~ 

3 5 
Years Years 

2010 2009 2008 2007 

2.1 (6) 6.3 (1) 14.1 (3) 31.9 (27) -41.7 (21) 28.1 (1) 

-0.3 (16) 37 (8) 11.2 (13) 41.4(7) -,15.5 (70) 16.7 (13) 

2.1 

-0.9 

-2. l 
-3.9 

-7.5 

4.6 13.0 41.8 -38.8 21.5 

24 10.2 32.4 -42.0 \4.9 

1.4 8.0 28.9 -43.8 11.7 

0.2 6.3 25.6 -46.1 9.9 

-1.8 3 1 20.5 .48.7 6.8 

2Q 2011 - The Fund rose this quarter with perfotl11anee that outpaeed that of the MSCI 
ACWI ex USA Index. During the quarter, developed markets outperformed emerging 
markets, as concerns regarding global growth had a greater impact on emerging market 
stocks. The Fund benefited from the strong results it had in the consumer discretionary 
sector. Within the sector LV[vU-I Moet Hennessey was one oftne top contributing 
companies. The IUXUI)l goods manufacturer continues to benefit frol11 the strong demand 
for their produets. Also adding to results was the strong performanee of Volkswagen anel 
Hyundai. The automobile manufacturers continue to benefit from market share gains. 
One of the largest detractors for the period came from the information technology sector 
where HTC underperformed. 

38 



Manager Evaluation 
Thornburg IntI Val;R5 
As of JUlie 30, 2011 

2.50 

2.00 !ilII 

'¢' .,. 1.50 

E LOO , 
&1 0.50 

0.00 

-0.50 

-LOa 

@) 

21.00 22.00 23.00 24.00 25.00 26.00 27.00 

c 
.S 

" .::: 
"$ 
's. 
~ 

u 

Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

II Thornburg IntI Va!;R5 e MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

MSCl World ex USA Value MSCI World ex USA Growth 
0 • 0 

•• • • 
Q~" •• 

0 0 
MSCI World ex US 111 LC MSCI World ex US Sma!! Cap 

Manager Style 

fIl Style History Jun-20 11 • Average StyJe Exposure 

7.00 

6.50 

6.00 

Cj: 5.50 "" 

E 5.00 , 
&14.50 

4.00 

3.50 

3.00 

lIflI 

@ 

18.50 19.00 19.50 20.00 20.50 2LOO 2L50 22.00 2250 23.00 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

II Thornburg latI Va!;RS e MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return 2.1 6.3 

Standard Deviation 22.1 19.2 

vs. MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

Alpha 1.9 2.8 

Beta 0.8 0.9 

R-Squared LO LO 

ConStste!lc)' 50.0 55.0 

Up Market Capture 86.5 90.2 

Down Market Capture 81.2 80A 

vs. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 
Sharpe Ratio 0.2 0.3 

39 



Manal!cr Evaluation 
Thornburg lut! Va!;R5 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: 

Fund Family,' 

Ticker: 

Inception Date: 
Fund Assets: 

Thornburg Investment Trust: Thomburg International Value Fund; 
Class R5 Shares 

Thol11burg Investment Management Inc 

TIV~,( 

02/01/2005 

$4,357.70 Million 

Portfolio Turnover,' 22.0 % 

Portfolio Assets: 

Portfolio Manager,' 
PM Tenure: 
Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$30,202.70 Million 

Flies/Trevisani/'0/ang 

2005--2006--2006 

1M International Large Cap Growth Equity (MF) 

S&P EPAC LargeMidCap Growth 

The Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation. The Fund also seeks some current income and invests worldwide with normally 1110re than one-half of its assets invested outside the 
United States. 

Equities 

Fixccllncome 

Other 

Convertibles 

Europe 

Pacific Basin 

North America 

Emerging Asia 

16.0% 

"", __ 13.1% 

Volkswagen AG PFD 

HTCCorp ORD 

KOMATSUORD 

Novo Nordisk AlS ORD 

SAP AG ORD 

L VMH Moet Hennessy Louis V uitton SA ORD 

Siemens AG ORD 

Hyundai Motor ORD 

Brit Am Tobacco ORD 

Tesco ORD 

54.2% Financials 
Consumer Goods 

Consllmer Services 
Health Care 

Other ... =:"02.9% 
Emg. MidEast, Africa, Europe '.. 2.8% 

Emerging Latin America " 2.6% 
c-____ ~------__ ------~--~ 

Industrials 
Oil & Gas 

Technology 
Basic Materials 

Telecommunications 
Utilities 

2.7% Gennany 

2.6% Japan 
2.4% France 

2.4 % Switzerland 

2.3 % d&m&i 
2.2% Total Securities 

2.1 % A vg. Market Cap 

2.1 % PIE 
2.1 % P/B 

Div. Yield 

Annual EPS 

I ;~r • j9.5% 
9.4% 

!,1l;~~~.7.5% 
~."1jj!i_7.4% 

3.5% 
0.0% 

17.8% 

91 

I3.3 % 

10.4% 

8.9 % 

6.2% 

$68,730 Million 

19.6 

4.0 
2.4 % 

38.5 

20.7% 

40 



Mana1!:er Evaluation 
American Funds EuPc;R-6 
As of June 30, 2011 

40.0 

20.0 
~ 
"--
" - 0.0 
E 
" -20.0 rr. 

-40.0 

-60.0 . 

1m American Funds EuPc;R-6 
@ MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

5th Percclltiic 

1st Quartile 

Median 
3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 

II American Funds EuPc;R-6 

;::; Q 

All 1 

QTR YTD 1 
Year 

l.l (64) 4.7 (55) 294 (78) 

04 (85) 3.8 (77) 29.7 (78) 

3.3 7.2 35.2 

22 6.0 32.7 

1.7 4.8 31.3 

0.7 3.8 29.9 

-0.7 1.8 24.4 

9/08 3/09 9/09 3/10 9/10 

~ MSCI AC World ex VSA (Net) 

E7J 
~ 

.. 
E3i5J 

.. ~ 

6111 

\WI 

3 5 
Years Years 

2010 2009 2008 2007 

N/A N/A 9.8 (31) N/A N/A N/A 
-0.3(16) 3.7 (8) 11.2(13) 4!.4(7) -<'5.5 (70) '6.7 (Il) 

2. , 

-0.9 
-2. ! 

-3.9 

-7.5 

4.6 13.0 41.8 -38.8 21.5 

2.4 10.2 32.4 -42.0 14.9 
,,4 80 28.9 ·,US 11.7 

0.2 6.3 25.6 ·46_1 9.9 

-1.8 3. , 20.5 -487 6.8 

2Q 2011 - The American Funds EuroPacific Growth Fund outperformed the MSC[ 
ACWI ex USA Index during the quarter but underperfonned the MSCI EAFE Index. The 
Fund's exposure to emerging markets was a headwind for the period, as developed 
markets outpel{ormed emerging market in the quarter. These results landed it landed ill 
the bottom half of its foreign large cap blend peer group. Relative results were added to 
by good sector allocation decisions, while stock selection was a headwind to 
performance. Sector allocation benefited from the overweight position in the health care 
sector and the underweight position in the energy sector, After a good run up over the 
last couple of quarters, the energy sector ended up being one worst peIforming sectors in 
the benchmark this quarter. Within country allocation, the overweight allocations to 
Germany and Switzerland were among the top contributors. While stock selection in 
Japan, Mexico and Taiwan weighed on results. A major focal point in the Fund 
continues to be exposure to emerging markets. During the quarter, Andrew B. Suzman 
was added as a portfolio counselor on the Fund. He joins the team of managers on the 
Fund. 

41 



Mana1!cr Evaluation 
American Funds EuPc;R-6 
As of June 30, 2011 

1.0 

0.5 

'? 00 ~. 

• " E! -0.5 
&: 

-JO 

-1.5 

-2.0 

24.80 25.20 25.60 

® 

26.00 26.40 26.80 27.20 27.60 
Risk (Standard DeYiation Q/Q) 

• o 

~§ 
Zi 
.0. 
• U 

iii American Funds EuPc;Rw 6 • MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

MSCI World ex USA Value 
0 

0 
MSCI World ex US in LC 

II Style History 

Managel" Style 

[11 1un-20 I 1 

MSCI World ex USA Grovl'th • 0 

0 
MSCI World ex US Sma!! Cap 

----

• Average Style Exposure 

3.8 

-Q' 
~3.7 

e • 
~ 

3.6 

20.80 21.20 21.60 

@ 

22.00 22.40 22.80 2320 23.60 
Risk (Standard Deviation (I/Q) 

III American Funds EuPc;R-6 • MSCI AC Worlel ex USA (Net) 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return N/A N/A 

Standard Deviation N/A NiA 

vs. MSCI AC World ex USA (Net) 

A!plm NiA N/A 

Beta N/A N/A 

R-Squared N/A N/A 

Consistency N/A NlA 

Up Market Capture N/A N/A 

Down Market Capture N/A N/A 

VS. 90 Day U.S_ Treasury Bill 
Sharpe Ratio N/A N/A 

42 



Mana!!cr Evaluation 
American Fnnds EnPc;R-6 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: 
Fund Family: 

Ticker: 

Inception Date: 

Fund Assets: 

EuroPacific Growth Fund; Class R-6 Shares 

American Funds 

RERGX 

05/0112009 
$14,932.20 Million 

Portfolio Turnover: 3 La % 

POlifolio Assets: 

Portfolio Manager: 

PM Tenure: 
Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$116,179.50 Million 

Team Managed 

1M International Large Cap Growth Equity (MF) 

S&P EPAC LargeMidCap Growth 

The Fund seeks to provide long-term growth of capital by investing in companies based olltside the United States. The Fund Invests in companies based chiefly in Europe and the 
Pacific Basin, ranging from small firms to large corporations. 

Equities 

Fixed Income [SJ:).':J% 

America Movil SAB de CV DR 

SOFTBANK ORD 

Bayer AG ORD 

Novartis ORD 

Daimler AG ORD 

United Kingdom 

France 

Gennany 

Switzerland 

439 

8.3 % 

8.2 % 

8.1 % 

7.2% 

Convertibles 

Samsung Electronics Co Ltd ORD 

Nestle SA ORD 

HTC Corp ORD 

2.6% 

1.8 % 

1.7 % 

1.7 % 

1.6 % 

1.4 % 

1.4 % 

1.2 % 

1.1% 

Total Securities 

A vg. Market Cap 

PIE 
$56,379 Million 

19.4 

Europe 

Pacific BaSin 

North America 

Emerging Asia 

Other 

Emg. MidEast, Africa, Europe 

Emerging Latin America 

14.8% 

12.8% 

11.4% 

Anheuser Busch Inbev SA ORD 

47.6% 

PIB 
Div. Yield 

Annual EPS 

3.3 

2.6 % 

35.5 

Financials '-'j 19.5% 
Consumer Goods 15,8% 

-<9.9% Industrials 
Tel econUll uni catto ns 

Basic Materials 
Health Care 

7.9% 
7.8% i;;;;;[:8.8% 

Technology ~i#~~1_~ii6.8% 
Oil&Gas . __ 6.5% 

Consumer Services 4.9% 

NOll Classified Equity """"""'3:::.-"1.:,%'-____ ---...,-----~----:__--' 

43 



Manager Evaluation 
Vanguard Illfl-ProtjAdm 
As of June 30, 2011 

20.0 .. 

10.0 . 
~ 
"--
= 0.0 " E 
0 

'" -10.0 

-20.0 

tm Vanguard !nf1~ProtAd1l1 

o Be u.s. TrpS Index 

~ 
Ol 
~ 
c 
o 
~ 

" o 

'" = 
" B 
~ 

5th Percentile 
1 st Quartile 

Median 
3rd Quartile 
95th Percentile 

I!l! ilh 

QTR 

3.4(24) 

3.7 (7) 

3.7 

J.4 
3.2 

2.9 

1.5 

pI! W :t e 
£ Q 

YTD 1 3 
Year Years 

5.3 (37) 7.3 (34) 4.7 (45) 

5.8 (6) 7.7 (15) 5.3 (20) 

6.0 8.8 6.0 

5.4 7.4 5.1 

5.1 6.9 4.6 

4.8 6.3 4.0 

3.8 5.6 -0.4 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 3/09 9/09 311 0 911 a 6/11 

iii Vanguard InflMProt;Adm * Be u.s. TIPS Index 

~ I!i' @ 

!IIi !Ill =!Jill 3~ 

U 
5 2010 2009 2008 2007 

Years 
6.6 (24) 6.3 (25) 11.0 (32) -2.8 (59) II. 7 (7) 

6.9 (14) 6.3 (25) 11.4(23) .2,4 (49) 11.6 (8) 

7.2 7.5 18.4 ~O.3 II.S 

6.6 6.3 11.1 -1.3 II.! 

6.1 5.8 10.3 -2.4 10.6 

5.5 5.2 9.3 ·3.9 9.6 

0.9 1.8 6.3 ~ [S.4 5.3 

2Q 2011 - In accordance with its objective, the Fund performed approximately in line 
with the Bm'c1ays US TIPS Index. 

44 



ManalZer Evaluation 
Vanguard Infl-Prot;Adm 
As of June 30, 2011 

5.4 

5.3 

5.2 

'0'5 I 
~' 

~ 50 

~ 4.9 

4.8 

4.7 

4.6 

I!i 

8.41 8.42 8.43 8.44 

!Ill 

8.45 8.46 8.47 848 8.49 
Risli (Standard Deyiation %) 

III Vanguard Infl-Prot;Adm • BC U.S. TIPS Index 

= .= ;; 
.~ 

3 
.5. 
• U 

Be us Credit Index 
@ 

,{' 

m 

@ 
Be l-3yr Gov/Credit 

-

[II Sly!e History 

~. 

- , 
Manager·Style 

Jun-2011 

Be u.s. Governmem 
® , 

• 

® 
Be u.s. Long Gov/Credit 

• Average Style Exposure 

7.0 

6.9 

~ 

" E68 

= 
~ 

67 

6.6 

@ 

7.33 7.34 7.35 
Risk (Standard Deviation {I/o} 

III Vanguard Infl-Prot;Adm • BC U.S. TIPS Index 

3 
Years 

Return 4.7 

Standard Deviation 85 

vs. Be u.s. TIPS Index 

Alpha -0.5 

Beta 1.0 
R-Squared 1.0 
Consistency 41.7 

Up Market Capture 95.3 

Down Market Capture 98.6 

vs. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bill 

Sharpe Ratio 0.5 

II!l 

7.36 

5 
Years 

6.6 
7.4 

-iJ3 

1.0 

1.0 
45.0 

970 

98.0 

0.6 

45 



Mana!!cr Evaluation 
Vanguard Illfl-Prot;Adm 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 

Inception Date: 
Fund Assets: 

Vanguard Bond Index Funds: Vanguard Inflation-Protected 
Securities Fund; Admiral Shares 
Vanguard Group Inc 
YAIPX 

0611012005 
$12,225.30 Million 

Portfolio Assets: 

Portfolio tvIanager : 
PM Tenure: 

Fund Style: 
Style Benchmark: 

$35,225.20 Million 

HoJlyerlV 0 I pert 
2005--2005 

1M U.S. TIPS (MF) 

Barclays Capital U.S. Treasury: U.S. TIPS 

The Fund seeks to provide investors inflation protection and income, consistent with investment in inflation-indexed securities. The Fund invests at least 80% of its assets in 
inflation-indexed bonds issued by the U.S. government, its agencies and instrumentalities, and corporations. 

Fixed Income 

Other 

Convertibles 

Equities 

<IYr. 

J-3Yrs. 18.6% 

3-5Yrs _ 19.9% 

5-10Yrs 29.5% 

IO-20Yrs 

20-30Yrs '~.~'J 
>30Yrs 

Other 

Government! AAA 

Nominal Maturity 

Effective Maturity 

Duration 

SEC 30 Day Yield 

A vg. Credit Quality 

0.00 Years 

8.99 Years 

7.25 Years 

0.6 
AAA 

46 



Manager Evaluation 
Van Eck:GI Hard Asst;I 
As of June 30, 2011 

Hi Van Eck:GJ Hard Asst;l 

x 
~ 
= 
" .'l 
" 0:: 

80.0· 

50.0 

20.0,. 

-10.0 

-40.0 

-70.0 

@ S&P North American Natural Resources Sector 

5th Percentile 

1st Quartile 
Median 
3rd Quartile 

95th Percentile 

9/06 3/07 9/07 3/08 9/08 

Van Eck:Gl Hard Asst;! 

J 

QTR 

-6.1 (48) 

-63 (52) 

-1.3 
-4.6 

-6.3 
.79 

-13.0 

3/09 9/09 

• • S&P North American Natural Resources Sector 

HIl @ ~ 

YTD 1 
Year 

1.7 (51) 48.7 (15) 

5.6 (14) 44.3 (30) 

7.4 53.4 

4.4 45.4 

1.7 39.6 

-0.1 31.6 

-4.5 9.9 

3110 9110 6/11 

~ I III 

0 
!!II 

e" r 
't " 

f'Il!i 

3 5 2010 2009 2008 2007 
Years Years 
-3.3 (\6) 11.3(1) 28.9 (8) 53.2 (38) -44.5 (18) 43.2 (27) 

-3.4(18) 7.4 (20) 23.9 (23) 37.5 (66) -42.6 (12) 34.4 (72) 

2.0 9.7 30.3 75.6 -36.4 52.3 

-4.1 69 23.1 62.9 -46.6 43.2 

-7.0 5.6 16.6 46.4 -51.2 40.2 

-9.7 4.1 [1.0 27.2 -53. 9 32.8 

-26.6 3.3 -20.6 16.8 -61.6 27.9 

2Q 20 II M The Fund declined on an absolute basis, but did outpace its benchmark in 
the quarter. Hard asset commodities and their corresponding equity sectors struggled in the period 
on reduced demand and increased risk aversion. The agriculhwai sub-sector was the weakest 
performer in the period, driven downward by falling wheat and corn prices. Energy related 
positions also struggled on falling crude prices and the sector's historically high beta to global 
economic trends. Despite weak sector results, strong security selection in the space boosted the 
fund's relative returns. Positions in Cabot Oil & Gas (+25.3%) and HoHy Corp (+ 14.5%) were 
two of the primary contributors. Precious metals were the only m~ior subsedor to post positive 
returns ill the quarter. Gold bullion prices drove returns for the sector, as investors continue to 
seek safety amidst geopolitical unrest and an uncertain economy. Base metals declined modestly. 
weighed down by price declines for lead, aluminum. and nickel. A sizable position in First 
Quantum Minerals (+ 12.66), which rallied on the relative stretlgth of copper, was beneficial. The 
investment team remains committed to the energy sub-sector, focusing on unconventional oit 
opportunities and international exploration and production companies. In addition, the fund's 
allocation to precious metals was increased, primarily in gold mining companies that did not 
participate in the recent run up in bul!ion prices . 

47 



Manal!er Evaluation 
Van EckGl Hard Asst;I 
As of June 30, 2011 

~~3J 
"-
~ 
ell 

c 
.~ 
-;; 
.~ 
] 
·a 
• V 

-34 
@ 

28.80 2910 29.40 2970 30.00 30.30 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

IiII Van Eek: G I Hard Asst;! 

~ S&P North American Natural Resources Sector 

Large Cap Value 
~ 

@ 
Small Cap Value 

h'I!l 

30.60 30.90 

Large wrowth 

@ 
Small Cap Growth 

----

II Style History 

Manager Style 

lID Jun~2011 ., Average Style Exposure 

31.20 

12.0 

11.0 

~IO.O 
E 
E 9.0 
ell 

8.0 

'"" 7.0 

6.0 

25.20 25.40 25.60 25.80 26.00 26.20 26.40 
Risl{ (Standard Deviation %) 

IiII Van Eek:GI!-!ard Asst;! 

~ S&P North American Natura! Resources Sector 

3 
Years 

Relurn -33 

Standard Deviation 30.7 

vs. S&P North AmericM Natural Resources Sector 

Alpha 0.6 

Beta LO 
R-Squared 0.9 

Consistency 52.8 

Up Markel Capture 105.4 

DOV"11 Market Capture 104.0 

vs. 90 Day U.S. Treasury Bi!! 
Sharpe Ratio 0.0 

h'I!l 

26.60 2680 27.00 

5 
Years 

113 
26.8 

3.9 

LO 
0.9 

56.7 

106.4 

95.4 

0.5 

48 



Mana!!er Evaluation 
Van Eck:GI Hard Asstjl 
As of June 30, 2011 

Fund Name: 

Fund Family: 

Ticker: 
Inception Date: 

Fund Assets: 

Van Eck Funds: Global I-lard Assets Fund; Class I Shares 

Van Eel<. Associates Corporation 
GHAIX 

05/02/2006 

$1,905.50 Million 

Portfolio Turnover: 66.0 % 

Portfolio Assets: 

POltfolio l\1anager : 
PM Tenure: 

Fund Style: 

Style Benchmark: 

$5,126.30 Million 

T eal11 Managed 

1M Global Natural Resources (MF) 

MSCI WorldlEnergy 

appreciation by investing primarily in "Hard Asset Securities". Income is a secondary consideration. 

Equities 

Other 

Fixed Income 

Convertibles 

Total Securities 

A vg. Market Cap 

PIE 
PIB 
Div. Yield 

Annual EPS 
SYrEPS 

3Yr EPS Growth 

66 

$32.l02 Million 

30.3 

3.3 

1.0 % 
54.8 

5.2 

5.6 

Invesco Treasury POltfolio;Institutional 

Schlumberger NY ORD 

Anadadco Petroleum Corp ORD 

Newfield Explor ORD 

Halliburton Co ORD 

Pioneer Nat! Rsc ORD 

Alpha Natural Resources Inc ORD 

Weatherford IntI ORD 

Xstrata PLC ORD 

Cameron International Corp ORD 

Oil & Gas 

Basic Materials 

Industrials 

Non Classified Equity 

5.0 % 
3.6 % 

3.6% 

3.5 % 

3.4 % 

3.1 % 

2.9% 

2.9% 

2.9 % 

2.7% 

49 



ManalZer Evaluation 
PIMCO:Comm RR Str;Il1st 
As of June 30, 2011 

100.0 

60.0 
x 
~ 

E 20.0 
B 
~ !i!l @ 
~ -20.0 

-60.0.[ 

QTR 

~ PtMCO:Comm RR Str;Inst ~5.0 (45) 

!Y DJ VBS Commodity Index -67 (69) 

5th Percentile 7.0 

! st Quartile -3.0 

Median -S.i 

3rd Quartile -7.2 

95th Percentile -11.8 

9106 3107 9107 3108 9108 3109 

'q 

" B 
YTD 1 

Year 
1.8 (39) 347 (29) 

-2.6 (79) 25.9 (58) 

8.9 777 

4.0 371 

1.3 27.2 

-2.2 2I.l 

-7.6 -298 

9109 3110 9110 

.. PIMCO:Col11m RR StrJnst • DJ UBS Commodity Index 

8 [] §3 
~ Iii! o§ 

~ 
3 

Years 
-S.5(4l) 

-11.9 (50) 

22.2 

-0.8 

-11.7 

-19.4 

-30.1 

6f! I 

5 2010 2009 2008 2007 
Years 
3.9 (18) 24.1 (24) 39.9 (20) -43.3 (41) 23.8 (60) 

0.0 (57) 16.8 (41) 18.9 (52) -35.6 (24) 16.2 (75) 

19.2 64.0 886 -2. 7 46.8 

3.4 23.7 37.5 -36.0 31.8 

0.1 15.5 19.7 -44.2 30.0 

-8.6 4.7 6.4 -49.1 20.6 

-10.7 ··34.5 -50.7 -54.9 5.0 

2Q 2011 - The fund finished with a negative absolute return in the quarter, but did 
outpelform its target benchmark. Structural alpha strategies implemented in the 
commodity allocation continued to add relative value. Within the collateral allocation, a 
focus on fixed income sectors that provided attractive risk-adjusted yields compared to 
nominal treasuries were beneficial. More specifically, positions in shorter maturity 
money market futures, sovereign debt in Brazil, and emerging markets currencies all 
produced positive results. Exposure to Build America Bonds also contributed, in light of 
fewer negative headlines for municipals and minimal supply. The strategy's use of TIPS 
as the primary collateral to the commodity futures contracts again contributed to relative 
results, although the fund did reduce its direct exposure modestly, which muted results. 
Corporate debt positions also detracted, weighed down by contagion from the European 
debt crisis. 

50 



Manae:er Evaluation 
PIMCO:Comm RR Str;Inst 
As of June 30, 1011 

-8.01 

-9.0 . 

~ 

G 
E -10.0 

" ~ 
-11.0 

-!2.0 . 
@ 

-13.0 

21.00 22.00 23.00 24.00 25.00 26.00 

Iii! 

27.00 28.00 2900 30.00 
Risk (Standard Deviation %1) 

• o 

~ 
.~ 

S 
.0. 

" U 

• PIMCO:Coml1l RR Str;Inst • DJ UBS Commodity Index 

Large Cap Value • m Large IIfrowth 
@ ill W 

@ <® 
Smail Cap Value Small Cap Growth 

.Manager Style 

III Style History Jun~20 J i • Average Style Exposure 

. 

5.0 

4.0 !ill 

_ 3.0 

~ 
E 2.0 
E 
&! 

1.0 

0.0 <i\J 

-1.0 

20.00 21.00 22.00 23.00 24.00 25.00 26.00 
Risk (Standard Deviation %) 

II PIMCO:Comm RR Str;lnst ., DJ UBS Commodity Index 

3 5 
Years Years 

Return ~8.5 3.9 

Standard Deviation 28.3 25.3 

YS. DJ VBS Commodity Index 

Alpha 7.8 4.8 

Bela 1.2 1.2 

R-Squared 0.9 0.9 

Consistency 66.7 GI.7 

Up Market Capture 132.7 123.5 

Down Market Capture 107.7 106.3 

vs. 90 Day U.S. Treasury BiI! 
Sharpe Ratio ~O.2 0.2 

51 



Manager Evaluation 
PIMCO:Comm RR Str;Inst 
As of June 30, ZOll 

Fund Name: PIMCO Funds: ComlTIodityRealReturn Strategy Fund; Institutional POltfolio Assets: $26,631.00 Million 

Fund Family: 

Ticker; 

Inception Date: 

Fund Assets : 

Class Shares 

PIMCO 

PCRIX 

0612812002 

$17,981.60 Million 

Portfolio Manager: 1v1ihir Worah 

PM Tenure: 2007 

Fund Style: 1M Commodities General eMF) 
Style Benchmark: Dow Jones-UBS Commodity Index 

The Fund seeks maximum real return consistent with prudent investment management by investing in comJUodity-linked del-ivative instruments backed by a portfolio of 
inflation-indexed and other fixed income securities. 

Fixed Income 

Other 

Equities 

Convertibles 

Cash I -5.7 % 

Avg. 

PIE 
P/B 
Diy. Yield 

Annual EPS 

SYrEPS 

3 Y rEPS Growth 

100.5% 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Wells Fargo & Co PFD 

Ally Financial PFD 

Citigrp Cp XIII PFD 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

52 



Prospectus Links - Town of Trumbull Employee Pension Plan 
As of JUlie 30, 2011 

IAston/Montag & Caldwell Fund 

Investments 

IDiamond Hill 

Boston Trust 

American Funds 

Thornburg Funds 

Eck Funds 

www.vanguard.com 

www.pimco-funds.com 

www.astonfunds.com 

www.mainstavlnvestments.com 

www.diamond-hilLCOll1 

www.btim.col11 

www.8mericanfunds.com 

www.thornburginvestments,COl11 

www.vaneck.col1l 

53 



Statistics Definitions 

Statistics 

Sharpe Ratio 

Alpha 

Beta 

R-Squared 

Treynor Ratio 

Tracking Error 

111fon11ation Ratio 

Consistency 

Excess Return 

Active Return 

Excess Risk 

Up Market Capture 

Down Market Capture 

Description 

Represents the excess rate of return over the risk free return divided by the standard deviation oftlle excess return. The resu!t is 
the absoiute rate of return per unit of1'15k. The higher the value, the better the product's historical risk-adjusted performance. 

A measure of the difference between a portfolio's actual returns and its expected performance, given its level of risk as measured 
by beta. It is a measure of the portfolio's historical performance not explained by movements of the market, or a portfolio's 
non-systematic return. 

A measure of the sensitivity ofa portfolio to the movements in the market. It is a measure ofa pOltfolio's l1on-diversifiable or 
systematic risk. 

The percentage of a portfolio's performance explained by tile behavior of the appropriate benchmark. High R-Square means a 
higher correlation of the portfolio's performance to the appropriate benchmark. 

Similar to Sharpe ratio, but focuses on beta rather than excess risk (standard deviation). Represents the excess rate of return over 
the risk free rate divided by the beta. The result is the absolute rate of return per unit of risk. The higher the value, the better the 
product's historical riSk-adjusted performance. 

A measure of the standard deviation of a POlifoiio's performance relative to the performance of an appropriate market 
benchmark. 

Measured by dividing the active rate of return by the tracking error. The higher the Information Ratio, the more value-added 
contribution by the manager. 

The percentage of quarters that a product achieved a rate of return higher than that of its benchmark. The higher the consistency 
figure, the more value a manager has contributed to the product's performance. 

Arithmetic difference bet\¥een the managers return and the risk-free return over a specified time period. 

Arithmetic difference between the managers return and the benchmark return over a specified time period. 

A measure of the standard deviation of a portfolio's perfollnance relative to the risk free return. 

The ratio of average portfolio return over the benchmark during periods of positive benchmark return. Higher values indicate 
better product performance. 

The ratio of average p01tfolio return over the benchmark during periods of negative benchmark return. Lower values indicate 
better product performance. 

54 



Traditional Periodic Payment Request 
r p~:;:m~F TRUMBULL ----------------'lcl:"~T,~~",~~"~::T,i~"?,c:~;;;,~~~":,?C.,"~=~cs;;:~;:~~e~.:.--------, 
SECTION 1" TO BE COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANT/BENEFICIARY (PLEASE PRINT) ====~. 

Name: JOSEPH E, GRILLO 

Social Security Number: 045 - 34 -52 57 \Code:L . .)\Date or Birth (MMfDOIYYYY): 08/15/1943 

Participant Data 
Add"". 57 Craig Lane 

Address: L 
Address: 

City: Trumbull Slate: CT IZiPCOde: 06611 

Beneficiary Data 
Name: 1. Relationship: i... 

(If applicable) Soc;" S"ortly Nomb"'!, fI Cod,J Date Of Death 

Death Benefit Address: 
Payment) Address: 

, of 1:-:"1 Address: 

Cily. State: l.. I I Zip Code: j 
(MMIDDryyvy) 
Hire Date:JU.D2t2011 Participation Dale: 07/01/1997 Termination Date: 05/31/201.1 Retirement Dale:06/01/2011 

Check ONE of the following (FEDERAL): Check ONE of the following ISTATE;}: 

~~;DO Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld g: Do Not want Slate Income Tax Withheld 

Tax Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

Withholding f¥.: Single n Marriea, Joint r> Married, Single Rate Stateul 
(Substitute W·4P) # of exemptions; 1 n Single cr Married, ~ojnt r:f Married, Single Rate 

r~;' Flat amount o~ ~: # of exemptions: \~-'" 
plus amount i:i Flat amount of $ C ' ;plus calculated amount 

NQI~~ You cannot enter a flat amount without enlen'ng W,Flat amount $ 50,00 

the number of exemptions, including zero. t'~ Percentage r:'",::::~:"'':',~' "£% 
The taxable portion of your dlStnbuhon 10 be received may be subJect to federal and/or slate Income tax. You may elect not to have wlthhold,ng apply to your pension payments. If 
you elect not 10 have withholding apply or if you do not have onougll federnl income tax withheld, you may be responsible for paymel'll of estimated lax. You may incur penalties 
under the eslimaled lax rules if your wlhholding and estimated lax payments are not sufficient If no eloction is mad~, Wens Fargo is required by IRS Sec. 3405(a)(4) to 
withhold as if you were a married individual cl~imin9 three withholding ~nowances. Since Wells Fargo cannot advise participants on tax mailers. we recommend you consull 
your tax advisor plio/to aulhorizing Ihls distribulion. 

Payment C1 Send check. 
Method J~] Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have receivod and read the Sptlciai Tax Notice and Dislribu1ion Eloclion Notice regarding plan distribution and understand the taxability Of Ihis distribution. I understand that I may 
eleclto receive my distribution lfnmediatcly but that I may consider the deCision of l'IIilether or nollo elect a di:;tllbulion or a direcl rollover dlslribution for alleasl30 days after Ihe 
nollce has been provided to me. I hereby olect to receive a diSlribulion in accordance wilhlhe terms of this request as soon as adminislratively feasible. 

"--~-----------'. 

Participant Signature 

SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSORfRECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING, 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Pa ment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

1099·R 

Deductions 

Mailing Instructions 
(I! no .~lec1Ion f>f<>vided, cheeks 
wl!ll>~ moi!od 10 par1ic!p~nt.) 

Additional 
Information 

~New Benefit i~ Change Social Security Number r::>Change Name/Address 

C]New Disability Benefit l ... ,: Inactive/Death CiChange Payment/Deductions 

WBeneficiary Benefit 1'""} Reactivate Benefit QChange Stop Date 

ti<:liMonth!y Cl Quarterly C; Annually 0 Semi~Annually 
{Frequency wlll default to monthly if no selection indicated.} 

Total Periodic Payment Amount s2! 143.51 

{MMIDDIYYYV) 

Commencement Date: 06/01/2011 

$0.00 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments Due:"1.. •• ~ ____ ._,,_ T ola\ 

Payment Set-Up: i:iFixed Payment Ct Declining Ba!ance Beginning Balance: $ 

~, Medical: Ci Union Dues: 

C' Dental; 

,..- Insurance: 

First check to Company "'", Check to Participant Check to Company 

Tola\ 
Per Fund 

r; No 
r! No 
f;", No 

Distribution Authorization: Plan Administrator aulhol!Z~S and dir s the above payment and certifies that all required notifications alld documents have been provided to ll1e 
Participant ~nd are in accordance with plan provisions and IRS, 0 and ERISA requirements. If applicable, Plan Administrator I\lrtMr certifies receipt and retenlion of Election 10 
Waive Joint 8. Su or Annuil and Spouse's Conse Waiver I applicable, Plan Admln;slrator ropresentslhal wrillen participant consent has ~een obtained for all distribu!ions. 

~ 06/22/2011 
-P~IC,"CA7d"m=i='i="="=IO~'~S=i,~",:'fl,(;t,;:::':;cf'''';;-:::::\==:;--B4ANK USE ONLY: CDC,o,,:--"""-"''''''--------

Consultant Name: ______________ _ Region: _______ _ 

550107 (Rev 04) Page 1 of 1 Database Ref #. _ PFPCCode:DR Oc 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford. CT 06107-2397 I Founded in 1956 

June 2,2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main S1. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Joseph Grillo 

Dear Phyllis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Joseph Grillo is entitled under the 
Town ofTmmbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your fax dated May 27, 2011. 

The benefit to which Mr. Grillo is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $1,143.51 
beginning June'l, 2011. This annuity is payable during his lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable to Mr. Grillo or his beneficiary. Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to him, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date of Hire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2010 to 05-31-2011 
07-01-2005to 06-30-2006 
07-01-2004"to 06-30-2005 
07-01-2003 to 06-30-2004 

Annual Salary 

$ 39,846.60 
43,810.55 
41,603.39 
40,607.61 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

ActUarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
4011ki. 4031bi. ESOP 

August 15, 1943 

N/A 

July 31, 1995 

July 1, 1997 

May 31, 2011 

June 1,2011 

Months Used 

11.0 
12.0 
12.0 

1.0 

Salary for Averaging 

$ 39,846.60 
43,810.55 
41,603.39 

3,383.97 

$ 128,644.51 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 

hhconsultants.com 
p, l8601521-8400 

DC Investment Oversight f, 18601 521-37/,2 



Page 2 
June 2, 2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: Joseph Grillo 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certai n 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 2/3% Joint and Survivor 

Mr. Grillo 

$1.,143.51 

N/A 

N/A 

Beneficiary upon 
Mr. Grillo's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

N/A 

N/A 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Mr. Grillo at his Retirement 
Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributions 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable Amounts) 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

(g
i y, 

~c!)~ 
R nald O. Schlee 

Immh 
Enclosure 

N:ITRUMBULLIBENCALCSI20J l\GdJloDOC 

I'IOOKER & HOLCOMBE. INC 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and Survivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for JOSEPH GRILLO Sex M 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

o Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date ofTel1TIination 
(C) Date of Hire 

05-31-2011 
07-31-1995 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 68 
(F) Normal Retirement Date 09-01-2005 
(G) Spouse's Birth Date 07-18-1949 

08-15-1943 
06-IH-20n 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salary) $128,644.51 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (1) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 1 O-year certain is the [lesser of 2% 
times (3) or 60%] times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
telminations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

112% per month reduction 

7. Annual nOl1TIal fOl1TI pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly nOl1TIal fOl1TI pension: [(7) 112] 

*' In making the foregoing computation, a period a/six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

$42,881.50 

16 

100% 

$13,722.08 

61112011 

NIA 

$13,722.08 

$1,143.51 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CAlC_Grillo.xLS 61712011 10:22 AM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT 

DATE: if (;Z-j§ If I 
TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 

5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 

I 

I, ,C f (: tJ j E 17 f.? I' ;/". , hereby make application for retirement from active 
service as a I r;«(;rp £""'1"'1CL1 ____________ in the Town of TrumbulL 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (dlate)_-"-{_'--+I_~__'/."J,/ ____ _ 

My present home address is /7 (/1~4!'(; Ld ;;:;&('1778 £/1/ oC;C // 

Telephone Number: 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth 

Date of Hire 

Date of Termination 

BENEFICIARY INFORMATION: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if slhe 
survives me, 

Address 

0cp/J/r7 Il ~/ j" Lo (;:;?--s*f\-) 

67 (!;?Q/3 J /LJ //-~iu I!~0f74 c::u:(,:/1 

Name of Beneficiary 

Social Security Number O!./tJ -~. -- C;;"/6 7 

Date of Birth /"~'-/£L2---£/-"-,-q-'------------------'-

tness V-;~:/~~;;;;;;.:-~::::::::- ... siJ~p~c!AL 
:\Bd,COlllffi. MinuteS\~~ENS.IQ.N-Be\:FonTi_:_Application for Retirement.doc 



RET!REMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
/, . 

PEN S I ON ER' S NA ME: _""J<.::V:::..'::::'",-'-,=,e+p",,!I-L) ------"'i?o.... _-,t=-:l.:.:v-->;'-.!I-,-I 0""" ___ _ 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

-L OPTION 1: -Life income with 10 Years Certain: The normal form of payment of 8. 
participant's normalTetirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

__ OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Anrmity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 
be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

_-,-. OPTiON 3: Joint am:! 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

life Income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint & Survivor 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Spouse's Name: f\ /p 
(Please Print) ( 

n/A-
/ 

n /Q 
J Spouse's Signature Date 



Participant Data 

Beneficiary Data 
(If applicable, 
Death Benefit 

Payment) 

Tax 
Withholding 

(Substitute W.4P) 

""",-"-,,'L"',",- ParticipaHon Daie:_7/1/199? __ Termination Da\e;_lO/7.3/20~ Reliremen\ Da\e"_"-,"",,,,,,,,-_ 

Check ONE ofthe following IFEDj;RAU: Check ONE of the following (STATE): 

.;g:f I Do Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld lK\1 Do Not want State Income Tax Withheld 
! ";. I Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld ") I Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

,'Single r-: ['", Married, Single Rate 

# of exemptio.~n~' •• '. i~-ill~l)i.s~{ 
... Flat amount of $ ,,",,"-,,,, •• E"''' 

plus calculated 81!l0unl 

I enter a flat amouni withoul entering 
including zero. 

~;~::;m'~t;o~;ii'ligi'li.s2!.iiJl"'.' Single Rala 

~2~~' calculated amount 

The taxable por1ion of your dislribu\jcm 10 be received may be subject 10 federal andlor slate income lax. You may elect not 10 payments. 
If you elecl not 10 have wl!hholding apply or jf you do not have eflough federal income lax withheld, you may be respon:;ible for payment may incur 
penal\ie~ under Ihe estimated tax rules if your withholding and estimated tax payments are not sufficient. If no election is made, Wachovia is by IRS Sec. 3405(~)(4) 
to withhold as if you were a m~rried individual claiming three withholding allowances. Since Wachovin cannot advise parlicipal\\s on tex maners. we recommend you 
consult your tax advisor prior to authorizing Ii'l;s distribution 

Payment 
Method 

f.1 Send check. 

Ri;Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and read the Spet.:ial Tax Nolice and Dislributi(m Election I~ollce regarding plan di~trlblJtion and unde-rsland Hw laxability of Ihis distribution. I understand Ihat I may 
elc-cllo receive my dislrlbullon immediately but lhat I may consider the decision of whelher or nollo elect ill dislnbulion or a direct rollover distribution lor atleasl 30 day. after the 
notice has been providf.d \0 me. I hereby elecllo receive a di~lr'ibution;n ~ccordaT\ce wllh the lerms of Ihis request as SOOI1 as administratively feasible 

Participant Signature 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Payment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

Deductions 

Additional 
Information 

l"Bi' New Benefit 

tJ New Disability Benefit 

Benefit 

, I 

t't Change Social Security Number 

r'; Inactive/Death 

" Reactivate Benefit 

:.- Annually 

if no selection 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments 

Payment Set-up: C~: Fixed Payment Declining Balance 

, .. ' Medical: " Union 

f""'", Denial: ,-' 
Insurance: $ I Other: 

0000 5~0107 ("ea~h R!>v 03) Page t 011 

Dale 

r;' Change Name/Address 

C; Change PaymenVDeduclions 

Dale 

$ 

have b~en provided 10 the 
re-ceipl and retention 01 Election 10 

been ob ;;: If all di~tributions. 

~--'-! -



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford, CT 06107··2397 ! Founded in 1956 

April 26, 2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Symberth Augustus 

Dear Phy llis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Symberth Augustus is entitled under 
the Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the 
information provided in your fax dated April 19, 2011. 

The benefit to which Mr. Augustus is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $591.31 
beginning June 1, 2011. This mmuity is payable during his lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable toMr. Augustus or his beneficiary. IfMr. Augustus were 
to defer his.1;lenefit until his Normal Retirement Date of September 1, 2013, he would be 
entitled to $683.60 per month. Before forwarding the benefit calculation to him, please 
verifY the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date of Hire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2006 to 10-23-2006 
07-01-2005 to 06-30-2006 
07-01-2004 to 06-30-2005 
07-01-2003 to 06-30-2004 

Annual Salary 

$ 12,715.36 
38,184.23 
36,880.04 
35,027.60 

Total 3 consecutive years' arumal salary 

Actuarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
[,Ollkl. 4031bi. ESOP 

August 5, 1951, 

N/A 

September 18, 1995 • 

July 1, 1997 

October 23,2006 

June 1,2011 

Months Used 

3.75 
12.0 
12.0 
8.25 

Salary for Averaging 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 
DC Investment Oversight 

$ 12,715.36 
38,184.23 
36,880.04 
24,081.48 

$ 111,861.11 

hhconsuttants.com 
p, 18601521·8400 
f, 18601521-3742 



Page 2 
April 26, 2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: Symberth Augustus 

Beillcfit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Beneficiary upon 
Mr. Augustus MI". Augustus' death 

Balance of initial 120 
$591.31 payments, if any 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Mr. Augustus at his 
Retirement Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax COilltriiJutions 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable Amounts) 

N/A 

MOillthly Non-taxable 
AmolJlnt Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

snlY, 

Inr~()'~ 
'Ronald O. Schlee 

Immh 
Enclosure 

N:\TR VMB VLLlBENCALCS120 1 llAugustus. DOC 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE. INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

Monthly Nou-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and Survivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for SVMBERTH AUGUSTUS Sex M 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

o Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

[I] Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

10-23-2006 
09-18-1995 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [CD) - (B)J 
(F) Normal Retirement Date 09-IH-20B 
(0) Spouse's Birth Date nfa 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit COlmnencement Date 

60 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salary) 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (1) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 10-year certain is the [lesser of2% 
times (3) OJ[' 60% J times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements J times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)J E R factor (3 decimals) 

1/20/ t1 d t' ("11'[ - ~r,J...~· 10-
/0 per mon 1 re lie IOn c\:;..~. G/<, 3;;.. I).. 

~ \ 1,.- 'lIt;;, ~;, 0/ \"'. '"" \ 
----- .5(u':::: '" ,:,<>d:> - , 

7. Arumal normal form pension: [(5) times (6b)] )..'l x 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) 1 12J 

* In making the foregoing computafion, a period of six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded 

08-05-1951 
06-01-20B 

$111,861.11 

$37,287.04 

11 

100% 

$8,203.15 

61l/20B 

0.8650 

$7,095.72 '--'" 

$591.31 ~ 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CALC _ Symberth 4/26/2011 3:24 PM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 

I, Sy YYl herJh Auq u sruS ___ " hereby make application for retirement from active 
service as a (~l(.s=fDcUan . in the Town of TrumbulL 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (date) :r U ilLe.. I , 2011 

My present home address is Ie!; She (L_Sfreer __________ _ 

J3 j() d qe (JaM -t-C-r"---,,,,01<Lfo 0!V-lO""",~",--___ _ 

Telephone Number: &03 --68/- !i6b3 Date of Plan Participation Sj,;t/ /;997 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth 

Date of Hire 

Date of Termination 

BENEFICIARY INFORMATION: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if s/he 
survives me. 

(])n / 
Name of Beneficiary L ~ Of.,Ct (' -< B . {J0L ~T_ fA. $. 

(fj) fi t..Otr I Vl.. f-l. (-l--v.Gvu.. Stu. ~l'~f-100f Iwv...--"t-i ~q'.-{-l"-"'Ul-'L\';-.I..{· S Tl/l S. 

Address Cf) IS!!; Sheil 5h. 13J'lictqq:J;)JC"-{, .f!:..::C ______ _ 
@ 'I " 
(2J II 1/ 

(j) flH?O -.., ;18'·=----- @)()If,?- (fD{oiIDW) 
Social Security Number@'-"O..;.'t-"'-f:_-,-:C;.\,-1'_-..:::3:..i?=--.::..5.L9 _____ -r....---c-c-,-_,-::-.,--___ _ 

(j) 1112.!/@.) 0-) 3{15l15(" 

Date of Birth Q2 6; ~'-f-JL.).L--------:?::;;:z_;_--------

r:;::p, /,;-~ 
~~ ==------

H:\Bd.Comm. Minutes\PENSION BD\Form.Application for Relirementdoc 



RETiREMENT PLAN fOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

PENSIONER'S NAME: ~4 VYl Uxc±h 4ugu sivs 
Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

/ OPTiON 1: life income with 10 Years Certain: TJ:\e normal form of payment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, 'that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

__ OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision thai, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 

. be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life, 

__ OPTiON 3: Joint and 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

Life Income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint 8. Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint 8. Survivor 

Date' 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Spouse's Name: -c=c--",:,w....,J,lI..,fI-I.:..' ______________ _ 
(Please Print) 

Spouse's Signature Date 



Name: Marcella Chamberlain 

Socia! Security Number: 044-26-9766 Date Of Binh (MMIDDfYYYY): 03/13/1934 

Participant Data 
Address: P.O. Box 292 

Address: j 

Address: 

City: Trumbull State: CT jZipCode: 06611 

Beneficiary Data 
Name: 

(If applicable, Social Security NumDer: t iU Dale Of Death 

Death Benefit 
'_H_" ~-~ 

Payment) Address: 

Address: # C-] of r:--; 
ICi~_: ___ ~ISta\e; L .1 !Zip Code: 
(MMIDDIYYYY) 
Hire Date: 01/24/1S91 Participation Date:. 07 /Ol/lS S2 Termination Date: 06 /3 0/ 2011 

Check ONE of toe following {FEDERAL}: Check ONE of the following {S;TATE}: 

Tax 
~;n Do Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld 

I Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld 
g: ~o Not want State Income Tax Withheld 

Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

Withholding lK Single r~ Married. Joint f"-- Married. Single Rale State of Withholding CT 
(Substitute W-4P) # of exemptions: _~o _____ R':iSingle C; Married, Joint r~ Married, Single Rate 

gj Flat amount of $ 200.00 
# of exemptto~s~:83 ~ 00-"--plus calculated amount IB? Flat amount calcUlated amount 

!iO..:u;..;: You cannot enter a flat amount wi/Mut enten'ng amount $, 
the number of exemptions, including zero. e; Percentage % 

The taxable portion of your dlslnbuhon 10 be received may be subject 10 lederal andlor state IOwme lax, You may elecl nollo have Wllhholcllng app'y to your p<wslon payments: If 
you elect nol 10 have Withholding apply or if YOIl do not have enough federal income lax withheld, you may be responsible for payment of estimated tax. You may incur penallies 
under the estimated tax rules jf your withholding and eslimaled tax payments are not sufficient If no election is made, Wells Fargo is requir<i!d by IRS Scc. 3405{a){4) 10 
withhOld as If you were a married lndividual claiming three withholding allowances. Sinca Wells Fargo canm>tadv;se participants on tax mailers, we recommend you consult 
your tax advisor prior 10 authoril:ing Ihis dislribuliofl. 

Payment [] Send check. 
Method m Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and VOided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and fead Ihe Special Tax Nolice and Distribution Election Notice regarding plan distribulion find understand the taxability of this distribution. I understand Ihal I may 
eleci \0 receive my distribution immediately but thaI I may consider the decision of whether or not 10 elect a dislribulion or a direct rollover distribution for at leas! 30 days aller the 
notice has been provided \0 me.! hereby elect to receive a distribution in accordance with the terms oflhis request as soon as administratively feaslbje< 

r;:::::~~-
SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSORlRECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING, 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Payment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

1099-R 
Distribl.!!!Q!LM"ffl'"..c.~ 
Code:i." .. ",,<,. ""'N"'", ",,/i 

Deductions 

Mailing Instructions 
11100 "ul"dian provided, check~ 

will b~ mailod (0 p"rtk:lpaM.) 

Additional 
Information 

a:s£New Benefit C; Change Socia! Security Number t1Change Name/Address 

C:~New Disability Benefit ~'"i Inactive/Death tkhange Payment/Deductions 

C1Beneficiary Benefit ;L, J Reactivate Benefit iLjChange Stop Date 

f?<}Monthly n Quarterly Q Annually C\ Semi~AnnuaUy 
(Frequency will default to monthly if no selection indicated.) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount $ 1,439.36 

(MMJODfYYyY) 

Commencement Date: 07/01/2011 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments Due:.l._______ T olal 

Payment Sol-Up: rJ<:)ixed Payment [) Decllnlng Balance Beglnning Balance: $ 

f~" Dental: 

o Insurance: 

First check to Company 

C, Union Dues: 

CJ Check to Participant C; Check to Company 

Employee 
Mone 

t} No 
ti No 
nNo 
t~ No 
n No 
1:; No 
J::; No 

Distributlon Authorization: Plan Adminislrator authori~es and/;:t:i~ cts the above payment and certmes, that all required notiflean.ons and documc-nts have been provided to \he 
particiPaJ}\andWfe in accordance with plan pruvisions and 1$, Ol. -'. od E.R1SA reqUirements, If applicable. Plan Administrator further certifies receipt and relenllon of Election to 
Waive Jolrl) I> rvi-:.or Annuity and SPoU.s§:'>"cYMent·to way r, If applicable, PI~. Il Administrator represents Ihat written partiCipant consent ha.~ been obtained for all distributions. 

\' II I rG ,.-!. /c.", __ ",'---:.:-; 07/12/2011 
Plan A . S ·10 . rnal(j~d on aljpbymenlS) ~AN~-USE ONLY: CD'",",,'-="'---"-''''=----------

ConstlUa!)t Name: Region: 

550107 (Rev 04) Page 1 of 1 Database Ref #' PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, [NC 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford. CT 06107·2397 I Founded in 1956 

July 1,2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Marcella Chamberlain 

Dear Phyllis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Marcella Chamberlain is entitled 
under the Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the 
information provided in your fax dated June 27, 2011. 

The benefit to which Ms. Chamberlain is entitled is a monthly retirement income of 
$1,439.36 beginning July 1,2011. This annuity is payable during her lifetime with a 
minimum of 120 monthly payments payable to Ms. Chamberlain or her beneficiary. 
Before forwarding the benefit calculation to her, please verify the data and salary 
information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date of Hire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2007 to 06-30-2008 
07-01-2006 to 06-30-2007 
07-01-2005 to 06-30-2006 

Annual Salary 

$44,470AO 
43,160.00 
41,912.00 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

Actuarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Ptan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
4011kl. 4031bl. ESOP 

March 13, 1934 

N/A 

January 24,1991 

July 1, 1992 

June 30, 2011 

July 1,2011 

Months Used! 

12.0 
12.0 
12.0 

Salary for Averaging 

$ 44,470AO 
43,160.00 
41,912.00 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 
DC Investment Oversight 

$ 129,542.40 

hhconsultants,com 
p' 18601521-8400 
f, 18601 521 ·3742 



Page 2 
July 1,2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: Marcella Chamberlain 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Ms. Chamberlain 

$1,439.36 

NfA 

NfA 

Beneficiary upon 
Ms. Chamberlain's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

NfA 

NfA 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Ms. Chamberlain at her 
Retirement Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-l'ax Contributions 
Without Interest 

(l'otal Non-taxable Amounts) 

NfA 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

NfA 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~~~r~ 
fmmh 
Enclosure 

N:ITRUMBULLIBENCALCS\2011IChamberiainDOC 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and Survivor 

NfA 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for MARCELLA CHAMBERLAIN Sex F 

Applying for: o Norma! (the earlier of: (a) age 62 ~nd 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

o Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

D Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service w benefit can start at age 62) 

D Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

06-30-2011 
01-24-1991 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 77 
(F) Normal Retirement Date 04-01-1996 
(G) Spouse's Bhih Date NI A 

03-13-1934 
07-01-2011 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salruy) $129,542.40 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (1) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement lite income with 10-year celiain is the [lesser of2% 
times (3) or 60%] times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

112% per month reduction 

7. Annual normal form pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) 1 12] 

* In making the foregoing computation, a period of six months or more but less than one yea/' shall be cons;dered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

$43,180.80 

20 

100% 

$17,272.32 

7/1/2011 

N/A 

$17,272.32 

$1,439.36 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CAlC_Chamberlaln.XLS 711412011 1:37 PM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT 

DATE: 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 

I, /J7urc (;-11. C;""",6'<O-r'/4,;" ,hereby make application for retirement from active 
service as a~Dr"--i-", rV cL:-!-/}Ja d,'.s'"J /l7;c/clk -0."" I in the Town of TrumbulL 

, , 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (date) ,Ju i, <':_ ,3 (l / ;Z t5 / I 

My present home address is_-,-p_{)_, -OCc.-)_'-...:.'",5,-,' ,,-,'X-,,' __ :{,,,.' .<-'1-"';(-'--______ . _____ _ 

7';'(u7) be,li C ( 0 CO/ 

Telephone Number: 

Social Security Number Of/if ;{C-' '111,,(. 

Date of Birth /11 q ret. /3 JCh? "I 

Date of Hire 

Date of Termination ;2,01/ 

BENEFICIARY INFORMA nON: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if slhe 
su rVI ves me, 

Address 
,~' 

-7 r,,( In b ,'< // 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth 
,,/""', 

~/ /" t:L1l'-{;7 /". /1' 'i,f? /,.7 ( ~t.;;0 //" ','.L--f,;;-?~:::o~ ______ _ 

'--'W i tnes,s--/j' Signature of Applicant 
H:\Bd,Comm, Minutes\PENSION BD\Fonn.AppJication for Retirement.doc 



RETIREMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

PENSIONER'S NAME: lfl,1 P<r ce.Llev r JJCL4n,/j)-€r loCi n 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

L . .oPTION 1: life Income with 10 Years Certain: The normal form oLpayment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This· benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

__ OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuariaJly equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 

. be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

_--,:- OPTION 3: Joint and 66·2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

life Income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint & Survivor 

/!t~~:~ 
Pensioner'S Signature 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Spouse's Name: ----;;"--;o;-,,on.::-,/LILQ.. ____________ _ 
(Please Printl 

n/Pc VI IA 
Spouse's Signature I Date / 



Traditional Periodic Payment Request 

~PT:""~":;":;'Omc."O"F7-~T;R;UMB~~"U",L;;L,;;;:c;"":;o-;o;;;-;:",,,,c;;;:;:7.';-;;::;:;:;;=;o;c::;-;c;;o-;c;:;-;;""""'''';;-,;;-____ "Wc:~:"~,=!:b.:::1~:~~::~.::~:.~:~'~.~':'~_',~.,"". ==== 
SECTION 1· TO BE COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANT/BENEFICIARY (PLEASE PRINT) 

Name: CAROL BONAZZO -
Social SecurIty Number: 047 - 3 4: - 7 3 4 7 ICode:j" nOale or Blrth (MMIDDIYYYY): 11/23/1944 

Participant Data Address: 557 Asbu~ Ri9-_9_e 

[Add"" I 
Address: -
City: Shel ton Stale: CT IZiPCode: 06484 

Beneficiary Data 
Name: L 

-----~-" "~,, " 1 .. 
(If applicable, Social Security Number: l, Codd" Dale Of Death 

Death Benefit Address: 
Payment) Address: 

• of (""."::! Address: 

City'L ",JjState: t" b I Zip Cod" .i. 
(MMIDOrYYYY) 
Hire Date: 08/22/1968 Participation Date: 07/01/1990 Termination Date: 06 /30/2 ou 

Check ONE of the following !FEDER~L}: Check ONE of the following {STATE): 

tJ 1 Do Not want ~era! Income T,.?x Withheld g: Do Nol w I Slale ~,;x WI'hhe''!. 
Tax t":"; I Do want Fadera, ncome Tax--Withheld Do want St Incorry,e ax Withheld S et-h 

Withholding f"; Single 1:;1 Marrie , oiny-,f Married, Single Rate StateofWithho mar ~ --"~"- t+~ {{f,..t 
(Substitute W·4P) j""""'" 

# of exemptions: 1, '" ' :.- :- Single ;' MaJ~, Joint r Marned Single Rate (j) 
rL Flat amoun~-: "'5:" ,- t:0f exem:~ :::sJ: 

plus calculate mount ~ Flat amou F q:! calculated amount 

NQIE: You cannot enter a flat amount without entering [Fla':::' 
the number of exemptions, including zero. r! Perce age i%'\ 

The laxable portIon of your dlstnbutlon 10 be recewed may be subject 10 federal and/or state mcome tax. You may elect not 10 have wllhho!dmg apply 10 your pensIon payments, If 
you elecl nol to have withholding apply or if you do not have enough federal income tax withheld, you may be responsible for paymenl oj estimated lax. You may incur penalties 
under Ille eslimated lax rules if your wilhholding and eslimated lax paymenls are nol sufficient If no eleclion Is made, Wells Fargo is required by IRS Sec. 3405(a)(4) to 
withhold as if you were 11 married IndivIdual claiming three withholding allowances, Since WellS Fargo cannot advise participants on tax mailers, we recommend you consult 
your tax advisor prior to authori~ing this distribution, 

Payment tj, Send check. 
Method 12'1 Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and read Ihe Special Tax Nolice and Di$!ribu1ion Election Notice regarding plan dlsl1ibulion and understand the 1axabilily of this dislribulion. I understand thaI I may 
elect to receive my dislribulion immedia1ely but thai I may consider Ihe decision ofWhelher or not 10 elect a dislnbution or a direct rollover distribution jor a\ least 30 days after Ihe 
notice has been provid{)d 10 me, I hereby elect 10 recelvo a distribution in accordance with Ir.e 1erms ollhls requesl as soon as adminislratively leasiblo. 

r--~------'-'.---! 

SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSORlRECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING, 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Pa ment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

1099·R 
Distributio!J-.;~~ 
Code:r::::::>, .... ~ .""""''''''~ 

Deductions 

Mailing Instructions 
(If no 5elecl1on prOVided, checks 
~"I!.d to participant) 

Additional 
Information 

[?{~New Benefit t2 Change Socia! Security Number LJChange Name/Address 

C:!New Disability Benefit ".'; Inactive/Death t;jChange Payment/Deductions 

LJBeneficiary Benefit r:! Reactivate Benefit rJ:Change Stop Date 

r~1'Month!y D Quarterly [1 Annually Q Semi-Annually 

(Frequency will default to monthly if no selection indicated.) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount $J==r.·,}5J)~(;:Xpkj 
Acct# 

$1,806.66 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments Due:_;L, ____ .___ Total Retroactive 

Payment Set-up: (X,',::Fixed Payment C"f Declining Balance Beginning Balance: $ 

r~j Union Dues: 

Ci Dental: 

o Insurance: n 

LJ First check to Company C Check to Participant C~ Check to Company C"} 

r:,~i No 
C4 No 
r't No 
I::! No 
W No 
Ci' No 
i":: No 

Distribution Authori~ation: Pbn Adminislrator authorizes n directs Ihe above payment and certifies that all required notifications and documents have been provided to the 
Participa t and are in accordance wilh plan prov'sio snd , DOL and ERISA requirem",nts, 11 applicable, Plan Administrator further corlifies receipt and retenllon of,Election 0 
Waive J I & (Vi nu' yandSpouse' sont to V veL!! applicable. Plan Ad::3tor repres~nts thaI wrinon participanl conse,..,1 has be~ned for all Istributi d-D\ , 

Plan A minislr , r 
BANK USE ONLY: 

550107 {Rev 04) Page 1 011 

Consultant Name: ________________ _ 

Database Ref #. 

Region: ___ = ___ 1 

PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford, CT 06107-2397 I Founded in J956 

July 1,2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Carol BOllazzo 

Dear Phy llis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Carol Bonazzo is entitled under the 
Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your email dated June 27, 2011. 

The benefit to which Ms. Bonazzo is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $1,877.19 
beginning July 1,2011. This annuity is payable during her lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable to Ms. Bonazzo or her beneficiary. Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to her, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date ofl-lire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2010 to 06-30-2011 
07-01-2009 to 06-30-2010 
07-01-2008 to 06-30-2009 

Annual Salary 

$ 50,024.00 
48,921.60 
47,964.80 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

Actuarialand Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
4011kl. 4031bl. ESOP 

November 23, 1944 

June 26, 1941 

August 22, 1988 

July 1, 1990 

June, 30, 2011 

July 1,2011 

Months Used! 

12.0 
12.0 
12.0 

Salary for Averaging 

$ 50,024.00 
48,921.60 
47,964.80 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 
DC Investment Oversight 

$ 146,910.40 

hhconsuttants.com 
p' 18601521·8400 
f, 18601521-3742 



Page 2 
July 1,2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: Carol Ronazzo 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Ms. Bonaz:w 

$1,877.19 

1,701.92 

1,806.66 

Beneficiary upon 
Ms. Bonazzo' s death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

$1,701.92 

1,204.44 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Ms. Bonazzo at her 
Retirement Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributions 
Without Illterest 

(Total Non-taxable Amounts) 

NIA 

Monthly NOll-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Immh 
Enclosure 

N:\TRUMBULL\BENCALCSI2011\BonazzoDOC 

HOOKER & HOl.COMBE, [NC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and Survivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for CAROL BONAZZO Sex F 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

[] Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

06-30-2011 
08-22-1988 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B») 66 
(F) Normal Retirement Date 12-01-2006 
(G) Spouse's Birth Date 06-26-1941 

U-23-1944 
07-01-20U 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salary) $146,910.40 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (I) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 10-year certain is the [lesser of2% 
times (3) or 60% J times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements) times (4) . 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E») E R factor (3 decimals) 

1/2% per month reduction 

7. Annual nonnal fonn pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) 112] 

* In making the foregoing computation, a period of six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded 

$48,970.13 

23 

100% 

$22,526.26 

7/112011 

NIA 

$22,526.26 

$1,877.19 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CAlC_Bonazzo.xLS 7f1i2011 8:56 AM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION !FOR RETIREMENT 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 

I, hereby make application for retirement from active 
servlCeasa Q.,,6,= \ ,,\ ~.,-\--o--rd\"" -6e-,>('",~,( in the Town of Trumbull. 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (!IIate) -=r-v "e ;3 C I d-D 1\ 
I 

Telephone Number: 

Social Security Number O'i'7 -3'/- 73 lf7 

Date of Bhih 

Date of Hire 

Date of Termination Iv y-., '" 30 I d-..O { I 

BENEFICIARY INFORMATION: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if slhe 
survives me. 

Name of Beneficiary 

Address 

Social Security Number () cj 3 -3~ - X f:-3 9 

Witness 

('I -<2 f
OO

' • . Q.<L--9 _";/~...;:::)..:t,~~/])'~ 

Signature of Applicant J 
H:\Bd,Comm. Minutes\PENS10N BD\Form.App!ication for Retirement.doc 



RETIREMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBUll 

PENSIONER'S NAME: CAROL f'J!DnAz:::z.6 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

__ OPTIOi\l.1: Life ~ncome with 10 Years Certain: The normal form of paymenLof a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This benefit \)\iiil be 
paid monthly fOT the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 ntonthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

__ OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 

. be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

L OPTION 3: Joint and] 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

Life income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint & Survivor 

t 1~1'7.1'1 

17m, qj. 

J [{O&,. (P " 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

7 IJ.- :2--1/ f 
Date I 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Y Bd AJ() 2a /3e, , 
7/22-/;; 

Date 7 7 



Traditional Periodic P"VIl""lt 

Participant Data 

Beneficiary Data 
(If applicable, 
Death Benefit 

Payment) 

Tax 
Withholding 

(Substitute W·4P) 

I Participation Date: 07/03./2001 Terminalion Date;t~~:'~~' ·''''''-''"'''''~~-i Reliremenl Dale: 06/17 /2011 

Check ONE of the following (FEDERAl); Check ONE of the following (STATE): 

tlr:1 Do Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld 
c: I Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld 

C Single e:; "'""'~'"'.10"" Married, Single Rate 

# of exemptio>rn;'s~: I:~;;:;;:;;:.J
C~ Flat amount 0 

plus calculated amount 

without entering 

Do Not want State Income Tax Withheld 
Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

State of VVilhhol<';na 
elSingle 

0' 
Single Rale 

calculated amount 

The la):able ptnlion of YOUf dislribulion to be received may be subjecllo federal and/or stale income lax, You may elecl 00110 have withholding apply 10 your pension paymenls, If 
you <llect nCit to have wilhholdlng apply or if you do not have enOugh federal income lax withheld. you may be responsible for payment of estimated lax. You may incur penaiHes 
under lhe eslimated lax rules if your withholding and estim~ted tax paymenls are not sUfflcienl. If no election is made, WellS Fargo is required by IRS Sec. 3405(a)(4) to 
withhold as if you were a married individual ctaimlng three wlthholding aUowances. Since Wells Fargo cannot adVise participants on tax matters, we recommend you consult 
your lax advisor prior to authorizing this disllibution< 

Payment C Send check. 
Method r[i Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and VOided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and rBad the Special Tax Nolice and Distribution ElecHon Nolice regarding plan dislribuHon and umlersland the laxability of this distribution, I understand thai I may 
elec! 10 receive my distribution immediately butlhall may consider Ihe decision of whether or not 10 elecl a distribution or a direct rollover distribulion lor at least 30 deys at!er Ihe 
notice has been provided 10 me. I hereby elect to receive a distribution in accordance with lhe terms olthls request as soon as administratively leasible. 

Participant Signature 
r;;;=:=::::::::::::~ 

SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSORfRECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING. 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Pa ment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

Deductions 

~f:New Benefit [}Change Social Security Number .tJ;Change Name/Address 
WNew Disability Benefit r:"~;'lnactivefDealh t:;iChange PaymenVDeductions 

t;lBeneficlary Benefit .i Reactivate Benefit iCJiChange Stop Date 

t?{~Month!y Cl Quarterly C" Annually 0 Seml~Annua!ly 
(Frequency will default to monthly if no selection indicated.) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount $ 251.56 Commencement Date: 

Tolal " Employee 
Per Fund Mone 

251. 55 tWes U No 
0.00 c:;Yes n No 
0.00 c~Yes C~No 

0.00 r::; Yes r:1 No 

~ t{'Yes ONo 

TOTALS: $251.66 

';;=jj::==:;:jO='~O~o C; Yes C No ::.;; 0.00 eYes nNo 
$251.66 

Number of Monthly Retroacllve Payments Due~L.~_ .. _~ __ ~_~ T olal Relco,oti," 

Paymenl Set-Up: r?{;Fixed Payment CT Declining Balance Beginning Balance: $ 

C,j Medical: 

)~; Dental: 

r-' Insurance: 

o Union 

$: 

Mailing Instructions "': First check to Compa,y 
(11 nO seioction p.ovkled, chc~ks 

wlll be molled!o portlclp"nl.) 
r--' Check to Participant Ct Check to Company r' 

Additional 
Information 

Distributlon Aulhori~aUon: PI~n Adminislrator authorizes and directs the above paymenl and cerllfles thilt all required nolificalioflS and documents have bean provided (0 the 
Participanl and are in accordance wilh plan pfovisio d IRS. DOL and ERISA requirements. If applicable. Plan Administrator furlhef certifies receipt and retention 01 EleClion to 
Waiv . 1& SUivivor Annuity and s~ Cons.~ Wahmr. If applicable. Plan Administralor represenls thai written participant consant has been obtained for all distributions, 

'. ' "'-;-II!. J • _ 07/13/20ll 
PI 

550107 (Rev O~) Page 1 011 

J Dale 
BANK USE ONLY: 

Consultant Name:_~~~~~~~~~ __ ~~~~~ .. ~_ Region:~~ __ ~~~_ 

Database Ref #' PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford, CT 06107-2397 1 Founded in 1956 

July 1,2011 

Ms, Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Margaret O'Neill 

Dear Phyllis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Margaret O'Neill is entitled under the 
Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan, The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your email dated June 27, 20 11, 

The benefit to which Ms. O'Neill is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $251,66 
beginning July 1, 201 L This annuity is payable during her lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable to Ms. O'Neill or her beneficiary, Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to her, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date of Hire: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2010 to 06-30-2011 
07-01-2009 to 06-30-2010 
07-01-2008 to 06-30-2009 
07-01-2007 to 06-30-2008 

Annual Salary 

$ 12,546.71 
12,490,82 
12,194,77 
12,403.33 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

Actuarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Hea\th Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
lntemet Retirement Solutions 
'Ollkl. 4031bl. ESOP 

June 18, 1934 

N/A 

September 8, 1999 

June 17,2011 

July 1,2011 

Months Used 

11.5 
12.0 
12.0 
0.5 

Salary for Averaging 

$ 12,546.71 
12,490.82 
12,194.77 

516.81 

$ 37,749.11 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 

hhconsultants.com 
p, 18601521,8400 

DC Investment Oversight f, 18601521,3742 



Page 2 
July 1,2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier. 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: Margaret O'Neill 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Ms. O'Neill 

$251.66 

N/A 

N/A 

Beneficiary upon 
Ms. O'Neill's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

N/A 

N/A 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Ms. O'Neill at her 
Retirement Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributions 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable Amounts) 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

~j/(~ 
Ronald O. Schlee 

Immh 
Enclosure 

N:ITRUMBULLIBENCALCSI201110Neill.DOC 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE. INC 
Benefit Consuttants and Actuaries 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and Survivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for MARGARET O'NEILL Sex F 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

o Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (S years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date ofl-Ere 

06-17-2011 
09-08-1999 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 
(F) Normal Retirement Date 07-01-1996 
(G) Spouse's Bilih Date NIA 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salmy) 

(B) Bitih Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

77 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (I) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 10-year certain is the [lesser of 2% 
times (3) or 60%] times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

112% per month reduction 

7. Arumal normal fonn pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) /12] 

* In mahng the foregoing computation, a period of six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

06-18-1934 
07-01-20n 

$37,749.11 

$12,583.04 

12 

100% 

$3,019.93 

7/112011 

NIA 

$3,019.93 

$251.66 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CALC_O'Nei\\.XLS 7/1/2011 8:55 AM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLKCATION FOR RETIREMENT 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 0661) 

I,. In/] r"J-nt 4r€U, U la]e-, II 
serviceasa ?h>6d SeVO'2-Y 

, hereby make application for retirement from active 
~j!eY'c,,-/ Waruv in the Town of Trumbull. 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (date) ::rL.. he J i,Z • .J£: :z.o 1/ I~~'!-GJ 

My present home address is ;< 0 i4!6!? j c.. DR ILl e., 

Telephone Number: 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth 

Date of Hire 

Date of Termination 

TN e w,lw II Ci 06'"""6'--.-'-1/-1 ______ _ 

~ <3 7;U;,,'?I/,;;'~----------

(j iff? SU;, j t-, :2 0 

BENEFICIARY INFORMA nON: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the fOjlowing beneficiary if slhe 
survIves me, 

Name of Beneficiary ~Cd4 bJiell tJ <2-- JeSSi "TucJ;'OM2sk/ 
Add ress .:]:&3~{lLL.13LL(2",,-~,-,=1 c-==-.JJ)..r,.. "",YtL,JI,Lj ."'-p ___ -"'d..-'-'3"'---!..J'i..:.c,,'-"'-B=kcLl C=' --,t)~I?-=--_ 

Ir<-<: tnL, II [;-/ cu.roht-df LT 
, c) i 

Soci al Securi ty N urn ber () t/ b ? L( 03,67 __ -----'0::::,( ..::cl-I,-L/-,--",-P'-",V,----,0""" --"g:-,=!J,,-,~!?'L 

Date of Birth teJ.: a-t..2'-L-I,.L9!Z("L.--'3"""-_____ O_G_) -,,l=tfRIl-' ----,1-i7CJ.1i,-</9,---

/7;!-?-A-?~4 c:VL" ,~ 0 r"/~-==_="""'-----:-_ _,___----
Witness {/ SIgnature of Applicant 
H:\8d.Comm. Minutes\PENSION BD\Fonn,Application for Retirement.doc 



RETIREMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBUll 

PENSIONER'S NAME: nlarqQ(e-f 0' Neill 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTiONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

~ OPTiON 1: Ufe income with 10 Years Certain: The normal form of payment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

__ OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the proVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 
be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

_-,:- OPTION 3: Joint and 66-213% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the partiCipant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annUitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

Ufe income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-213% Joint & Survivor 

J /'o1.APr J D?JPd4 
Pensioner' Signature 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Spouse's Name: -;;0;;:-:-,-:-;:::;:/';;Ic..,I'-'-8-'--___________ _ 
(Please Print) j 

Spouse's Signature 
niB 

/ Date 



Traditional Periodic Payment Request 

Participant Data 

Beneficiary Data 
(If applicable) 
Death Benefit 

Payment) 

Tax 
Withholding 

(Substitute W·4P) 

Name: Felix Dausilio 

Soclal Security Number: 041-44-0545 

Address: 305 Pulaski Street 

Address: 

Address: 

City: Bridgeport 

Name: 

Social Security 

Dale Of Birth (MMlDDNYYY): 06/21/1947 

State: CT 

Relalionsh'lp: 

Dale Of Death 

State: 

Zip Code: 06608-2323 

(MMIDOIYYYY) 
Hire Date: 11/05/1990 Particfpation Date: 07/01/1992 Termination D818:(:',":' "':::-:-',~)Relirement Date: 06/30/2011 

Check ONE of the following (FEDERALI: Check ONE of the following (STATE): 

r)1 Do Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld 
fill I Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld 

ne:: Single C. Married, Joint j""" Married, Single Rate 

# of exemptions,: E========5-
I~l Flat amount $ 

plus calculated amount 

NP-IE.;. You cannot enter a fiat amount without entering 
the numberofexemp/lons, including zero, 

Do Not want State Income Tax Withheld 
Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

CT 
Joint 7:1 Married, Single Rate 

calculated amount 

% 
The laxable IX'rlion of your dis,tribution to be received may be subject to federal and/or state income tax. You may elect no! to havo withholding app\y to your pension payments. If 
you elect not to have withholding apply or if you do not have enough fedeml income tax withheld, you may be responsible for payment of es!Jmated tax. You may incur penaUies 
under Ihe eslimated tax rules if your withholding and eS1imaled tax payments are not suffiCient. If no election is made, Wells Fargo is required by IRS Sec. 3405(a)(4) to 
withhold as If you were a married individual claiming three withholding allowances. Since WellS Fargo cannot advise parlicipants on tax matlers, we recommend you COnsul! 
your tax advisor poor 10 au\horiting this distribution 

Payment C:;: Send check. 
Method g; Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and read the Special Tax Notice and DIstribution Election Notice regarding plan distribution and understand the taxability of this distribution. I understand Ihat j may 
elect to receive my dislribuliol'l immediately bullhat I may consider the decision of what her or nollo elect a dIstribution or a direct rollover distribution for at least 30 days after the 
notice ha~ been provided 10 me. I hereby alecl to receive a distrIbution in accordance v..ith the lerms of Ihls request as soon as admlnistmtively feasible, 

I~-··-~-~·----··""'" 

SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSOR/RECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING, 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Payment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

1099·R 
Distribution 
Code;r::~.::~;::~,-:;.! 

Deductions 

r:8.iNew Benefit CJ Change Social Security Number t1Change Name/Address 
C),New Disability Benefit CJ Inactive/Death r:~Change Payment/Deductions 

WBeneficiary Benefit C:}Reactivate Benefit DChange Stop Date 

[iMonthly C) Quarterly wi Annually Cj Semi-Annually 
(Frequency will default to monthly if no selection indicated) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount $ 1,184,10 
(MMIDDf'{YVY) 

Commencement Date: 07/01/2011 

$1,184.10 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments Due .l-__ ~ _____ "_ T alai 

Paymenl Set·Up: f8\Fixed Payment Ci Declining Balance Beginning Balance: $ 

[J] Medica!: 

r~·; Dental: 

r: Insurance: 

r-:; Union Dues: 

Employee 
Money 

j) No 
nNo 
tl: No 
1;'1 No 
f:;j No 
n No 
t; No 

Mailing Instructions (,.] First check to Company 
(II no $clccUon p,ovlded. checks 

wlll be mailed 10 p.rHclp.nt) 

"" ",: Check to PartiCipant C\ Check to Company r--

Additional 
Information 

Plan A 

550107 (Rev 04) Page 1 of 1 

he above payment and cerlirles that all required notiflca1ions and documents have been provided 10 the 
nd ERISA requirements. If applicable, Plan Administrator further certifies receipl and retention of Election 10 

plicable, Plan Adminlslralpr Il:!pll:!sents that WIilten parlicipanl consent has been obtained for all distributions, 

BAN USE ONLY; 

Consultant Name: 

Database Ref#' __ 

07/13/2011 
Dale 

______________ Region: __ -:::--:_ 

PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford. CT 06107-2397 i Founded in 1956 

July 6, 2011 

Mr. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Felix Dausilio 

Dear Phy llis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Felix Dausilio is entitled under the 
Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your email dated June 30, 2011. 

The benefit to which Mr. Dausilio is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $1 ,384.07 
begilming July 1, 2011. This annuity is payable during his lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable to Mr. Dausilio or his beneficiary. Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to him, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date onIire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2007 to 06-30-2008 
07-01-2006 to 06"30-2007 
07-01-2005 to 06-30-2006 

Annual Salary 

$41,968.71 
38,300.57 
38,365.09 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

Actuarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
401[kl. 4031bl. ESOP 

June 21, 1947 

October I, 1950 

November 5, 1990 

July I, 1992 

June 30, 2011 

July 1,2011 

Months Used 

12.0 
12.0 
12.0 

Salary for Averaging 

$ 41,968.71 
38,300.57 
38,365.09 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfotio Advisory 
DC Investment Oversight 

$ 118,634.37 

hhconsuLtants,com 
p' 1860) 521-8400 
f, 1860) 521-3742 



Page 2 
July 6, 2011 
Mr. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: Felix Dausilio 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Mr. Dausilio 

$1,384.G7 

$1,184.10 

$1,269.12 

Beneficiary upon 
Mr. Dausilio's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

$1,184.10 

$ 846.08 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Mr. Dausilio at his 
Retirement Date. The non-taxable anl0unt is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributions 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable Amouuts) 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

fr'~tJ(~ 
Ronald O. Schlee 

Immh 
Enclosure 

N:\TRUMBULL\BENCALCS\2011 \DausilioDOC 

I-lOOKER & HOLCOMBE. INC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and Survivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for FELIX ][)AU§XLIO Sex M 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

[:] Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

06-30-20U 
H-OS-1990 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 64 

(F) Normal Retirement Date 07-01-2009 
(0) Spouse's Birth Date 10-01-1950 

06-21-1947 
07-01-20H 

I. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' aJlliual salary) $118,634.37 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (1) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The aJmual retirement life income with 10-year certain is the [lesser of2% 
times (3) or 60%] times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

112% per month reduction 

7. Annual nOID1al form pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) 112] 

* In making the foregoing computation, a period of six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

$39,544.79 

21 

100% 

$16,608.81 

7/1/2011 

N/A 

$16,608.81 

$1,384.07 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CALC_Dausilio,XLS 7/6(2011 8:45AM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT 

DATE: 3-3/- ,Jol( 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 

'-, 

I, ;::; Ii); j, j) u I.tJ,/: v ,hereby make application for retirement from active 
servIce as a __ C lAY f.-"o-",lL''-'' 'Ok' -'-',,'--_____________ in the Town of TrumbulL 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (date)_7:'-I-/-'-! -I-/-",)~?'-' --'-.}.Lf ____ _ 
I f 

i) 
My present home address is--,/,--~_o'_)_-_-,-1_(.,,,,,,.-,-1,,-4"--.),1.,,,-,,_' ..::J-'t-c-'--_____________ _ 

?r:"{-';tl Q ,,1:, (T 

Telephone Number: 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth 
r I 

Date of Hire /1 /)/90 

Date of Termination 

BENEFICIARY INFORMATION: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if s/he 
survives me, 

N arne of Beneficiary 

Address 

r I i 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth /} /0 /~ /Y I 
" / . ,.:?~. '~I '----~-----=-,i=)---;--I 

} tl.1(¥:?t..-=-__ -"_----__ -____ ~ '. ~ <r;z:r:cca~ 
. itness Si(U;e o~pphcant 

H:\8d.Comm. Min .te_~.\fENSION BD\Form.Application tor Retirement.doc 



RETiREMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

PENSiONER'S NAME: Fe ! i )( J) A-u '5> '; I; 0 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe, 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

OPTION 1: Ufe,Jncome with i 0 Years Certain: The normal form of payment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity, This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary, 

d OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 

,be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life, 

__ OPTiON 3: Joint and 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life, 

Ufe Income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint 8. Survivor 

>If 138'(.07 

/I (N, IV 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

II ~'f, /0 

!?4(".og 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above, 

,; Spouse's Name: "trt±r " <;,: ~ J, ]) I} U oS; I,' 0 
( lease Print) 

vi Q?~" L, )9 ,c~ 
Spouse's Sign@'ture 

1- 13-1/ 
Date 



Plan Name 

TOWM OF TRUMBULL 
SECTION l' TO BE COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANT/BENEFICIARY (PLEASE PRINT) 

Name: RACHEL S. MERCURIO 

Social Security Number: 045 ~36 ~ 6352 I Code: [ ,]!Oate Of Birth (MMIDDIYYYY): 01/12/1945 

Participant Da!a 
Address: 570 Booth Hill Road 

Address: t 
Address: 

City: Trumbull Stale: CT IZiP Code: 06611 

Beneficiary Data 
Name: ~ Relationship: r 

(If applicable, Social Security Number: r Date Of Death 

Death Benefit Address: 
Payment) Address: 

• ofL':::1 Address: 

Citd Siale: j IZIP Code: L 
(MMIDONYYY) 
Hire Date: OfJ/03/1986 Participation Date: 07 /01/1988 ~ Termination Date: 06/30/ ZOl1 

Check ONE of the following {FEDI.;RAL}: Check ONE of the following {ST A TEi: 

~!: Do Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld !;(I Do No( want State Income Tax Withheld 

Tax Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

Withholding Ci Single ri' Married, Joint C;: Married, Single Rate State of 
(Subs!itute W-4P) # of exemptions: [ ,OJ' O'Single Joint ~,_,' Mamed, Single Rate 

C Flat amount 

# !?~ .-t ~ plus calculate9 amount, . 0 0): tJ Flat amount calculated amount 
. ~'Un-t-a.tl e. I cJ P Flat amount <I: NO . You cannot enter a flat amount without entering 

I~1, Percentage 3 % the number of exemptions, including zero. 
The taxable portion olyol)( dIstrIbutIOn to be received may be subject 10 federal and/or slale lflcome lax, You may elect not to have Wlthholdmg apply 10 your pensIon payments. If 
you elect not 10 have withholding apply or il you dt> not have enough federal iflcome lax withheld, you may be responsible for payment of eslimated lax, Vou may incur penallies 
under the estimated lax rules 11 your wllhholdill9 and eslimated lax payments afe not SUfficient If no eleotion Is made, Wens Fargo is required by IRS Sec, 3405(a)(4) to 
withhold as If you were a marrIed IndiVidual claiming three withholding allowances. Sinca Wells Fargo cannot advise participants on tax mailers, we recommend you consult 
your tax advisor plior to au!holizing this distribulion. 

Payment [1 Send check. 
Method B.~ Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and read the Special Tax Notice and Oislribulion Election Notice regarding plan distribulion and understand Ihe taxability ofthis distribulion. I understand thaI I may 
eleel to receive my distnbution immediately bullh~11 may consider the decision of whether or nollo ciccI II distribution or a dorecl rollover clistribuMn for at least 30 days after the 
notice has been provided \0 me. 1 hereby olecllo receive a dlsllibuhon in accordance wl1h the terms of this request as soon as administratively feasible. 

Participant Signature ~==~ 
SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSOR/RECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING. 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Payment 

Benefi! Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

Deductions 

rxaNew Benefit C, Change Social Security Number :t~~Change Name/Address 
CJNew Disability Benefit "~; Inactive/Death C~Change Payment/Deductions 

C~8eneficiary Benefit C'} Reactivate Benefit ):J~Change Stop Date 

r21Monthly n Quarterly r] Annually ej Semi-Annually 
(Frequency will default to monthly if no selection indicated,) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount $~ 8, 13 

(MMlODfYyyy) 

Commencement Dale: 07/01/2011 

TOTALS: 

Number of Monlhly Retroactive Payments Due:~," ____ _ 

Payment Set-Up: rB:"~Fixed Payment r" Declining Balance 

C: Medical: n Union Dues: 

Cj Dental: 

C' Insurance: 

Tota! 

Beginning Balance: $ 

0.00 
0,00 

00 

$908,13 

Employee 
MDne 

J;;~ No 
nNo 
(.1 No 
1:;;:1 No 
ti No 
r:J No 

Yes t~ No 

(j~~!~I~C~O~~~;!~e~~!~~! C First check to Company C" Check to Participant CI Check \0 Company [j 
willI><! ",oiled 10 particlponl.j 

,~~ Feda~al Withholding tax is 10% of pension payment withheld. See Wells Fargo W-4P 
Additional form attached. 

Information 

BANK USE ONLY: 

Consultant Name: _________________ _ Region: ______ _ 

55010"l (Rev 04) Page 1 01 1 Da1abase Ref #. PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSa,lJ,e ROjld I West Hartford, CT 06107-2397 I Founded in 1956 
\/ 

July 6, 2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of TlUmbull 
5866 Main St. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Rachel Mercurio 

Dear Phy llis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Rachel Mercurio is entitled under the 
Town of TlUmbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your email dated June 30, 2011. 

The benefit to which Ms. Mercurio is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $929.96 
beginning July 1,2011. This annuity is payable during her lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable to Ms. Mercurio or her beneficiary. Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to her, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date of Hire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2010 to 06-30-2011 
07-01-2009 to 06-30-2010 
07-01-2008 to 06-30-2009 
07-01-2007 to 06-30-2008 

Annual Salary 

$22,699.70 
22,150.65 
21,664.01 
21,239.72 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

Actuarial and Benefits ConsuLting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement HeaUh Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
/,Ollkl. 4031bl. ESOP 

January 12, 1945 

November 16,1939 

September 3, 1986 

July 1, 1988 

June 22, 2011' 

July 1,2011 

Months Used Salary for Averaging 

11.75 
12.0 
12.0 
0.25 

!nvestment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 
DC Investment Oversight 

$ 

$ 

22,699.70 
22,150.65 
21,664.01 

442.49 

66,956.85 

hhconsultants,com 
p, 18601521-8400 
f, 18601521-3742 



Page 2 
July 6, 2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town ofTrurnbull 
Re: Rachel Mercurio 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Ms. Mercurio 

$929.96 

$863.97 

$908.13 

Beneficiary UPOII 

Ms. Mercurio's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

$863.97 

$605.42 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Ms. Mercurio at her 
Retirement Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributions 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable Amoullts) 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 YeaTS Certain 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amouut with Joint 

and Survivor 

N/A 

If Ms. Mercurio had pre-1989 contributions, please provide the amount and we will calculate 
the non-taxable amount of her annuity. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

~y, 

tt~~ 
Immh 
Enclosure 

(~ 

N :ITRUMBULLIBENCALCS\20 II IMercurioDOC 

I'IOOKER& HOLCOMBE. INC. 
Benefit Consuttants and Actuaries 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for RACHEL MERCURIO Sex F 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

[] Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

06-22-20U 
09-03-1986 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 66 
(F) Nonnal Retirement Date 02-0l-2007 
(0) Spouse's Birth Date H-16-1939 

IH-12-1945 
07-01-20n 

I. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salary) $66,956.85 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (I) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 10-year certain is the [lesser of2% 
times (3) or 60% J times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
tenninations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments conunence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

1/2% per month reduction 

7. Annual nonnal fonn pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal fonn pension: [(7) 112] 

* In making the foregoing computation, a period a/six months or more hut less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

$22,318.95 

r-'" 2~ 
100% 

7/1/2011 

N/A 

$11,159.48 

$929.96 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CALC_Mercufio.XLS 7/6/2011 8:46 AM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT 

DATE:_Co""--,-,/.;<=6"--11'-L1-I-I_EF_,((_"_':,:,_:,,, _C" 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAlN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 

I, 1<0.. Ln ~~ ~. ~ (~;:; -[;_/0 , hereby make application for retirement from active 
service as a ]PS.par,wl?;k£sJ r4. the &'ord d £qumhOh in the Town ofTrumbull. 

i 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (date) ~ ho // I 
My present home address is 570 Broth t±; ) ( 1(6 ([ & 

-:fr (J m bu II I (! 0 n n e.tkUdA f= oro fa 1/- 'it) t);r 

Telephone Number: d-.03 - 315 - "Y 31 , 

Social Security Number 0 LjS - .3 b - be", 5.bt 

Date of Birth 

Date of Hire 

Date of Termination 

BENEFICIARY INFORMA nON: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if slhe 
survIVes me. 

Name of Beneficiary Le 00 a r d J Me rc. I.{ t / 6 

Address 67b 6 00+6 I-f; I ( Ro ad 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth 

/i-L~ ~~<r'r 
Witness Signature of Applicant 
H:\Bd.Comm. Minutes\PENSION BD\Form.Appiication for Retirement.doc 



RETIREMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

PENSIONER'S NAME: RACI1t?1 meccu rio 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

---c OPTION 1: Ufe Income with 10 Years Certain: T.he normal form of payment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annUity. This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

__ OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 

. be paid monthly to the participant's surviving Joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

X OPTION 3: Joint and 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

Life Income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint & Survivor 

Pensioner's Si nature 

q~q qlo 

<;? 12.3, q '7 

OJ ° g', ! 3 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Spouse's Name: Leon a rd J. He. If c.u ( (6 

. ~~ ~~e~ lilltz. ;:; Til clot ( 
Spouse's Si9na{~ Date 



Name; Elfriede K. Larsen 

Social Security Number: 045 - 3 6 - 8982 Icod,,; '"11 Dale Of8irlh (MMIDDIYYYY): 10/20/1946 

Participant Data 
Address: 225D Edgemoor Road 

Add"" 1 
Add,,,, J . 
City: Bridgeport Stale: CT IZip Code: 06606 

Beneficiary Data 
Name: Relationship: t 

(If applicable, Social Security ~u!1l?_e_~: 1. :lcOd'C:] Date Of Death 

Death Benefit Ad"'", 
Payment) Address: 

·o,C=i Address: 

C'~l State: ~ 1Zip Code: 
(MMIDDIVYYY) 
Hire Date: 08/16/2001 Participation Date: 07/01/2003 Termination Dale: 06 /30/2011 

Che!.i:k ONE of the following {FEDERAL}: Check ONE of the following (STAT!;): 

Tax 
~~! I Do Not want Federal Income Tax Withheld 
t€'; I Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld 

[':5: Do Not want State Income Tax Withheld 
Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

Withholding rx:) Single r::- Married, Joint l :'-' Married, Single Rate Stale _ "'\:1: 
(Substitute W·4P) # of exemptions: 0 W;Slngle C; Mar~::S1.40in! r'j Married, Single Rate 

C: Flat amoun:.or. # of exemptions: ~.:.:;::;" "~""'_',' 
plus calculated amount Ci Flat amount of $'_·_··_·_,-:",,-,-,"~,Jplus calculated amount 

NOTE' You cannol enter a flat amount without entering l:f: Flat amount $. :3 2 ,74 

the number of exemptions, including zero, t,':' Percentage % 
The laxabl~ portion 01 your distribution to be received may be subject to federal and/or stat", Income tax. You may elect not to have Wllhholdlng apply to your pOfls,on payments. II 
you elect not 10 have 'lNithhoktin9 apply or if you do not have eflou!)h fademl income lax 'lNithheld, you may be responsible for paymenl pf estimated tax. Yot! may incur penalties 
under Ihe eslimated lax rules if your withholding and estimated tax payments are not sufficient. If no election is made, Wells Fargo is required by IRS Sec, 3405(a)(4) to 
withhold as if you WNe II married individual claiming three withholding ~Ilowances. Since WellS Fargo cannot advlsa participants pn tax mailers, we mcpmmend you consuit 
your tax advisor prior 10 aUlhorizing Ihis distribution. 

Payment t:! Send check. 
Method JEj Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and read the Special Tax N(llice and Distribulion Eleclion Nolice regarding plan dislfibulion and undersiand Ihe laxability pi Ihis distribution. I undersland thai I mey 
elect 10 receive my distribution immediately butlhall may consider Ihe decision of whether or nOllo elect a distribulion or a direci rollover distribution fOI alleasl30 days after the 
nolice has been provided 10 me, I hereby elect 10 receive a distribution in accordance 'lNilh Ihe terms of this request as soon as administratively feasible, 

Par1icip3nt Si!)nature 
t;.:==::::~ 

SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSOR/RECORDKEEPER, INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING. 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Payment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

1099·R 
Dlstrib\JJ!£n..,,",._,,~~, 
Code;~:""",."--,,, 

Deductions 

Mailing Instructions 
(!! "0 ~cleell<>n provided, ch~ck~ 

wll1l>1' molied to p~ttlcjpant,) 

Additional 
Information 

(>$1New Benefit C: Change Social Security Number C;'Change Name/Address 

CI;New Disability Benefit L~~ Inactive/Death rjChange PaymenVDeductions 

CJBeneficlary Benefit L .,iReactivate Benefit {JChange Stop Date 

(BJMonthly Q Quarterly [.7! Annually C£ Semi·Annually 
(Frequency will default to monthly if no selection indicated.) 

(MMlDDfYYYY) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount Commencement Date: 07/01/2011 

Total Employee 
Per Fund Money 

3~2. 74 'Wes C No 
0.00 nYes [:1 No 
0.00 C:;Yes t~No 
0.00 ;~:Yes nNo 
0.00 r::,Yes nNo 
0.00 eYes G: No 
0,00 eYes r::::No 

$3~2. 74 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments Due:_L._ "."_""____ T olal R,tmoot'" 

Payment Set·Up: f8}Fixed Payment Cj Declining Balance Beginning Balance: $ 

C1 Medical: 

r,' Dental: 

r Insurance: 

C Union Dues: 

n $: 

First check to Company C Check to Participant C~! Check to Company r~ 

d directs the above payment and certif,es Ihat al! required notifications and documents have been provided 10 Ihe 
S, DOL and ERISA lequiremcnls. If applicable, Plan Administrator fUr1her certifies receipl and retention of Eleclion 10 

aiver, If applicable, Plan Administralor represents thai written participant cpnSeol has been obtained for all distributions. 

07/22/2011 
Plan Administralor Signature (Required on all payme 5) 

BANK USE ONLY: 
Dale 

Consultant Name: ______________ Region: ___ _ 

550107 {Rev 04) Page 1 of 1 Database Ref #. PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, [NC. 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford, CT 06107-2397 I Founded in 1956 

July 6, 2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St. 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: Elfriede Lan'el:l 

Dear Phyllis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Elfriede Larsen is entitled under the 
Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan. The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your email dated June 30, 2011. 

The benefit to which Ms. Larsen is entitled is a monthly retirement income of $392.74 
beginning July 1, 2011. This annuity is payable during her lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly payments payable to Ms. Larsen or her beneficiary. Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to her, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date of Hire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2010 to 06-30-2011 
07-01-2009 to 06-30-2010 
07-01-2008 to 06-30-2009 

Annual Salary 

$32,252.88 
19,409.73 
19,031.32 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

Actuarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
401lkl, 403[bl. ESOP 

October 20, 1946 

N/A 

August 16,2001 / 

July 1,2003 j 
June 30, 2011 

July 1,2011 

Months Used 

12.0 
12.0 
12.0 

Salary for Averaging 
/' 

$ 32,252.88 / 

Investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio Advisory 
DC Investment Oversight 

19,409.73 
19,031.32 v/ 

$ 70,693.93 

hhconsuttants.com 
p' [8601521-8400 
f, [8601521-3742 



Page 2 
July 6, 2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
Re: E/friede Larsen 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Ms. Lars ell 

$392.74 

N/A 

N/A 

Beneficiary upon 
Ms. Larsen's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

N/A 

N/A 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Ms. Larsen at her Retirement 
Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributions 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable Amounts) 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

~IY, 

{(~~~ 
Immh 
Enclosure 

N:ITRUMBULLIBENCALCS\2011ILarsenDOC 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE. INC 
Benefll Consultants and Actuaries 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amount with Joint 

and SUJrVivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for ELFRHLDE LARSEN Sex F 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

[J Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

06-30-2011 
OS-Hi-200! 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 64 
(F) Nonnal Retirement Date 01-01-2011 
(0) Spouse's Birth Date NIA 

10-20-1946 
07-01-2011 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salary) $70,693.93 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (1) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 10-year celiain is the [lesser of 2% 
times (3) or 60% I times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

1/2% per month reduction 

7. Annual normal form pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) 112] 

* In making the foregoing computation, a period of six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

$23,564.64 

10 

100% 

$4,712.93 

7/1/20n 

N/A 

$4,712.93 

$392.74 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC. 
CALC_Larson.XlS 7/6{2011 8:46 AM 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

APPLICATION FOR RETIREMENT 

DATE: S;S( PI/ 
7' RECEiVED 

TO: THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD MA Y 2 ? 2011 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL CT 06611 TOWN OF -I tlUMBULl 

I, _L£"-,-/-,-fr,-,-,·e:=cc0"",-"e,--,-K.-".,-,,L_0-~r~5-=e=--f7,---:-___ , hereby make application for retirement from active 
service as a _____ ---'J"t""""ec",c-dLc-'!e--==t-i-"a...""C$'d-_______ in the Town of Trnmbull. 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (d!llte)_---"£'-L6-""-9'--'-~=;za=..cI.'-'/ __ _ 

Telephone Number: 

Social Security Number 

Date of Birth .~/~~/~Q~O~/~/~7~~t~ ____ --------------
Date of Hire s;l1 t; /.2. 00 I 

Date of Terminatio{ -
BENEFICIARY INFORMA nON: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if slhe 
survives me. 

Name of Beneficiary 

Address 

080S1 
Social Security Number _ 0 1-/ ;;Z ~ ?f g - (J (, 5 'i 
Date of Birth II h 3/;'1t Z' 

~kJi~~k 
WItness Sign re of ApplIcant 
H;\Bd.Comm. Minutes\PENSION BD\Fonn.Application for Retirement.doc 



REl'~REMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

PENSiONER'S NAME: Elf> led'e L-r4r,-se n 

Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

_-::-;- OPTION 1: life income with 10 Years Certain: The nQrmal form of payment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that-if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly p'cljments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

_-:-;- OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 
be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

_-,- OPTION 3: Joint and 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

life Income with 
10 Years Certain 

100% Joint & Survivor 

66-2/3% Joint & Survivor 

/~·%k~ 
Pens oner's Signature 

'P 39,).,7'-1 

Date 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I understand my spouse has selected the option indicated above. 

Spouse's Name: --;;~---;,-:~,-:I\-TI-,/t--,::r _____________ _ 
(Please printf 

nil} 
Spouse's Signature / 

nlA 
Date I 



Traditional Periodic Payment Request 

,:p::;p::~:::::pcmc~::cf:-:T;:r~umb:;:::-U.;cl::,l",:;-;;:,::::-=:;-;:::-=;;;:;;;-;-;-;;;:;;",,;-;;:c;:;:::-;-:;;-;-:=:-=::;;::c;;-;:;:;:-;o; _____ -'ICl"!~":~~"~,::=~'~~~-~~:y"m"~"?.cl","~",'"' =====d 
SECTION 1- TO BE COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANT/BENEFICIARY (PLEASE PRINT) 

Name: JowAnn Nanni --
Social Security Number: 042 -32 ~ 1024 I COde:j::, :=;:1 Date Of Birth (MMIDD/YYYY): 03/18/1941 

Participant Data 
Address: 38 Clemens Avenue 
Address: 

Address: " .. __ .. ", 
City: Trumbull Siale: CT IZiPCocte: 06611 

Beneficiary Data 
Name: 

(If applicable, Social Security Number: L Date Of Death 'I. 
Death Benefit Address: 

Payment) Address: 

• C''']" C""'! Add,,,,, 

State: L J IZ;p Cod" 
(MMIDDNYYY) 
Hire Dale: 02/21/1SB9 Participation Dale: 07/01/1990 Tennination Date: 07/08/2011 

Check ONE of the following {FEDERAL}: Check ONE of the following (STAT!;;}: 

g! Do Not w&n\ Fede'rallncome Tax Withheld ~: Do Not wan! State Income, Tax Withheld 

Tax I Do want Federal Income Tax Withheld Do want State Income Tax Withheld 

Withholding r-:-:i Single f~X Married/Oint ! " Married, Single Rate State of Withholding L:::.~=~~~~: __ = __ ::::::) 
(Substitute W·4P) # of exemptions: C'Single !1B: I Joint n: Married, Single Rate 

C'2 Flat amount of <t ~ of 2 
plus calCtllated amount Flat amount of ~ calculated amount 

NOTE· You cannot enter a flat amount withoul entering C1 Flat t <t 

the number of exemptions, including zero. t~ Percentage !% 
-The taxable portion of your d,slnbulion 10 be receIVed may be subject to federal and/of slate lO"ome tax. You may elecl nol 10 have Withholding apply 10 your pension paymenls. If 

you elect not to have withholding apply or if you do nol have enough fedeml income tax withheld, YOll may be responsible lor payment of estimated tax. YOli may incur penalties 
under the estimated lax rules if your withholding and oslimated tax paymenls are not sufficient. If no election is made, Wells Fargo is required by IRS Sec. 340S(1l){4} to 
withhold as if you were II married individual claiming three withholding allowances. Since Wells Fargo cannot advise participants on tax mailers, we recommend you consult 
your tax advisor prlor to authorlzing this disiriblilion. 

Payment C11 Send check. 

Method W Electronic deposit (Attach completed direct deposit form and voided check or savings deposit ticket) 

I have received and read the Special Tax Notice and Dislfibulion Election Nolice regarding plan distribution and undersland the taxability of this distribution, I understand thai I may 
elect to receive my distribution immediately but Ihat I may consider the decision ofwhethef or not to elect a distribution or a direct rollover distribution for at least 30 days after the 
notice h~s been provided to me. I hereby elecl to receive a distribullon in accordance wilh the terms of this request as soon as administmlively feasibte. 

r---------'-, 

SECTION II: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSORJRECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WILL DELAY PROCESSING. 

Type of 
Transaction 

Frequency of 
Pa ment 

Benefit Amount 
and 

Fund Breakdown 

1099·R 
DistributIon . '''''"' ':::=~i Code:L., .. ,,~'n .• , 

Deductions 

lirbNew Benefit C·: Change Social Security Number WChange Name/Address 

C;tNew Disability Benefit C:; Inactive/Death :aChange PaymenttDeductions 

DBeneficiary Benefit {j Reactivate Benefit []Change Stop Date 

l~l Monthly tJ Quarterly q Annually G Semi-Annually 

(Frequency wlll default to monthly if no selection indicated.) 

Total Periodic Payment Amount $ 1,740.20 

(MMlDDNyyy) 

Commencement Date: 08/01/2011 

Number of Monthly Retroactive Payments Due;J __ .~~~._~_~~ Total R,lIo,ot;" 

Payment Sel·Up: rg!Fixed Payment n Declining Balance Beginning Balance: $ 

r: Union Dues: 

1~ Dental: r-
r- Insurance: 

Total Employee 
Per Fund Money 

1,740.20 t:'iVes L~~ No 
0,00 (,-:'JVes 0 No 
0.00 DVes t:f No 
0.00 riVes tJNo 
0.00 nVes r::~ No 
0.00 r"JVes l:1:No 
0,00 t1Ves '[!No 

$1,740.20 

Mailing Instructions t'~" 
(If no .electlon provided, ch"ck~ First check to Company r; Check to Participant r::-j Check to Company C~ 

will be m.lIed 10 p3t1lclpanl.) 

Additional 
Information 

Distribution Authorization: Plan Administrator authorizes and . ects the above payment and certifie~ thai all required nolificalions and documents h~vc been provided 10 the 
Parttc\pa • an, afC in accordance with plan provisions and IR ,D L and ERISA requirements. jf applicable, Plan A~minist!1:!torfurther certiftes receipt and retention of Election 10 
WaiveJo' &, u . f n' a Spouse's 0 ntto Wai lOr faPP~.c8ble'PlanAdmin;SlmlorropresenlslhatWl1tlenparticIPanlconr.:i::f~~Ilributions. 

Plan inistra or ignalure (Required on a paymonls) BANK USE ONLY: Date 

Consultant Name: __________________ , Region: ______ _ 

550107 (Rev 04) Page 1 of 1 Database Ref #. PFPC Code: 0 ROC 



HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

65 LaSalle Road I West Hartford, CT 06107-2397 I Founded In 1956 

July 7, 2011 

Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
5866 Main St 
Trumbull, CT 06611 

Confidential 

Re: lo-Ann Nanni 

Dear Phyllis: 

We have calculated the retirement benefit to which Jo-Ann Nanni is entitled under the 
Town of Trumbull Retirement Plan, The calculations have been based on the information 
provided in your email dated July 5, 2011, 

The benefit to which Ms. Nanni is entitled is a monthly retirement income of$I,829,93 
beginnillgAugust 1,2011. This annuity is payable during her lifetime with a minimum of 
120 monthly'payments payable to Ms, Nanni or her beneficiary, Before forwarding the 
benefit calculation to her, please verify the data and salary information outlined below: 

Date of Birth: 

Spouse's Date of Birth: 

Date ofI-lire: 

Date of Participation: 

Date of Termination: 

Benefit Commencement Date: 

Year 

07-01-2011 to 07-08-2011 
07-01-2010 to 06-30-2011 
07-01-2009 to 06-30-2010 
07-01-2008 to 06c30-2009 

Annual Salary 

$ 1,977.68 
52,362.59V' 
48,951.39/ 
48,280.31V 

Total 3 consecutive years' annual salary 

-Actuarial and Benefits Consulting 
Defined Benefit Plan Services 
Postretirement Health Valuations 

Defined Contribution Plan Services 
Internet Retirement Solutions 
401lkl. 4031bl. ESOP 

March 18, 1941 

September 30, 1935 

February 21,1989 

July 1, 1990 

July 8, 2011 

August 1,2011 

Months Used 

0.46 
12.0 
12.0 

Salary for Averaging 

11.54 

investment Advisory Services 
Pension Portfolio AdVISOry 
DC Investment Oversight 

$ 1,977.68 
52,362.59 
48,951.39 
46.429.56 

$ 149,72L22 

hhconsultants.com 
p, 18601521-8400 
f, 18601521-3742 



Page 2 
July 7, 2011 
Ms. Phyllis Collier 
Town of Trumbull 
lie: Jo-Ann Nanni 

Benefit payable to 

Life Income with 
10 years certain 

100% Joint and Survivor 

66 213% Joint and Survivor 

Ms. Nallllli 

$1,829.93 

$1,740.20 

$1,838.69 

Beneficiary UpOIll 

Ms. Nalllni's death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

$1,740.20 

$1,225.79 

We have calculated the non-taxable amount of monthly benefit for Ms. Nanni at her Retirement 
Date. The non-taxable amount is as follows: 

Post-Tax Contributiolls 
Without Interest 

(Total Non-taxable AmoulIlts) 

N/A 

Monthly Non-taxable 
Amoullt Life Income with 

10 Years Certain 

N/A 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

K~t-~ ~onald O. Schlee 

Immh 
Enclosure 

N:ITRUMBULLIBENCALCS\20 IIINanni.DOC 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC 
Benefit Consultants and Actuaries 

MOllthly Non-taxable 
Amoullt with Joilllt 

allld Survivor 

N/A 



TOWN OF TRUMBULL RETIREMENT PLAN 

Pension Calculation Worksheet for JO-ANN NANNI Sex F 

Applying for: o Normal (the earlier of: (a) age 62 and 10 years of service, or (b) age 60 and age plus service equals at least 85) 

[J Late (after Normal Retirement Date) 

o Early (age 55 and 10 years) 

o TV (5 years of service - benefit can start at age 62) 

o Disability (10 years and Social Security) 

o Pre-Retirement Death 

(A) Date of Termination 
(C) Date of Hire 

07-08-20U 
02-21-1989 

(E) Age at Benefit Commencement Date [(D) - (B)] 
(F) Nonnal Retirement Date 04-01-2003 
(0) Spouse's Birth Date 09-30-1935 

1. Aggregate Salary (the highest 3 years' annual salary) 

(B) Birth Date 
(D) Benefit Commencement Date 

70 

2. Final Average Salary (Aggregate Salary shown in Item (1) divided by 3) 

3. Total Credited Service rounded to the nearest year* 

4. Vesting Percent 

5. The annual retirement life income with 10-year certain is the [lesser of2% 
times (3) or 60% J times (2) [but not less than $240/yr. minimum for 
terminations, $660/year minimum for retirements] times (4) 

6. Adjustment for early payment commencement: 
a. Payments commence 
b. Yrs., Mos. Early [age 62 - (E)] E R factor (3 decimals) 

112% per month reduction 

7. Annual normal fonn pension: [(5) times (6b)] 

8. Monthly normal form pension: [(7) 112] 

* In making the foregoing computation, a period of six months or more but less than one year shall be considered 

one completed year; a period of less than six months shall be disregarded. 

03-18-1941 
08-01-20U 

$149,721.22 

$49,907.07 

22 

100% 

$21,959.11 

8/1120B 

NIA 

$21,959.11 

$1,829.93 

HOOKER & HOLCOMBE, INC, 
CALC_NannLXlS 7/6/2011 10:56 AM 



TO\VN OF TRUMBULL 
5866 MAIN STREET 

TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

AJP'PLICATION FOR RETIREMEWr 

DATE: ('J0,M5'h1: all 

TO TRE TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION BOARD 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBuLL CT 06611 

, hereby make application for retirement from active 
C/;Jc:.~· in the Town of TrumbulL 

I request that my retirement allowance become effective on (date ) __ --'1i-"--=--'I-'-=--s;L"""'a'-"'-~ __ 

Ivly present home address is ,;1 J' CJ:/7ze./J.;; 4-;/ IE ; 

~/1/)q/4 C l' I? r;, {// 

Telephone Number: ';;0,.3-;(&/- c2-"/s:c:; Date of Plan ParticipatioIl.Lf;{. /d'l 

Social Security Number tJ 7 d- :1 ,;;L- /0;; fI' 

Date of Birth 

Date of Rire 

Date of Termination 

BENEFICIARY INFORMA nON: 

Any benefits which may be due and payable after my death I wish paid to the following beneficiary if slhe 
survIves me. 

Social Security Number -'22/- if Y - 140& ____ _ 

Da,t~7.~J/ O~J~/~~~~~5~ ____ ~ ________ __ 
/U-c;/1&c fA d / - Q/JAUJ Aa4:V' 

Witness ~~f Applicant 
H.:\Bd.Comm. Minutes\PENSJON BD\Fom1. plication for Retirementdoc 



RETiREMENT PLAN FOR THE TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

PENSIONER'S NAME: J (') - Itnn. lUo...vJV1; 
Please read carefully your pension calculation as prepared by Hooker & Holcombe. 

After you have read this, please indicate below which option you would like, sign, have your 
spouse acknowledge, and return to the Finance Department. 

OPTIONAL FORMS OF PAYMENT 

__ OPTION 1: Ufe Income.clNith 10 Years Certain: The normal form of payment of a 
participant's normal retirement benefit is a ten year certain and life annuity. This benefit will be 
paid monthly for the life of the participant provided, however, that if the participant dies before 
receiving 120 monthly payments, the balance of the 120 monthly payments will be paid to his or 
her designated beneficiary. 

'./ 
--,-"'''--,- OPTION 2: Joint and 100% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the prOVision that, upon the 
participant's death, 100% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life will 
be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annuitant (spouse) for the remainder of his or 
her life. 

_~ OPTION 3: Joint and 66-2/3% Survivor Annuity: An actuarially equivalent reduced 
monthly benefit payable to the participant for his or her life with the provision that, upon the 
participant's death, 66-2/3% of the monthly amount paid to the participant during his or her life 
will be paid monthly to the participant's surviving joint annUitant (spouse) for the remainder of 
his or her life. 

Ufe Income with 
10 Years Certain 

If 100% Joint & Survivor 

66-213% Joint 8. Survivor 

P sioner's Signature 

l(l<..jo,J..-O 

l, f5?f5, f9 9' 
• 

Beneficiary upon 
Participant's Death 

Balance of initial 120 
payments, if any 

14 '7 L(,O, lx::> 

{j ~5,'79 

OtA'7AzyI 
Date 

************************************************************************************* 

SPOUSAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 



WACHOVIA 

IPlan Name TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

SECTION 1: TO BE COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANT/BENEFICIARY PLEASE PRINT) 

Participant Data Name: \BONITA TUOZZOLLI ! 

Reason for 
Distribution 

Beneficiary Data 
(If applicable, 
Death Benefit 

Payment) 

0' [J 
Payment Method 

Rollover 
Information 

(AI! rollover checks sent to 
participant's address, 

uniess Wachovia is payee) 

Tax 
Withholding 

(Substitute W4P) 

Socia! Security Number! 040~46~4141 -.J Date Of Birth:L- 11/21/1949 ~ 
(NOTE: IF NO DATE OF SIRlH PROVIDED, IRS CODE DEFAULTS TO PREWATURE OISTRHMION INDICATING 10% IRS PENALTY DUE WKEN FILING 1040 FORM.) 

Address: :" o~ THORME STREET 

Address: 

Address: 

City: 

; f:. Partial 

®' Total 

C RellremenVTerminaUon 
n Minimum Distribution 

ld Disability 
C! Hardship 

1,; Loan Default 

(IF DEATH BENEFIT, COMPLETE THE NEXT SECTION) 

Name: 
Social 

Address: 

A!idress: 

Address: 

I State: leT I Zip Code: I 0"05~: 

eiQDRO 
C: Death Benefit (A;,T.f~CJiE,F~lH •. ,.g,fiRT!FICATE) 

Dale of Death 1., '.<, ,;/1-." "J1\'"._o," "~,,,;

In-service Withdrawal 

Refund of Employee Contribulions 

TAXABLE YEAR 2011 

Relationship: Jt 
:1 

City: )) Statd :: I ~ lip Code: iL 
Y8 Entire distribution to participant 

~'~' Direct J3Rl!'?X!iEE my.ffl%0~I,!r5:.JY!;tribution ~nt~ an, IRA or Qualified Pier,,:. . '. . 
f"i Pay $ "'~,,~C .'_,."", ..... """"'"" ,,,;0 of my dlstnbullon to me and pay $ f my dlslnbullon as Direct Roliover. 
(IF ROLLOVER, NEXT SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED) 

Select one of r:~ I have verified that the receiving IRAbQualifled Plan. Section 403(b) Plan or Govemmental457 Plan will 
the following: ,,",' accept the roliover of my entire distri ulion (including the non-taxable portion, if applicable). 

Wi I hav~ ve"ifi€,ld thatthe repeivin~~~, .. Qualifle~£.l~~,_Sectiof) 40~(b) Plan or Govemmental457 Plan will 
partion 0' II be'made dlS1nbutlon, and iuncierstand that the non-taxable 

Institution/Plan Name: 

AIIN:t ACCT#: 
Check one of the following (FEDERAL TAXES) Check Olll.> of the following (STATE TAXES) 

[.;; I Do Nol wanl Federal Income Ta;.: Withheld CT, I Do Not want State Income Tax Withheld 

~: I Do wanl Federallncon\e Tax Withheld fJj'l 00 want State ;~:L~~ Wilhheld 
C' I wanl to have S f.",::-:-:~.".:~~,~:,::'i (Federal) withheld t-J I want to have S~ ,~ .. ,,,,,,,l (Stale) withheld 

r '! I want 10 have r:,"',"':'i% (Federal) withheld C; I want 10 have C ";'% (Stale) wllhtleld 

i \ .intob~leceivadl OMANDATORY2(l%I~erall i.1 1 I 9\~lonIyapPIYitl!th.eJlO~0;~~~;~ h I 's;t~fin~mesvbjecii~1~i~1~tij~.H'he 

! have .. ;BC!'iVE,-d .~rn! ,read 'the sP.~~I·T;'; N?;ice.,ani~ ~ is I ' I I I .. I , I " . 
" , ' ',' , "'9M~,:gd~;:' ~"~"'",~~,, , •• 1I,,,I3",.~ ~""OOOIl~ II" ",.;,",~,:rl::r1·".'· m",II,.' ~ '~h1~' ei~,:~~::: 

Hi bCJYIJ.;tu h ,,.,';;t 7 -12.- II d 03 3-7! 1(,/01. '/ 

'~ ~ 11/1/2:: I 7/1/20:61 I 6/10/2010 'I II !I . 

Mailing In<'mdlon< 
(If no selection 

provided, checks will 
be mailed to 
participant) 

, , . , 
Account # Total Amount CA$H PORT!ON 

Taxable Amount· 

AHef·Tax Amount: 

Pre·87 Mlef"Tax: 

Post·56 Aftor.Tax· 

Other Non-Taxable: 

Oulslanding Loan Amounl: 

Mail participant check(s) 10: i.) Company ()(: Participant r~, Otl)er 

r,'-'Participant "~Rollover lnstitul:'}n Rollover check to: 
, 
1 .Company 

Special lnstrucUons: 

Mail Carrier: 1-. Airborne t ~ Federal Express J{; r::':egular 

, 1,264.25 
, 
$ , , , 

Distribll, lion Allthorka!ioll: Plan Adn~n\slf~lor aU\horiZ:~S directs lilt: above pay~,enl and Cllr\iroos 1I1~1 all fc~u)rud :'nt'!ic~:;on. and 60cumenls ha~c been rrO.V;ded 10 the Pill11cipant and 
'" .~"d,"" w"" p''" ,,,.;.,,"' '''d IRS. DOC ,,"" ISA '"''''"m,,''. " "'"'~"" PI," Ad"""'",,,,, ,,,",, "",p,, "oo'p' "M ""~ ~""''''' " w,,"' "",,' " '''0'.'' Anl'lI and Spouse's Consent to WUiVCYble, Pial A mlnlSU91cr fCplCsenls 111<1\ ,willen participant COMent h.1S t>~on tlblainod for umotln\s "\«If £ 000,00 a;d 0rros. . 

I ;~ Iii II ;1 (At, ' " A ' .:A ''i.J_:J-0 l \ 
Plal\~~--=::::::"-'--- - / Dale -""--"- ------

(Reqlllfed on all paymanls) 

0000 550i05 (ileach Rev (4) 



I by: P.Coliier 
-;[ , 

I by: .Iii/! I., ,/> ' " '3 

._-
)LOI _. 

11/21/1949 
DOB l' 
DOH 6/1012010 . 

DOT 

5% 
FY C INTEREST TOTAL 

drom Bonefil 1C 49.31 0.00 
7/" 11 11 ' 60.20 1 5 

49.31 60.20 

'Total due: 

_.- -.--~-~-

(1 is ! on $1,204.05 for 12 months ----_. -
' .• - ~-'-

---_. _. 

--.-.-r -- : ._-... --"_.-
--_. -- ----_ .. - - ... 
._--"_. - --_.- .. - - _ . 
~.---. ---_ ... "-'"" 

-'--- . . __ . -_._--r'- .. _-- --
._-' .. ---' .~~-

--_._- ._--- ... 
---,-_. .. - ._-..•.. ,-_ .... ... -- -
------ ... .. 

H:\Pension Processing !nformation\Bonlta Tuozzol! 



BonltlllTnozzoli 

This Is Your Statement Of 
Estimated Retirement Bel!~fits 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR BOAJRD OF EDUCATION EMPLOYEES 

Bi-Annual Beuefit Statement as of Jnly 1, 201() 
(See reverse side/or more injol7JJatioll about how these amounts were determined.) 

Name Bonita Tuozzoli 

Dale of Binh 11121/1949 

Normal Retirement Date'~ 0510112014 

Years of Credited Service 
at Normal Retirement Date~' 10 

Current Vesting Percentage 60% 

PA Y ABLE AT NORMAL RETIREMENT 

Accl"lled Pension 

Vested Accrued Pension 

Vested Pension as a Percentage of Currenl Plan SaJary 

Projected Pension PaY<lble at Your Normal Retirement Date* 

Pension as a Percentage of Current Plan Salary 

Estimated Social Security Benefit Payable at Age 65~' 

Amount You Contributed during the Past Year 

Your Total Contributions with Interest 

* or 0710112010, if later. 

Social Security Number xxx-xx-4141 

Credited Service Date 1110112004 

Current Plan Salary $1,408.54 

Years of Service to 07/0 J 120 1 0 

Credited Service 6 

Vesting Service 6 

If you are NOT 100% VESTED, assuming that 
you continue with your Cliffent work schedule, 
you may expect your penSion benefit to 
become 100% vested as foHows: 

100% vested by 0510112014 

$J,19Zlyr. 

$715Iyr. 

51% 

$1,987Iyr. 

141% 

$4,800Iyr. 

$49.31 

$1,204.05 -,.. 

PRE-RETIREMENT DEATH BENEFITS 
If you die before retirement, the baJance of your employee contributions, plus interest, will be payable to your designated beneficiary. 



June 23, 2011 

Ms. Bonita Tuozzolli 
470 Thorme Street 
Bridgeport, CT 06606 

Dear Ms. Tuozzolli: 

As we discussed in our conversation, I am enclosing the form that you need to complete so we 
can process your request for the feturn of your pension contributions with interest. The value of 
this fund is $1,264.25. When you choose to have the funds distributed, you forfeit any further 
benefits from the plan. 

Please note that since you have elected to receive a return of your contributions, you will have 
20% withheld for federal and state taxes. In addition, you will be liable for a 10% early withdrawal 
penalty fee when you file your income taxes for 2011. 

If you decide to roll the distribution into an IRA, you will avoid paying the penalty and the 20% for 
federal and state taxes. 

Please complete and sign the Traditional Distribution Request form where indicated and return to 
me in the enclosed envelope. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
203-452-5009. 

Very truly yours, 

Phyllis Collier 
Administrative Assistant 

Enc. 



Traditional Distribution Request 
! Paygroup # ,.-.- ,.' -
t,,"w • "~ .c 

SECTION 1: TO BE COMPLETED BY PARTICIPANT/BENEFICIARY PLEASE PR!NT 

I Phone #:1. 
:., Social Security Number: 040-76-6052 ! Date of Birth: I1j17/1983 

i ':- :,:,F ',:::' (NOTE: If no Dale of Birth provided, IRS code defaults \0 premature distribution indicatlng 10% IRS penalty due when filing 1040 fom).) ! ,,~/~';'<) Name:Matthew Altieri 

1_,_::": ::: <. Address: 21 McNeil Terrace 

,,' "-:.':>., City: Stratford I State: ct I Zip Code: 06614 

,-" ,~,en~~'ci~ry_ 
pata '. 

I -, ,,(it'~~PIi6,a~i~',' 

'lB'; RetirementfT ermination 
l:' Minimum Distribution 

Disability 
Hardship 
Load Default 

(IF DEATH BENEFIT, COMPLETE THE NEXT SECTION) 

. Name:: 

Social Security Number:l 

II 

t1 QDRO 
D Death Benefit (Al!"~ DEATH 

Date of Death L. ___ , " tJrJ J 

C In"service 
r~ Refund of Employee Contributions 

TAXABLE YEAR r:~,~:~~':~::: 

i State: Zip Code,j 

[X\ Direct Rollover of my entire distribution into an IRA or Qualified Plan. 
(j Entire distribution to participant. n' Pay $~~==\of my distribution to me and pay $l:::;::;::;::;::;~"'fmy distribution as Direct Roliover. 
(IF ROLLOVER, NEXT SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED) 

ACCT#: 0008-057438004 

Check ooe of the following (STATE TAXES) 
State of Withholding: CT 

! Do Not want State Income Tax Withheld 
I Do want State Income Tax Withheld 
I want \0 have ~C;::=~j(State) withheld 
I want to have C:: "."~_~% (State) withheld 

The dlstnbubon to be received may be subject to MANDATORY 20% federel tax withholding, Withholding Will only apply to the portion of the 
distribution that is included in your income subject to federal income lax. If the distrtbution Is not subject to the MANDATORY federal tax you may elect 
not 10 withhold federal income tax from your distribution. If you elect not to have federal income tax withheld or if you do not have enough federal 
income tax withheld, you may be responsible for payment of estimated lax. You may incur penalties under the estimated tax rules if your withholding 
and estimated tax payments are not sufficient A change CANNOT be made to your federal income tax withholding eleC\iOI' once a dishibulion is 
processed. Since Wells Fargo cannot advise participants on lax matters we recommend you consult your tax advisor prior \0 authorIzing this 
distribution. Certain states may require mandatory slate tax withholding. 
j have received and read the Special Tax Notice and Distribution E!eclion Notice regarding plan distribUtions and understand the taxability of this 
distribution, I understand that j may elect \0 receive my distribution immediately but that I may consider the decision of whether or not 10 elect a 
distribution or a direct roliover distribution for at least 30 days after Ihe notice has been provided to me. I hereby elect \0 receive a distribution in 
accordance with the terms of this request as soon as administratively feasible. 

OR 

Taxable Amount: 

9!"!(iP.utii.?'!1 After-Tax Amount: 
,? Pre-87 After-Tax: 

Post-B6 After_Tax: 
Other Non-Taxable: 

Institution 

x 07/11/2011 
Dale 

550106 (Rev 06) Page 1 of 1 



i I 

DOT 

FY ICONTRIB. TOTAL 

'from I daled 71112010 7111201C 5.050.75 
(1) 252.54 8.573.64 

_.1.11 tis I c I $5.050.7~; No ii'llere tis Ion th, current ye,,,'s 

G:\Pension\Matthew Altieri calc 



Matthew Altieri 

This Is YOllr Statement Of 
Estimated Retirement Benefits 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR MUNICW AL EMPLOYEES 

Bi·Annnal Benefit Statement as of July I, 2010 
(See reverse side for more injomJafioll about how these anwunls were determined.) 

Name Matthew Altieri 

Date of Birth 11117/1983 

Nanna! Retirement Dale* 12/0112043 

Years of Creciited Service 
at Normal Retirement Date* 37 

CUlTcnt Vesting Percentage 0% 

PAYABLE AT NORMAL RETIREMENT 

Accrued Pension 

Vested Accrued Pension 

Vested Pension as a Percentage of Current Plan Salary 

Projected Pension Payable at Your Normal Retirement Date'~ 

Pension as a Percentage of Current Plan Salary 

Estimated SociaJ Security Benefit Payable at Age 65'" 

Amount You Contributed during the Past Year 

Yom-Total Contributions with Interest 

* or 0710112010, if kiter. 

Social Security Number xxx-xx-6052 

Credited Service Date 10102/2006 

Current Plan Salary $63,253.42 

Years of Service to 07/0112010 

Credited Service 4 

Vesting Service 4 

If you are NOT 100% VESTED, assuming that 
you continue with your CUHen! work schedule, 
you may expect your pension benefit to 
become 100% vested as follows: 

100% vested by 04/0212016 

$4,930/yr. 

$O/yr. 

0% 

$37,952/yr. 

60% 

$20,904/yr. 

$2,530.30 

~075~ 

PRE· RETIREMENT DEATH BENEFITS 
If you die before retirement, the balance of your employee contributions, pillS interest, will be payable to your designated beneficiary_ 



06/29/2011 14,58 iTOWN OF TRUMBULL iPG 1 
mpires iDETAIL CHECK HISTORY prhisrpt 

BY EMPLOYEE NAME 
07/01/2010 to 06/29/2011 

ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
003648 ALTIERI, MATTHEW LOC, 0126 ORG, 01012600 
Check Date: 07/01/2010 

0126 001103653 7005 TPN 50.21 0.00 
CHECK 07/01/2010 TOTALS, NET: 928.02 0.00 0.00 50.21 0.00 

Check Date: 07/08/2010 
0126 001103935 7005 TPN 57.15 0.00 

CHECK 07/08/2010 TOTALS, NET, 930.02 0.00 0.00 57.15 0.00 

Check Date: 07/15/2010 
0126 001104220 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 07/15/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 07/22/2010 
0126 001104523 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 07/22/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 07/29/2010 
0126 001104829 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 07/29/2010 TOTALS, NET: 1,048.82 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 08/05/2010 
0126 001105136 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 08/05/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 08/12/2010 
0126 001105439 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 08/12/2010 TOTALS, NET, 973.29 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 08/19/2010 
0126 001105745 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 08/19/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 08/26/2010 
0126 001106047 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 08/26/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 09/02/2010 
0126 001106340 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 09/02/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 09/09/2010 
0126 001106618 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 09/09/2010 TOTALS, NET, 943.10 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 09/16/2010 
0126 001106894 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 09/16/2010 TOTALS, NET, 911. 64 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 09/23/2010 
0126 001107167 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 09/23/2010 TOTALS, NET: 890.45 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 



06/29/2011 14,58 I TOWN OF TRUMBULL IPG 2 
mpires DETAIL CHECK HISTORY prhisrpt 

BY EMPLOYEE NAME 
07/01/2010 to 06/29/2011 

ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
003648 ALTIERI, MATTHEW LOC, 0126 ORG, 01012600 

Check Date: 09/30/2010 
0126 001107430 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 09/30/2010 TOTALS, NET, 890.45 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

Check Date: 10/07/2010 
0126 001107688 7005 TPN 58.14 0.00 

CHECK 10/07/2010 TOTALS, NEL 890.45 0.00 0.00 58.14 0.00 

check Date: 10/14/2010 
0126 001107949 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 10/14/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 10/21/2010 
0126 001108206 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 10/21/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date; 10/28/2010 
0126 001108464 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 10/28/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 11/04/2010 
0126 001108728 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 11/04/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 11/10/2010 
0126 001108992 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 11/10/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 11/18/2010 
0126 001109253 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 11/18/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 11/24/2010 
0126 001109511 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 11/24/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date; 12/02/2010 
0126 001109768 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 12/02/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 12/09/2010 
0126 001110089 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 12/09/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 12/16/2010 
0126 001110340 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 12/16/2010 TOTALS, NET: 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 12/23/2010 
0126 001110595 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 12/23/2010 TOTALS, NET, 988.69 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 



06/29/2011 14,58 i TOWN OF TRUMBULL iPG 3 mpires DETAIL CHECK HISTORY prhisrpt 
BY EMPLOYEE Nk~E 

07/01/2010 to 06/29/2011 

ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOUNT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
003648 ALTIERI, MATTHEW LOC, 0126 ORG, 01012600 

Check Date: 12/30/2010 
0126 001110850 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 12/30/2010 TOTALS, NET, 925.50 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 01/06/2011 
0126 001111102 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 01/06/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 01/13/2011 
0126 001111343 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 01/13/2011 TOTALS, NET, 995.32 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 01/20/2011 
0126 001111585 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 01/20/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 01/27/2011 
0126 001111839 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 01/27/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 02/03/2011 
0126 001112089 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 02/03/2011 TOTALS, NET: 1,239.87 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 02/10/2011 
0126 001112340 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 02/10/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 02/17/2011 
0126 001112591 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 02/17/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 02/24/2011 
0126 001112842 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 02/24/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 03/03/2011 
0126 001113103 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 03/03/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 03/10/2011 
0126 001113360 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 03/10/2011 TOTALS, NET: 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 03/17/2011 
0126 001113614 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 03/17/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 03/24/2011 
0126 001113866 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 03/24/2011 TOTALS, NET, 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 



06/29/2011 14,58 ITOWN OF TRUMBULL IPG 4 
mpires iDETAIL CHECK HISTORY prhisrpt 

BY EMPLOYEE Nk~E 
07/01/2010 to 06/29/2011 

ORG OBJ PROJ LOC JOB CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS AMOu"NT DED TYPE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
003648 ALTIERI, MATTHEW LOC, 0126 ORG, 01012600 

Check Date: 03/31/2011 
0126 001114117 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 03/31/2011 TOTALS, NET, 995.32 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 04/07/2011 
0126 001114372 7005 TPN 60.80 0.00 

CHECK 04/07/2011 TOTALS, NET: 946.41 0.00 0.00 60.80 0.00 

Check Date: 04/14/2011 
0126 001114628 7005 TPN 64.45 0.00 

CHECK 04/14/2011 TOTALS, NET, 996.06 0.00 0.00 64.45 0.00 

0126 001114629 7005 TPN 312.11 0.00 
CHECK 04/14/2011 TOTALS, NET, 4,244.72 0.00 0.00 312.11 0.00 

Check Date: 04/21/2011 
0126 001114893 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 04/21/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 04/28/2011 
0126 001115155 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 04/28/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 05/05/2011 
0126 001115424 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 05/05/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 05/12/2011 
0126 001115674 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 05/12/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 05/19/2011 
0126 001115939 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 05/19/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: OS/26/2011 
0126 001116202 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK OS/26/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 06/02/2011 
0126 001116466 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 06/02/2011 TOTALS, NET: 1,090.50 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 06/09/2011 
0126 001116736 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 06/09/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 

Check Date: 06/16/2011 
0126 001117055 7005 TPN 63.85 0.00 

CHECK 06/16/2011 TOTALS, NET, 987.77 0.00 0.00 63.85 0.00 



06/29/2011 14,58 
mpires 

ORG 

ITOWN OF TRUMBULL 
DETAIL CHECK HISTORY 

OBJ PROJ LOC JOB 

003648 ALTIERI, MATTHEW 
Check Date: 06/23/2011 

Ol26 
CHECK 06/23/2011 TOTALS, 

EMPLOYEE TOTALS: 

GRAND TOTALS, 

BY EMPLOYEE Nfu~E 
07/0l/2010 to 06/29/20l1 

CHECK PAY TYPE HOURS 

LOC, 0126 ORG, OlO12600 

001117334 
NET, l,413.19 0.00 

NET, 54,521. 68 0.00 

NET, 54,521. 68 0.00 

AMOUNT DED TYPE 

7005 TPN 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maria Pires ** . 

C)J'~c.(c p,,~ 6/·SC{,J-Dli 

EMPLOYEE 

63.85 
63.85 

3,459.04 

~ 
(;, 3 ,(s"S 

-'3 I S ::L -::L.'8 '10 
~ 

IPG 5 
prhisrpt 

EMPLOYER 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



/ 

Traditional Distribution Request 

; 

Retirement/Termination 
Minimum Distribution 
Disability 
Hardship 
load Default 

THE 

QDRO 
Death Benefit (~Cl: DEATH ,CERT!~!F) 
Date of Death ~II_,,, ___ , ,~,}/r~ 

LJ In-service Withdrawal 
Refund of 

Plan. 

$t~~~~~::i"f my distribution as Direct Rollover. 

receiving IRA, Qualified Pian, Section 403(b) Plan or Govemmenta1457 Plan will 
",~ptt',,,oll'>voco" my entire distributlon (including the non-taxable portion, if applicable). 

verified that the receiving IRA, Qualified Plan, Section 403(b) Plan or Govemmentai457 Plan will 
the rollover of the non-Iaxable of my distribution, and I understand Ihat the non-taxable 

I 

Check one of the following (STATE TAXES) 
State afWithholding: L~.,.:."~.:::r,,,.t 

I Do Not want State 
I Do want State I 
I want to have 
! want to have 

distribution that i i 
not 10 withhold I i you you 
income tax withheld, you may be payment of estimated tax You may Incur penalties under the estimated tax rules If Y~'~;;~~~,7,;~':1 
and estimated tax payments are I A change CANNOT be made \0 your federal Income tax Withholding election once" i 
processed. Since Wells Fargo cannot advise participants on tax matters we recommend you consult your tax advisor prior to authorizing 
distribution. Certain states may require mandatory state tax Withholding, 
I have received and read the Special Tax Notice and Distribution Election Notice regarding plan distributions and understand the taxability of this 
distribution. I understand th t I may elect to receive my distribution immediately but that I may consider the decision of whether or not to elect a 
dis\rjbut:o . or a oirc,ct r:l!I~ r dislrlb .. tlcn for al least 30 days after the notice has been providad to me, I hereby elect to re eive a distribution in 
accordan with the Ie of is request as soon as administratlvely feasible. 

x fL...------;:>-
Participant Signature / Beneficiary Signature Date 

SECTION 2: TO BE COMPLETED BY PLAN SPONSORJRECORDKEEPER. INCOMPLETE DATA WilL ELAY PROCESSING. 
r<:;'.1'O~'~',~,::,>~!>:,:,:,(: HIRE DATE PARTICIPATION DATE TERMINATION DATE OR RETIREMENT DATE 
''',If'.IfqR_~At.!Q~'. 10/10/2006 07/01/2008 

;";,:':':-:'"F·~r;i;.:,':i''' 
_B~e:ak~6wl} 

,"Qi hp',~'eJe.Cti~n 
': __ ':, p\oy.ided,,'''< 
.che.cks'Will,b~ , 

n:l?ile,d tq 
. p~rti.cipCl:nt) fJ Airborne 

Company 

Company 

Federal Express 

CASH PORTION 
Taxable Amount: 

1~;~(m.~~:~;'~ I After-Tax Amount: Pre-87 After-Tax: 
Post-BS After-Tax: 
Other Non-Taxable: 
Outstandin Loan Amount o Rollover Institution 

n Other 

Regular 
Distribution Authorization: Plan Administrator authorizes and directs the above payment and certifies that all required no1ificalions and documents 
have been provided to the PartiCipant and are' accordance with plan proviSions and IRS, DOL and ERISA requirements. If applicable, Plan 
Administrator further certifies receipt and retentl f Election to Waive Joint & SUivivor AnnuIty and Spouse's Consent to Waiver. If applicable, Plan 
;minis r re sents thai wrillen participant sent has been obtained for am==o anl-W~l ~t i 

payment Date 

55010& (Rev 06) PaSe 1 of 1 



Prepared by: P.Collier ..... 
]~. 

II 
'--"-~" 

Approve~ ~: !V\UL ~. ' 1<,7' '" 
~--~.-.-

~ .. . 

~-~--- . 
Matthew Heffern . 
,35 Ohio 

,CT 06610 
- ".-' 

.•. 

---"- ._"-
DOB 12/27/1969 
-~.-~- . .--
DOH 10/10/2006 

~O~"=~'~"I .. ZI27/2011. . .. 

==-~~ .... ._-"-""----,---

.-----~-

-.... ...... ---- ... . _._--"--

c- c~~ 
-- ""_M'_ 

5% -- .. 
FY CONTRIB, INTEREST TOTAL ... 

I .---- --"---"-... ~=±-=~=-- ~.-- 6/30/2010 0.00 I 5,045.65 .. . 
711/10·6/30/11 3,520.30. (1 L 252.28 8,818.23 .. 
7/1111·8/15/11 312.87! (2) 55.11. 9,186.22 -----

. ~~.. r"Id"" ",'"''' 
. 

.... "'-

. .. _. 
-. . . ........... -
-~-.--

(1) ;~:lst IS c~~culated on ~ 504565 for 12 m'oJ 
"._-- 0 _____ - ._- i---'-~'''''' 

"'-----"-- - - -- .... ~~--." .... 
~. __ . (2) Interest is calculated on $ 8818.23 for 1.5 months .. r .. _--_._-

I 
. .-..... ---.-

G:IPensionlMatthew Heffern Calc. 



Matthew Heffem 

This Is Your Statement Of 
Estimated Retirement Benefits 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES 

Bi·Annual Benefit Statement as of July 1, 2010 
(See reverse sidefor more in/onna/ion about how these amounts were determined.) 

Name Matthew Heffern 

Date of Birth 12127/1979 

Nonnal Retirement Date~' 01/0112040 

Years of Credited Service 
at Normal Retirement Date'~ 33 

Current Vesting Percentage 0% 

PAYABLE AT NORMAL RETIREMENT 

Accrued Pension 

Vested Accrued Pension 

Vested Pension as a Percentage of Current Plan Salary 

Projected Pension Payable at Your Normal Retirement Date* 

Pension as a PercenLage of Current Plan Salary 

Estimated Social Security Benefit Payable at Age 65* 

Amount You Contributed dUling the Past Year 

Your Total Contributions with Interest 

* Qr 0710112010, iflater. 

Social Security Number xxx~xxA745 

Credited Service Date 10/10/2006 

Current Plan Salary $63,187.97 

Years of Service to 07/01/2010 

Credited Service 4 

Vesting Service 4 

If you are NOT 100% VESTED, assuming that 
you continue with your current work schedule, 
you may expect your pension benefit to 
become 100% vested as follows: 

100% vested by 04/1012016 

$4,926/yr. 

$O/yr. 

0% 

$37,913/yr. 

60% 

$20,892/yr. 

$2,527.69 

$5,045.65 

PRE·RETIREMENT DEATH BENEFITS 
If you die before retirement, the balance of your employee contributions, plus interest, will be payable to your designated beneficiary. 



August 12, 2011 

Mr. Matthew Heffern 
35 Ohio Avenue 
Bridgeport, CT 06610 

Dear Matt: 

I arn enclosing the forrn that you need to sign so we can process your request for the return of 
your pension contributions with interest. The value of this fund is $9,186.22. When you choose 
to have the funds distributed, you forfeit any further benefits from the plan. 

Please note that since you have elected to receive a return of your contributions, you will have 
20% withheld for federal and state taxes. In addition, you may be liable for a 10% early 
withdrawal penalty fee when you file your income taxes for 2011. 

If you decide to roll the distribution into an IRA, you will avoid paying the pena~y and the 20% for 
federal and state taxes. 

Please complete and sign the Traditional Distribution Request form where indicated and return to 
me in the enclosed envelope. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
203-452-5009. 

Very truly yours, 

Phyllis Collier 
Finance Department 
Phone: (203) 452-5009 
E-mail: pcollier@trumbull-ct.gov 

Enc. 



May 6, 2011 

TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION PLAN 
ATTN: MARlA PIRES 
5866 MAIN STREET 
TRUMBULL, CT 06611 

Dear Plan Sponsor: 

Institutional Retirement And Trust 
MAC YI372·034 
PO Box 7618 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-7618 

TeL 8778771219 
Fax, 215 973 1900 

Accurate delivery of any payment service is highly dependent on the accuracy of data on file. 
Wells Fargo Bank has contracted with The Berwyn Group to assist in identifYing deceased 
annuitants. The Berwyn Groupls analysis "matchesl) retirees with various databases of deceased 
individuals. The report lists the following three categories of matches: 

L Exact Matches - all fields (i.e., social security number, name, and date of birth) match. 
2. Highly Probable Matches - only social security number and name match. 
3. Other - likely to be "false" matches. Matches tend to be on social security number only. 

This report will assist you in determining if any payments should be stopped. l16 In our capacity as 
directed paying agent, Wells Fargo Bank is not authorized to initiate action on its own on the 
above findings without receiving written direction from the designated plan fiduciaries. If you 
need additional documentation (Le., death certificates) before implementing any decision, The 
Berwyn Group (216-765-8818 or www.berwyngroup.com)canassistinobtainingdeathcertificates 
or other peltinent information. 

We will continue to provide you the opportunity to review this information on a semi-annual basis. 
We hope this report provides you with valuable information and reduces some of your day-to-day 
administrative tasks. Please contact your Benefit Payment Specialist at 877-877-1219 with any 
questions. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Anne DeMaio 
Vice President 
Institutional Retirement and Trust 

RfiieIi!I\~D 

JIJN 0 82011 
TOWN OF TRUMBULL 

148949 CT 

))6 The enclosed report is intended as another tool to help you fulfill your responsibilities as plan 
administrator and plan sponsor. By its presentation, Wells Fargo Bank is not assuming any responsibility for 
any past payments or future monitoring of payments to deceased individuals. The plan administrator, plan 
sponsor or authorized plan committee member is responsible for providing Wells Fargo Bank with all Together we'll go far 
directions regarding the commencement and cessation of plan payments. 

Welfs Fargo Bank, NA 



4 ACRl,GINA 

The Berwyn Group 

Death Check Verification Services 

for 

148949-TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION PLAN 

0412512011 

Web Site: www.beJl...wyltligroup.com 



The following analysis has verified 326 records from your data and 
matched 5 individuals against The Berwyn Group's National Master Death 
file. 

Positive matches generally indicate that individuals being verified are deceased. 
However, some positive matches are "false-positives". Source files can and do 
have data errors, and acquisition of individual death certificates is required for 
reliable verification. 

The Berwyn Group makes no guarantees or warrantees that the source files 

contain the entire universe of deceased individuals. Many deaths remain 
unreported. Consequently, the absence of a match is not an unequivocal 
indicator of validation. 

The Berwyn Group is dedicated to acquiring and maintaining the most up-to
date, and credible data sources for our analytical and research work. Our 
commitment to this goal ensures that our customers receive the highest quality 
work product and the highest degree of customer satisfaction. 



Table of Contents 
_~~~ ______ ~ ___ ~~".~ """'''@=''''''n " .LL ="gc~ w_ ::'W"" 

MORTALITY VERIFICATION ANALYSIS 

SECTION ]I - Exact Matches 

All Fields From Customer and Berwyn Group Files Match Exactly ........................................................... . 

SECTION n - HigMy lP'roihalble lEnd Matches 

Social Security Number Data Entry En-or. ............................. '" ................................................................... . 

All Fields Except Date of Birth Matches ..................................................................................................... . 

Nmne Near l\1atches ..................................................................................................................................... . 

SlECTION HX - Other Match Categories 

Social Security Number, Last Nmne and Date of Birth Matches ................................................................ . 

Social Security Number, First Name and Date of Birth Matches ............................................................... . 

Social Security Number and Date of Birth Matches ................................................................................... . 

Social Security Number and Last Nmne Matches ............................... '" ..................................... '" ............. . 

Social Security Number and First Nmne Matches ....................................................................................... . 

Social Security Number Matches .................. '" ............................................................................................ . 

SlECTION XV - ][illVlllHd Sociali Security Numiher§ 

These Social Security Number Are Not Valid Against Berwyn Group's SSN Validation File .................. . 

Unique 
Observations SSN's 

0-

0-

1 -

0-

0-

0-

0-

5 -

0-

0-

1 -

o 

o 
4 

o 

o 

o 

o 
5 

o 
o 

1 

() 

() 

4 

() 

() 

() 

() 

1 

() 

() 

1 



MORTALITY 'VERJ!FICATION ANALYSIS 

148949-TOW1'll OF TRUMBULL PENSION PLAN Berwyn Gnmp Master liJJeath File 5j Record 

Pr 
(a) 

Obs. S.S.N. Last Name First Name 

. Please verify all fmdings for your determination 

. Less than 1 % of findings can be false. 

II 11047309237 BARNONOWSKI ROBERT 

2 148205918 DlACZAK LILLIAN 

3 268302080 FUESCHSEL ERNA 
--

4 046123680 MALLETTE SANFORD , IT 

Client Number: Berwyn 7673 

04/25/2011 

User 
Birth Date COlllinent Last Name First Name 

AIR Fields Except liJJate of Birth Matches 
(SoSoNo, Last Name, and First Name Matches) 

148949 jBARONOWSKI ROBEKf 

148949 ,DlACZOK LILLIAN 

148949 FUECHSEL ERNA 

148949 MALLETTE SANFORD 

(a) Previollsly Reported With "*,, 
(b) MSD = Months Since Death 

I 

I Birth Date Death Date 

MSD Source 
(b) {Zip-State} 

0611911937 12118/2010 

12/25/1927 03115/2011 

02/2311 919 04/02/2011 

0711311923 04114/2011 

P-- 4 f SSA(06897-CT) 

__ 1 ISSA(06611-CT} 

I ' I_~I SSA(20904-MD) I U--OISSA(06611-CT) . 
'-------, 

»Locate Missing Employees 
» Obtain Death Certificates 
Berwyn Group 
(216)765-8818 



MORTAUTYVElUFICAUON ANALYSIS 

148949-TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION PLAN Berwyn Group Master Death File 

~ Record 

Pr User 

(aJ 
Obs. S.S.N. Last Name First Name Bhth Date Comment Last Name First Name 

. May not be deceased 
Social Seclirity Nlimber and Last Name Matches 

. Sharing SSN with the deceased (spollse?) or a typing eITor in first name 

I * I 5[041141642 SLATER JOYCE 148949 [[SLATER RICHARD 

Client Number: Berwyn 7673 

04/25/2011 

(a) Previously Reported With "*" 

(b) MSD = Months Since Death 

MSD Source 

Birth Date Death Date (b) {Zip-State} 

07/0511919 05/0112009] ~i SSA(06484-CT) 

» Locate Missing Employees 
» Obtain Death Certificates 
Berwyn Group 
(216)765-8818 



USHNG XNV AUD SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 

148949-TOWN OF TRUMBULL PENSION PLAN 

User Berwyn 
Obs. S.S.N. Last Name First Name Birth Date Comment Comment 

XlI.VlIllid Social Security Number 

Based 011 0410112011 SSA Social Security Number Issuance 

047656562 LADZrNSKI ANTHONY 148949 

Client Number: Berwyn 7673 Berwyn Group 

0412512011 


